1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

5.1

6.0

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday May 23", 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

Held via teleconferencel In person

Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

REQUEST FOR DISABILITY RELATED MODIFICATION OR ACCOMMODATION: A request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation which is necessary to participate in the Board of Directors meeting should be made in
writing to the Secretary to the Board at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
Time: 7 Location: Teleconference / Buckingham Park Water District's Business Office at 2874 Eastlake Drive,

Kelseyville, CA 95451

ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS:

President, Mark Boyle [ 1] Vice President, Ken Agarwal [1] Director, Shannon Maurer [ ]
Director, Lisa Vartabedian [1 Director, Thomas Brandon [ 1]
PUBLIC INPUT:

NON-AGENDA ITEMS — Members of the Public may address the Board for a maximum of 3 minutes on subject matter,
which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA:

(A Board Member may move any item from the Consent Agenda to the Action / Discussion Items should action need to be

taken.)

4.1 Approval of May 23", 2022 Agenda
4.2 Approval of April 25" 2022 Minutes

APPEALS:
None

INSTALMENT PLAN:

APPROVE / DISAPPROVE

Change in installment plan terms for customer

ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS:

6.1 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE

Managements Report April 2022

Page 1 of 3



6.2

6.2

6.3

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday May 23", 2022 at 5:00 p.m.
Held via teleconferencel/ In person
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

APPROVE / DISAPPROVE
Resolution No. 22.05.01 — AB-361 Subsequent Adoption

Discussion

Update on hiring new Office Manager

Discussion

New Policy on Hazard Pay

7.0 NEW BUSINESS:

71

F2

APPROVE / DISAPPROVE

Appoint General Manger evaluation subcommittee of two board members

Consideration of items not appearing on the posted agenda:

Consideration of items not appearing on the posted agenda, if necessary, requires the following Board action
prior to consideration: 1) A determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists (as defined
in section 54956.9 of the Brown Act); or 2) A determination by a two-thirds vote of the legislative body or, if less
than two-thirds of the members that are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a
need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the District subsequent to the
agenda being posted.

8.0 CLOSED SESSION

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.1, Subdivision (a) (5): Action taken to appoint, employ, dismiss, accept the resignation of, or otherwise
affect the employment status of a public employee in closed session pursuant to Section 54957 shall be reported
at the public meeting during which the closed session is held. Any report required by this paragraph shall identify
the title of the position. The general requirement of this paragraph notwithstanding, the report of a dismissal or of
the nonrenewal of an employment contract shall be deferred until the first public meeting following the exhaustion
of administrative remedies, if any.

Page 2 of 3




BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

AGENDA
MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday May 23", 2022 at 5:00 p.m.

Held via teleconference/ In person

Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

9.0 ADJOURNMENT:

Motion to adjourn: Time:

Respectfully Submitted by: Al

it
oy,

: %
e

) 000 =
g
” AL LT (\"\\Y

fe

\‘_‘\"\‘ )

z

Ahimsah Wonderwheel — General Manager / Interim Secretary to the Board

Page 3 of 3




1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday April 25", 2022 at 5:00 p.m.;
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

CALL TO ORDER:
Board President Mark Boyle called the meeting to order at 5:05 pm

ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS:

Present: President Mark Boyle, Director Lisa Vartabedian, Director Shannon Maurer

Absent: Vice President Ken Agarwal, Director Thomas Brandon

PUBLIC INPUT:
NON-AGENDA ITEMS — Members of the Public may address the Board for a maximum of 3 minutes on subject matter,

which falls within the jurisdiction of the Board.

None

CONSENT AGENDA:
(A Board Member may move any item from the Consent Agenda to the Action / Discussion Items should action need to be

taken.)

4.1 Approval of April 25th, 2022 Agenda
4.2 Approval of March 28" 2022 Meeting Minutes

The April 25™ 2022 Agenda, and the March 28", 2022 Meeting Minutes were approved by the following vote:
Ayes: Director Maurer, Director Vartabedian and President Boyle

Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: Director Brandon, Vice President Agarwal

APPEALS:
Appeal #1 — High Water Usage/Bill

Appeal #1 for high water usage/Bill was denied by the following vote:

Ayes: Director Maurer, Director Vartabedian and President Boyle
Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: Director Brandon, Vice President Agarwal

ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS:

6.1 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE MANAGEMENT'S REPORT:
Page1 of 3



BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday April 25", 2022 at 5:00 p.m.;
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

March 2022

The Managements Report for February 2022 was approved by the following vote:
Ayes: Director Vartabedian, Director Maurer and President Boyle

Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: Vice President Agarwal, Director Brandon

6.2 APPROVE/ DISAPPROVE
Resolution No. 22-04-01

Resolution No. 22-04-01 was approved by the following vote:
Ayes: Director Vartabedian, Director Maurer and President Boyle
Noes: None
Abstentions: None

Absent: Vice President Agarwal, Director Brandon

6.3 APPROVE/ DISAPPROVE

Temporary pay increase for GM to cover as interim office manager

Temporary pay increase for GM to cover as office Manager was approved by the following vote::
Ayes: Director Vartabedian, Director Maurer and President Boyle
Noes: None
Abstentions: None
Absent: Vice President Agarwal, Director Brandon

7.0 NEW BUSINESS:

7.1 APPROVE / DISAPPROVE
Appoint budget subcommittee of two board members and general manager

Appoint budget subcommittee of two board members and general manager was approved by the following vote:
(subcommittee- Mark Boyle, Shannon Maurer, Ahimsah Wonderwheel)

Ayes: Director Vartabedian, Director Maurer and President Boyle

Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Page 2 of 3



BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
2880 Eastlake Drive, Kelseyville, CA 95451

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES

MEETING OF THE BOARD
Monday April 25" 2022 at 5:00 p.m.;
Held via teleconference
Due to COVID-19
The public may attend via teleconference by calling (425) 436-6362
and use Access code: 807718#

Absent: Vice President Agarwal, Director Brandon

7.2 Consideration of items not appearing on the posted agenda:
Consideration of items not appearing on the posted agenda, if necessary, requires the following Board action
prior to consideration: 1) A determination by a majority of the Board that an emergency situation exists (as
defined in section 54956.9 of the Brown Act), or 2) A determination by a two-thirds vote of the legislative body
or, if less than two-thirds of the members that are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, that
there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the District
subsequent to the agenda being posted. NONE

8.0 CLOSED SESSION

With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section
54957.1, Subdivision (a) (5): Action taken to appoint, employ, dismiss, accept the resignation of, or otherwise
affect the employment status of a public employee in closed session pursuant to Section 54957 shall be reported
at the public meeting during which the closed session is held. Any report required by this paragraph shall identify
the title of the position. The general requirement of this paragraph notwithstanding, the report of a dismissal or of
the nonrenewal of an employment contract shall be deferred until the first public meeting following the exhaustion
of administrative remedies, if any.

ADJOURNMENT:

Director Maurer made a motion to adjourn the public board meeting at 5:37 p.m. The motion carried by the
following vote:

Ayes: Director Maurer, Director Vartabedian and President Boyle
Noes: None

Abstentions: None

Absent: Director Brandon, Vice President Agarwal

Respectfully Submitted by:

(Seal)

Ahimsah Wonderwheel — General Manager / Interim Secretary to the Board

Page 3 of 3



Buckingham Park Water District
2880 Eastlake Drive * Kelseyville, CA 95451
Phone (707) 279-8568 * Fax (707) 279-2947

Request for Installment Plan

Owner: //;m ngan

Property Address:_Z >3

S
Account#t: 2 7255 /

i / N
l, J /(U }l A A request to have my account placed on an
installment plan, pursuant to Ordinance 07-19-01, Sec. 7 (C). My current total
B
amountdueis § /352 €~ . l agree to pay % of the total amount due,

and the balance will be paid off at $100 per bill plus any current charges until the

total amount due has been satisfied. | understand that if | do not make payments
according to the above payment schedule that my account will be in default and

I will be7 responsible fpr the total amount due plus and late fees that may apply.

P < L A S0~ )22~

Date

Slgnature

Iu/c//«’/ /k,@ 7(6;”/»45@ 77y et of 7&;&)/

o /Mﬂ/\f/A L/”\%/// 3 (,7?/[

Cc: Buckingham Park Water District Board of Directors

Shannon Maurer Lisa Vartabedian Thomas Brandon

Mark Boyle Ken Agarwal
Board Member Board Member

Board President Vice President Board Member




5/20

MANAGEMENT’S
REPORT TO THE
BOARD

APRIL

2022

2880 EASTLAKE DRIVE
KELSEYVILLE, CA. 95451



5/20 9

WATER TREATMENT & DISTRIBUTION
REPORT

WATER QUALITY ANALYSIS & SAMPLES
There were no water analysis samples that were out of normal range.

There were no water quality complaints during the month of April. (Water quality
complaints are taken very seriously and are responded to within 24 hours.)

WATER USAGE OVERVIEW

Excessive Consumption: Top 10 customer usage was 22.76% of total usage. There
were three (3) customers that reported a leak in the month of April out of the top ten
users. '

Unaccountable Water Loss in April, 2022 was 15.66% (Up 12.06% from March)

Monthly Consumption Tracking for April 2022:
February this year: 219,834cf
Five Year Rolling Average: 249,705
Usage Decreased by 25.67% from March

CLEARLAKE RUMSEY LEVEL UPDATE

There are two decrees in place that regulate the release of water from Clearlake to Yolo County. In the
winter months the Gopcevic Decree (1920) regulates winter water levels by setting a lake level below which
water may not be released and above which water must be released to reduce flooding (0 - 7.56 feet Rumisey,
with exceptions). According to the Solano decree (1978 the “full lake” Rumsey level is 7.56". “If the lake
level equals or exceeds 7.56 feet Rumisey on April 1, Yolo County may withdraw 150,000 acre-feet.
If the lake level is below 3.22 feet Rumsey on April 1, then no water may be released by Yolo County.
Additionally, Yolo County cannot take its full allotment at once and no water can be taken after Oct 31.”

USGS 1145688688 CLEAR LK A LAKEPORT CA

8.8
6.8
-
8
[l 4.8
-
)
=
-g 2.8
] -
% ey
g 8.8
-2.8
Hay Jul Sep Hov Jan Har Hay
2821 2021 2821 2021 2022 2022 2022
. Hedian daily statistic {182 years)} == Period of approved data
—— Gage height w—= Period of provisional data
—— Estinated gage height
=

Manasement’s Report = April 2022



5/20 10

FINANCIAL REPORT

Internal Control Failures:
There was no (0) internal control failures in the month of April.

Installment Plan Defaults:
None.

New Customers:
There were three (3) property transfers in the month of April.

Balance Sheet Highlights as of April , 2022:
m  Assets Checking / Savings $1,155,113.82

s Restricted Reserve Fund Balances

-Emergency Reserve $140,214.34

The District’s Emergency Reserve Account is intended to provide funds for disasters or
unexpected expenditures for catastrophic failures. The Emergency Reserve Account in not
intended to fund the District’s normal operations and may only be used in the case of an
unanticipated emergency that threatens the District’s ability to provide an adequate supply of safe
drinking water to the District’s customers.

-Compliance Project Reserve
USDA Short Lived Asset Reserve $ 19,150.00
USDA Debt Service / Loan $ 45,113.00
SRF Debt Service / Loan $ 6,600.00
Compliance Project Reserve Other $310,930.35
Total Compliance Project Reserve ~ $371,328.35

Fees collected under this category shall be expended as follows:
a.) Acquisition of new equipment or capabilities that do not currently exist within the District
b.) To replace or upgrade existing equipment or capabilities which has exceeded its useful life
and is no longer economically feasible to repair
c¢.) To acquire new production, storage or distribution capacity that is required to provide
service to the District’s service area
d.) Debt reduction

]

3

Manacement’'s Renort = April 2022




5/20 11

Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant
Monthly Report Summary - SN 1710011
Number of Active Connections: 455

Monthly Report Date: April-22

Daily System Demand (gallons) & Demand per Connection (gallIonslconnection)1

Day 1, (Fri) 86,323 (190) Day 11, (Mon) 68,332 (150) Day 21, (Thu) 68,438 (150) Maximum Daily
Day 2, (Sat) 101,608 (223) Day 12, (Tue) 75,707 (166) Day 22, (Fri) 69,378 (152) Distribution Demand:
Day 3, (Sun) 95,326 (210) Day 13, (Wed) 55,675 (122) Day 23, (Sat) 75,987 (167) 117,325 gallons
Day 4, (Mon) 88,274 (194) Day 14, (Thu) 63,031 (139) Day 24, (Sun) 69,811 (153) Occurred on:
Day 5, (Tue) 77,738 (171) Day 15, (Fri) 73,682 (162) Day 25, (Mon) 82,819 (182) 4/30/2022
Day 6, (Wed) 89,488 (197) Day 16, (Sat) 79,525 (175) Day 26, (Tue) 76,988 (169) Monthly Demand
Day 7, (Thu) 88,586 (195) Day 17, (Sun) 75,889 (167) Day 27, (Wed) 66,551 (146) per Conn.:
Day 8, (Fri) 75,901 (167) Day 18, (Mon) 65,755 (145) Day 28, (Thu) 78,299 (172) 5,164 gall/conn
Day 9, (Sat) 87,553 (192) Day 19, (Tue) 65,959 (145) Day 29, (Fri) 83,395 (183) Avg Daily Demand
Day 10, (Sun) 80,305 (176) Day 20, (Wed) 65,802 (145) Day 30, (Sat) 117,325 (258) per Conn.:

Day 31, (Sun) - 172 gallconn

235.8 hours (9.8 days)
96.3 hours (4.0 days)
235.5 hours (9.8 days)
172.6 hours (7.2 days)
177 gpm (0.255 MGD)
227 gpm (0.327 MGD)
2,687,770 gal (8.248 acre-ft)
56,307 gal (0.173 acre-ft)
2,744,077 gal (8.421 acre-ft)
2,465,730 gal (7.567 acre-ft)
2,355,183 gal (7.228 acre-ft)
2,349,452 gal (7.210 acre-ft)
9,096 gal (0.028 acre-ft)
118,170 gal (0.363 acre-ft)
20,646 gal (0.063 acre-ft)
147,912 gal (0.454 acre-ft)
2,338,464 gal (7.176 acre-ft)

Total Operational Hours of Source Water Pump:

Total Operational Hours of Recycled Water Pumnp:

Total Operational Hours of Filter Plant:

Total Operational Hours of Clearwell Pumps:

Average Combined Filter Flow:

Average Clearwell Flow:

Total Quantity of Source Water Pumped:

Total Quantity of Recycled Water Pumped:

Total Quantity of Source + Recycled Water Pumped:

Total Quantity of Water Filtered (sum of individual flow meters):

Total Quantity of Water Pumped from Clearwell into Distribution System:
Net Distribution Demand:

Total Quantity of Filter Surface Wash (water from distribution system):
Total Quantity of Filter Backwash (23 Total Backwashes), (water from Clearwell):
Total Quantity of Filter-to-Waste:

Total Quantity of Water Discharged to Backwash Sludge Pond:

Net Quantity of Compliance Water Filtered:*

Last Updated 1/4/16

Percent Recovery Rate:** 94.8 %
Multi- Filter Filter Surface Filter Filter-to- Discharge Vol
Media Operations Production Wash Baclwash Waste to Sludge Pond
Filter # (hours) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons) (Gallons)
Filter 1 230 1,231,663 4,821 63,720 10,772 79,313
Filter 2 230 1,234,067 4,275 54,450 9,874 68,599
Sum: 460 2,465,730 9,096 118,170 20,646 147,912
Chemical Dosage, mal/L
Percentile Disinfection Coagulant Other Fillter Aid Disinfection
Daily Pre-Chlorine Polymer Blend Pro Pac Chlorine
Data NaOClI 9800 9890 NaOCl
5th= 1.3 29.6 = - 2.8
50 th= 1.8 31.2 - - 3.1
95th= 1.9 32.9 - - 35
Percentile Clearwell Temperature Clearwell Clearwell Microcystin-LR Giardia cyst
15 minute Flow °C pH Cl, Residual Log (%) Log
Data (gpm) (mglL) Reduction Inactivation
Min = 41 11.1 7.60 1.32 1.8 (98.31%) 3.1
5th= 226 12.0 7.60 1.36 - 3.1
50 th= 231 14.3 7.70 1.46 2.1(99.22%) 3.6
95th = 234 16.5 7.80 1.60 - 4.0
Max = 301 20.5 7.80 1.70 4.2 (99.99%) 6.7
# of Samples 691 691 691 644 30 553
Percentile Source Recyced Settled CFE Filter 1 Filter 2
15 min Data NTU NTU NTU NTU NTU NTU
Min= 1.5 0.48 0.01 0.010 0.032 0.033
50th= 3.2 0.70 0.16 0.015 0.048 0.038
95th= 6.4 0.89 0.54 0.023 0.061 0.047
Max = 24.4 0.98 1.67 0.067 0.101 0.071
# of Samples 943 31 930 933 920 921

Note: All turbidity results are based on 15 minute recordings.
All production data and hours operated are based on 1 minute recordings.

1. The demand per connection is based on daily net storage usage + daily amount of water pumped into dis

2. Based on filter production recorded from individual flow meters minus quantiy of water used for filter backwash & surface wash.
3. Percent recovery rate is the ratio between the net and total quantity of water filtered.

Notes:

tribution system - water used surface wash.

Print Name: () | Q (U
Signature: Q&z& WAZ,!)M

MITCHELL

pate: 5/3 /22

CoverSheet

Printed 5/3/2022



5/20

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

12

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System Number: 1710011
Plant Type: Conventional Treatment - 2 Multi-Media Vertical Pressure Filters Month/Year: April-22
Plant Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)1 Combined Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours®
*:3?: CFE Recycled Source Water Settled Water CFE Daily
Date | 1o Flow (gprm) Water Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00AM | 8:00AM | Noon | 4:00PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
Hr ' (5, 50, 95th) Turbidity® (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) Range, (50th, 95th)’
Fri-1 8.0 178, 180, 186 0.8 28,3.1,3.7 0.09, 0.14, 0.38 - - - 0.020 - - 0.011 - 0.033, (0.018, 0.022)
Sat-2 10.0 178, 180, 181 0.7 27,2.9,33 0.10, 0.15, 0.32 0.013 - - 0.016 - - 0.011 - 0.019, (0.013, 0.016)
Sun-3 10.0 173, 180, 181 0.7 24,25,3.0 0.07, 0.13, 0.34 0.014 - 0.011 0.014 - 0.013 0.011-0.022, (0.013, 0.015)
Mon-4 8.8 174, 180, 182 0.7 2.5,2.8,:34 0.06, 0.16, 0.23 - - - 0.012 0.012 - 0.011-0.017, (0.012, 0.015)
Tue-5 8.3 178, 180, 181 0.8 27,2.8,34 0.07,0.12,0.28 - - 0.011 - - - 0.010 - 0.023, (0.013, 0.020)
Wed-6 8.3 179, 180, 181 0.7 27,3.0,3.8 0.13, 0.21, 0.35 - 0.013 - - 0.014 - 0.011 - 0.024, (0.013, 0.021)
Thu-7 8.8 158, 180, 181 0.7 2.9,3.3,38 0.10, 0.17, 0.31 - - - 0.014 - - 0.013 - 0.031, (0.015, 0.020)
Fri-8 73 153, 180, 181 0.7 23,2.9 35 0.05, 0.10, 0.25 - - 0.014 - - - 0.013 - 0.038, (0.016, 0.029)
Sat-9 9.5 179, 180, 181 0.8 3.0,3.4,4.1 0.05, 0.10, 0.22 - - 0.012 - 0.013 - 0.012 - 0.021,-(0.015, 0.020)
Sun-10 7.3 179, 180, 181 0.8 3.0,3.3,3.8 0.06, 0.14, 0.31 - - - 0.015 0.014 - 0.013 - 0.025, (0.015, 0.022)
Mon-11 6.5 180, 180, 186 0.7 3.0,3.2,4.0 0.07, 0.16, 0.29 - - 0.013 - - - 0.012 - 0.025, (0.013, 0.021)
Tue-12 7.5 179, 180, 181 0.6 3.0,3.3,39 0.08, 0.25, 0.39 0.013 - 0.016 - - - 0.012 - 0.021, (0.013, 0.017)
Wed-13] 6.0 179, 180, 181 1.0 29,3.2,4.0 0.10, 0.30, 0.38 0.014 - 0.016 0.014 0.012 0.024 0.011 - 0.024, (0.014, 0.021)
Thu-14 5.8 179, 180, 186 0.6 3.0,3.3,4.2 0.01, 0.94, 1.49 0.013 - - 0.026 - - 0.011 - 0.026, (0.016, 0.025)
Fri-15 7.8 139, 180, 182 0.8 2.8,3.3,38 0.07, 0.85, 1.28 - 0.019 0.017 - - - 0.014 - 0.037, (0.017, 0.021)
Sat-16 7.3 132, 180, 181 0.9 29,3.239 0.04, 0.07, 0.12 - - - 0.017 - - 0.017 - 0.028, (0.018, 0.026)
Sun-17 6.8 179, 180, 181 0.7 3.0,34,4.0 0.04, 0.08, 0.14 0.018 - - - - - 0.016 - 0.026, (0.017, 0.025)
Mon-18 7.8 179, 180, 181 0.6 2.8,3.3,4.0 0.04, 0.06, 0.15 - - 0.016 - - = 0.015 - 0.037, (0.017, 0.025)
Tue-19 7.5 179, 180, 181 0.6 1.6,2.7,3.8 0.05, 0.15, 0.46 - - - - - - 0.014 - 0.028, (0.017, 0.025)
Wed-20] 5.3 179, 180, 181 0.7 2.3,26,3.1 0.12,0.17,0.41 - 0.018 0.017 - - 0.014 | 0.014-0.024, (0.016, 0.023)
Thu-21 75 179, 180, 181 0.6 2.8,3.1,37 0.10, 0.19, 0.35 0.0156 - 0.013 0.014 - - 0.013 - 0.026, (0.015, 0.023)
Fri-22 7.0 121, 180, 181 0.6 3.1,3.5,46 0.09, 0.19, 0.37 - 0.014 0.013 - - - 0.013 - 0.022, (0.014, 0.017)
Sat-23 8.0 179, 180, 183 0.5 2.6,3.3,4.1 0.09, 0.15, 0.40 - - - 0.016 - 0.018 0.013 - 0.021, (0.016, 0.018)
Sun-24 7.8 111, 180, 188 0.5 26,29, 3.6 0.08, 0.12, 0.26 - 0.015 0.014 - - 0.017 0.014 - 0.019, (0.016, 0.018)
Mon-25 7.5 179, 180, 181 0.7 26,29, 4.2 0.10, 0.14, 0.28 - - - 0.014 - - 0.010 - 0.027, (0.015, 0.024)
Tue-26 7.3 178, 180, 186 0.9 28,34,42 0.10, 0.15, 0.37 - - - 0.015 - - 0.014 - 0.025, (0.017, 0.022)
Wed-27 7.3 179, 180, 182 0.6 2.8,32,43 0.15, 0.23, 0.36 - - 0.023 - - - 0.016 - 0.067, (0.019, 0.033)
Thu-28 7.8 179, 180, 182 0.6 3.1, 3.6, 5.0 0.12, 0.26, 0.43 - - - 0.023 0.017 0.015 0.014 - 0.024, (0.016, 0.023)
Fri-29 8.0 178, 180, 181 0.5 4.2,5.6,12.9 0.15, 0.27, 0.62 - 0.018 0.016 - 0.020 - 0.014 - 0.024, (0.018, 0.023)
Sat-30 14.3 179, 180, 181 0.6 5.2,8.0,13.2 0.17, 0.24, 0.55 - - 0.016 - 0.014 - 0.014 - 0.025, (0.016, 0.022)
Sun-31 - - 0.9 - 5 = - - & = - -
Min: 5.3 41 0.5 1.5 0.01 0.013 0.013 0.011 0.012 0.012 0.013 0.010
Avg: 7.8 177 0.7 3.6 0.22 0.014 0.016 0.015 0.016 0.015 0.017 0.016
Max: 11.3 192 1.0 24.4 1.67 0.018 0.019 0.023 0.026 0.020 0.024 0.067
1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 57 933
3. Reporled values are based on daily grab sampling. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% - 100.0%
# of Filter Backwashes: Average Effluent NTU: 0.015 0.016
Filter 1: 12 Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Filter 2: 11 Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effl NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 99.6% 99.5%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Recycled Source Settled Sample F : i
ple Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
t5min | SureeFlow Waler Water Water .
Data (gpm) Turbidity Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 57 933
Min= 4 0.5 1.5 0.01 Percentile Results: Min= 0.011 0.010
50 th= 180 0.7 3.2 0.16 xth Perceritile NTU Value of all turbidity 50 th = 0.014 0.015
90 th= 181 0.9 45 0.37 readings: 90 th= 0.019 0.021
95th= 181 09 6.4 0.54 (x% of all turbidity readings are less than these| g5 th= 0.023 0.023
98th= 186 0.9 9.8 1.00 values) 98 th= 0.024 0.026
99th= 189 1.0 116 1.16 99th= 0.025 0.028
Max = 192 1.0 24.4 1.67 Max = 0.026 0.067
Page 1 of 10 Printed 5/3/2022

04.2022 NTU15_Ct



5/20

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

13

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System Number: 1710011
Filter Type: Filter 1 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sg-fi, anthracite & silica sand) Month/Year: April-22
Filter 1 Operations & Pre-Filtered Water Turbidities (NTU)' Filier 1 Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours?
[;gir Filter Loading Source Water Settled Water Filter 1 Daily
Date Time Rate, (gpm/ftz) Turbidity Turbidity Midnight | 4:00 AM | 8:00 AM Noon 4:00 PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
Hr Range, (50th)’ (5, 50, 95th) (8, 50, 95th) Range, (50, 95th)’

Fri-1 7.8 1.8-2.1,(1.8) 2.8,3.1,3.7 0.09, 0.14, 0.38 - = - 0.053 - - 0.052 - 0.074, (0.058, 0.063)
Sat-2 10.0 1.5-1.8,(1.8) 2.7,29,33 0.10, 0.15, 0.32 0.059 - - 0.063 - - . 0.056 - 0.064, (0.057, 0.063)
Sun-3 9.5 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 24,25,3.0 0.07,0.13,0.34 0.059 - 0.058 - - 0.056 0.055 - 0.079, (0.057, 0.061)
Mon-4 8.8 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 25,28,3.1 0.06, 0.16, 0.23 - - - 0.058 0.055 - 0.055 - 0.061, (0.056, 0.059)
Tue-5 8.0 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 2.7,28,34 0.07,0.12,0.28 - - 0.057 - - - 0.055 - 0.066, (0.057, 0.065)

Wed-6 8.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 2.7,3.0,3.8 0.13,0.21,0.35 - 0.058 - - 0.054 - 0.054 - 0.074, (0.056, 0.065)
Thu-7 8.8 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 29,3.3,38 0.10,0.17,0.31 - - - 0.056 - - 0.055 - 0.083, (0.057, 0.069)

Fri-8 7.0 15-1.8,(1.8) 2.3,2.9,35 0.05, 0.10, 0.25 - = 0.056 - - - 0.055 - 0.101, (0.057, 0.085)

Sat-9 9.5 1.7-1.8,(1.8) 3.0,3.4,4.1 0.05,0.10, 0.22 - = 0.054 - 0.052 - 0.052 - 0.075, (0.054, 0.067)
Sun-10 7.0 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 3.0,3.3,3.8 0.06,0.14, 0.31 - - = 0.051 0.049 - 0.049 - 0.079, (0.052, 0.063)
Mon-11 6.5 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 3.0,3.2,4.0 0.07, 0.16, 0.29 - - 0.049 - - - 0.048 - 0.066, (0.049, 0.056)
Tue-12 7.5 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 3.0,3.3,3.9 0.08, 0.25, 0.39 0.049 - 0.048 - - - 0.046 - 0.059, (0.048, 0.051)
Wed-13 5.8 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 2.9,3.2,4.0 0.10, 0.30, 0.38 0.048 - 0.051 - 0.045 0.066 0.045 - 0.066, (0.048, 0.059)
Thu-14 5.8 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 3.0,3.3,42 0.01,0.94, 1.49 0.046 - - 0.052 - - 0.045 - 0.063, (0.046, 0.052)

Fri-15 7.8 1.0-1.8,(1.8) 2.8,3.3,3.8 0.07,0.85, 1.28 - 0.050 0.046 - - - 0.044 - 0.057, (0.045, 0.051)
Sat-16 7.0 1.1-1.8,(1.8) 29,3.2,39 0.04,0.07,0.12 - - - 0.045 - - 0.043 - 0.059, (0.044, 0.055)
Sun-17 6.8 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 3.0,3.4,4.0 0.04,0.08, 0.14 0.047 - - - - - 0.042 - 0.054, (0.044, 0.053)
Mon-18 7.8 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 2.8,3.3,4.0 0.04, 0.06, 0.15 - - 0.042 - - - 0.042 - 0.056, (0.043, 0.054)
Tue-19 7.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 1.6,2.7,3.8 0.05, 0.15, 0.46 - = = - - - 0.043 - 0.058, (0.045, 0.058)
Wed-20 5.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 2.3,2.6,3.1 0.12,0.17,0.41 — 0.046 0.044 - - 0.044 0.043 - 0.057, (0.045, 0.056)
Thu-21 7.5 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 2.8,3.1,3.7 0.10, 0.19, 0.35 0.045 - 0.044 0.044 - - 0.043 - 0.056, (0.045, 0.052)

Fri-22 6.8 0.5-1.8,(1.8) 3.1,3.5,46 0.09, 0.19, 0.37 - 0.046 0.045 - - - 0.043 - 0.053, (0.045, 0.051)
Sat-23 8.0 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 2.6,3.3,4.1 0.09, 0.15, 0.40 - - - 0.043 - 0.043 0.042 - 0.050, (0.044, 0.047)
Sun-24 7.8 04-19,(1.8) 26,2936 0.08, 0.12, 0.26 - 0.044 0.043 - - 0.046 0.042 - 0.050, (0.043, 0.046)
Mon-25 7.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 26,2942 0.10, 0.14, 0.28 - - - 0.043 - - 0.041 - 0.084, (0.042, 0.051)
Tue-26 73 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 2.8,34,42 0.10, 0.15, 0.37 - - = 0.041 - - 0.040 - 0.050, (0.042, 0.047)
Wed-27 7.0 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 2.8,32,43 0.15, 0.23, 0.36 - - 0.045 - - - 0.041 - 0.069, (0.043, 0.056)
Thu-28 7.8 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 3.1,3.6,5.0 0.12,0.26,0.43 - - - 0.051 0.041 0.041 0.040 - 0.055, (0.042, 0.049)

Fri-29 8.0 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 42,5.6,12.9 0.15, 0.27, 0.62 - 0.040 0.041 - 0.042 - 0.039 - 0.055, (0.041, 0.050)
Sat-30 11.0 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 5.2,8.0,13.2 0.17,0.24, 0.55 - - 0.039 - 0.038 = 0.032 - 0.054, (0.040, 0.050
Sun-31 - - - - = = 8 E - - =

Min: 53 0.41 1.5 0.0 0.045 0.040 0.039 0.041 0.038 0.041 0.032
Avg: 7.7 1.79 3.6 0.2 0.050 0.047 0.048 0.050 0.047 0.049 0.050
Max: 11.0 213 244 1.7 0.059 0.058 0.058 0.063 0.055 0.066 0.101

1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 55 920
3. Reported loading rate values are based on individual filtration flow. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
Average Effluent NTU: 0.049 0.050
Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effl NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 98.6% 98.6%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
" Source Settled N R
Sample Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
15 min Fllterf;Iz Water Water P q ¥
Data (gpm/ft) Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 55 920
Min = 0.41 1.5 0.01 Percentile Resulis: Min = 0.038 0.032
50 th = 1.79 3.2 0.16 xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50th = 0.046 0.048
90th = 1.81 45 0.37 readings: 90 th = 0.058 0.058
95th = 1.82 6.4 0.54 (x% of all turbidity readings are less than these | 95th = 0.059 0.061
"98th= 1.83 9.8 1.00 values) 98 th = 0.063 0.066
99 th = 1.85 11.6 1.16 99th= 0.064 0.073
Max = 2.13 24.4 1.67 Max = 0.066 0.101
Page 2 of 10 Printed 5/3/2022

04.2022 NTU15_Ct



5/20

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TI

\TMENT REGULATIONS

14

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System Number: 1790011
Filter Type: Filter 2 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sq-ft, anthracite & silica sand) Month/Year: April-22
Filter 2 Operations & Pre-Filiered Water Turbidities (NTU)1 Filter 2 Treated Water NTU Every Four Hours?
l;t?_lr Filter Loading Source Water Settled Water Filter 2 Daily
Date Time Rate, (gpm/ﬂz) Turbidity Turoidity Midnight | 4:00 AM | 8:00 AM Noon 4:00 PM | 8:00 PM Filtered Turbidity,
Hr. Range, (50th)° (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) Range, (50, 95th)'

Fri-1 8.0 1.5-2.0, (1.8) 2.8,3.1,37 0.09, 0.14, 0.38 = - - 0.040 - = 0.011 - 0.050, (0.040, 0.045)
Sat-2 9.8 1.8-2.1, (1.8) 2.7,29,33 0.10,0.15,0.32 0.041 - - 0.045 - - 0.011 -0.048, (0.039, 0.045)
Sun-3 10.0 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 2.4,25,3.0 0.07,0.13,0.34 0.039 - 0.038 0.038 - 0.037 0.011 - 0.058, (0.039, 0.042)
Mon-4 8.5 1.7-1.8, (1.8) 2.5,2.8,3.1 0.06, 0.16, 0.23 - - - 0.041 2 - 0.011 - 0.051, (0.038, 0.042)
Tue-5 8.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 2.7,2.8,34 0.07,0.12,0.28 - - 0.038 - - - 0.010 - 0.046, (0.038, 0.045)
Wed-6 8.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 2.7,3.0,3.8 0.13,0.21,0.35 - 0.039 - - 0.041 - 0.011 - 0.052, (0.039, 0.047)
Thu-7 8.3 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 29,3.3,38 0.10,0.17,0.31 = - - 0.039 - - 0.013 - 0.060, (0.040, 0.050)
Fri-8 7.3 1.3-1.8,(1.8) 23,29,35 0.05,0.10, 0.25 - = 0.039 - - - 0.013 - 0.071, (0.041, 0.056)
Sat-9 9.3 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 3.0,34,441 0.05, 0.10, 0.22 g - 0.038 - 0.041 = 0.012 - 0.055, (0.040, 0.052)

Sun-10 7.3 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 3.0,3.3,3.8 0.06,0.14, 0.31 = - - 0.038 0.039 - 0.013 - 0.055, (0.039, 0.045)
Mon-11 6.5 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 3.0,3.2,4.0 0.07,0.16, 0.29 - - 0.037 - - - 0.012 - 0.051, (0.038, 0.045)
Tue-12 73 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 3.0,3.3,3.9 0.08, 0.25,0.39 0.039 - 0.052 - - = 0.012 - 0.052, (0.037, 0.044)
Wed-13 6.0 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 2.9,3.2,40 0.10, 0.30, 0.38 0.036 - 0.039 0.037 0.037 0.049 0.011 - 0.049, (0.037, 0.049)
Thu-14 5.8 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 3.0,33,42 0.01, 0.94, 1.49 0.038 - - 0.044 - - 0.011 - 0.054, (0.038, 0.044
Fri-15 7.5 1.0-1.9, (1.8) 2.8,3.3,38 0.07,0.85,1.28 - 0.041 - - - e 0.014 - 0.048, (0.037, 0.041)
Sat-16 7.3 0.9-1.8,(1.8) 29,32,39 0.04,0.07,0.12 - - - 0.038 - = 0.017 - 0.046, (0.037, 0.044)
Sun-17 6.8 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 3.0,3.4,4.0 0.04, 0.08,0.14 0.039 - - - - - 0.016 - 0.048, (0.037, 0.044
Mon-18 7.5 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 28,3.3,4.0 0.04, 0.06,0.15 - - 0.034 - - - 0.015 - 0.047, (0.036, 0.044
Tue-19 7.5 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 1.6,2.7,3.8 0.05, 0.15, 0.46 - = - - = - 0.014 - 0.049, (0.037, 0.046)
Wed-20 5.3 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 2.3,2.6,3.1 0.12,0.17,0.41 - 0.038 0.037 - - 0.036 0.014 - 0.050, (0.038, 0.047)
Thu-21 7.3 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 2.8,3.1,3.7 0.10,0.19, 0.35 0.036 ~ 0.035 0.036 - = 0.013 - 0.053, (0.036, 0.043
Fri-22 7.0 0.6-1.8,(1.8) 3.1,35,46 0.09, 0.19, 0.37 - 0.036 0.035 - - - 0.013 - 0.043, (0.036, 0.039
Sat-23 7.8 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 2.6,3.3,4.1 0.09, 0.15, 0.40 = - - 0.036 - 0.040 0.013 - 0.041, (0.036, 0.040
Sun-24 7.8 0.4-1.9,(1.8) 26,2936 0.08, 0.12, 0.26 - 0.034 0.035 - - 0.036 0.014 - 0.043, (0.036, 0.040
Mon-25 7.5 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 26,29,42 0.10, 0.14, 0.28 - = = 0.036 - = 0.010 - 0.047, (0.035, 0.044
Tue-26 7.0 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 2.8,34,4.2 0.10, 0.15, 0.37 2 % - 0.035 - - 0.014 - 0.052, (0.037, 0.045)
Wed-27 7.3 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 2.8,3.2,43 0.15, 0.23, 0.36 - - 0.045 - - - 0.016 - 0.061, (0.040, 0.059
Thu-28 7.8 1.8-1.9, (1.8) 3.1,3.6,5.0 0.12,0.26, 0.43 - - - 0.049 0.038 0.035 0.014 - 0.049, (0.036, 0.046
Fri-29 7.8 1.8-1.8,(1.8) 4.2,5.6,129 0.15, 0.27, 0.62 - - 0.036 & 0.041 - 0.014 - 0.051, (0.037, 0.049
Sat-30 11.3 1.8-1.9,(1.8) 5.2,8.0,13.2 0.17,0.24, 0.55 - - 0.035 - 0.038 - 0.014 - 0.049, (0.036, 0.046)
Sun-31 - - 4 - = e - - - B -

Min: 5.3 0.41 1.5 0.0 0.036 0.034 0.034 0.035 0.037 0.035 0.033
Avg: 1.7 1.79 3.6 0.2 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.039 0.039 0.039 0.039
Max: 11.3 2.08 24.4 1.7 0.041 0.041 0.052 0.049 0.041 0.049 0.071

1. Reported values are based on 15 minute recorded data. 4 hr 15 min
2. Reported values are based on descrete recorded data at 4 hour intervals. Number of readings <= 0.3 NTU: 54 921
3. Reported loading rate values are based on individual filtration flow. % Readings <= 0.3 NTU: 100.0% 100.0%
Average Effluent NTU: 0.039 0.03%
Meets Standard (i.e. at least 95% of readings are <= 0.3 NTU) (YIN)? Yes Yes
Avg % reduction during the month = [(Avg Raw NTU - Avg Effl NTU)/(Avg Raw NTU)] x 100% : 98.9% 98.9%
Meets Standard (i.e. Reduction is greater than 80%) (Y/N)? Yes Yes
Filter 2 Source Settled Sample Frequency: 4 hr 15 min
15 min " Water Water
Data (gpmift’) Turbidity Turbidity Number of Samples: 54 921
Min = 0.41 1.5 0.01 Percentile Resulis: " Min= 0.034 0.033
50 th = 179 3.2 0.16 xth Percentile NTU Value of all turbidity 50th= 0.038 0.038
90th= 1.80 4.5 0.37 readings: 90th= 0.043 0.044
95th= 1.81 6.4 0.54 (x% of all turbidity readings are less than these | 95th= 0.046 0.047
98th= 1.89 9.8 1.00 values) 98th= 0.049 0.051
99 th= 1.91 11.6 1.16 99th= 0.050 0.055
Max = 2.08 24.4 1.67 Max = 0.052 0.071
Page 3 of 10 Printed 5/3/2022

04.2022 NTU15_Ct




5/20

System Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING
FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

Plant Type: Conventional Treatment - (Solids-Contact Upflow Clarifier, 2 Multi-Media Vertical Pressure Filters, 2 GAC filters & Disinfection)

System Number:

1710011

15

Month/Year: April-22
Plant Operations and Water Characteristics (depicted data is based on when plant is producing water) ;
':E:t Re;)‘/lc;led g:l;;f;lae; Recycled % Recycled CFE Clearwell Recycled Source CFE‘ Clearwell Distribution Clearwell Clearwell Cl, Clearwell Cl, Clearwell
Date Time, Time, Flow (gpm) Flow (gpm) Flow Flow (gpm) Flow (gem) Production Production Production Pumped Demand pH Intlet, mg/l. Outlet, mg/L. Temp, °C
Hr. Hr. (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (gallens} (gallons) (gallons) (gallens) (gallons) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th) (5, 50, 95th)

Sat-1 8.0 3.0 174,185,218 9.7.8.8,9.8 4.8%, 5%, 5.3% 178, 180, 186 228, 232, 235 1,758 91,981 85,277 79,912 86,323 7.60,7.70,7.80 | 2.44,3.46,4.11 | 1.45,1.48,1.49 | 13.4, 14.3, 15.3
Sat-2 10.0 2.0 180, 196, 227 8.7,98,9.9 4.4%, 5%, 5.4% 178, 180, 181 227,232, 235 147 117.915 106,623 100,699 101,608 7.61, 7.70, 7.80 2.38,3.51,3.95 | 1.47,1.49, 152 | 142, 15.1,16.3
Sun-3 10.0 2.8 184, 185, 220 9.0,9.8,9.9 4.7%, 5%, 5.2% 173, 180, 181 226, 232, 235 1,587 117,308 105,513 100,008 95,326 7.80, 7.70, 7.71 2.14,3.44,3.71 | 1.46,1.49, 1.51 | 14.4, 152, 16.1
Mon-4 8.8 2.0 1563, 195, 222 8.7,9.8,9.9 4.4%, 4.9%, 5.1% 174, 180, 182 228,232,235 1,180 100,564 93,069 87,787 88,274 7.80,7.69, 7.79 1.77,3.34, 3.77 | 1.45,1.46,1.48 | 14.2,14.8, 152
Tue-5 8.3 33 182, 196, 220 9.7,9.8,9.9 4.4%, 4.9%, 5.4% 178, 180, 181 228,231,234 1,914 96,268 87,722 79,832 77,738 7.60,7.69, 7.79 2.22,3.28,3.60 | 1.43,1.44, 146 | 13.4,14.3,15.3
Wed-6 8.3 1.3 183, 194, 215 9.8,9.8,9.9 4.7%, 5%, 5.3% 178, 180, 181 110, 231, 236 736 96,037 89,135 91,813 89,488 7.60,7.68, 7.76 2.15,3.32,3.68 | 1.39,1.41,1.44 | 13.7,14.9, 16.3
Thu-7 8.8 4.0 172,195, 223 9.2,8.8,9.9 42%, 5%, 5.2% 158, 180, 181 52,231,234 2,322 101,702 92,288 91,190 88,686 7.62,7.68, 7.77 1.91,3.29,3.79 | 1.40,1.42, 1.44 | 14.8, 15.6, 16.9

Fri-8 7.3 2.3 182, 194, 214 8.2,9.8, 9.8 3.7%, 5%, 5.1% 153, 180, 181 225, 230, 234 1,280 83,518 76,313 71,559 75,901 7.86,7.70, 7.78 2.15,3.23,500 | 1.35, 1.40,1.43 | 15.8,16.5,17.2
Sat-9 9.5 3.0 156, 196, 223 8.7,9.8, 104 4.3%, 5%, 5.7% 179, 180, 181 183, 230, 234 1,778 110,902 101,387 90,014 87,553 7.80,7.70, 7.77 1.70,3.35,368 | 1.32,1.37,1.40 | 15.5,16.2,16.9
Sun-10 73 2.3 118, 193, 217 7.2,9.8,9.8 4.4%, 5.1%, 7.6% 179,180, 181 227,231,234 1.256 85,794 77,087 78,342 80,305 7.80,7.70, 7.78 1.94,3.13,3.87 | 1.35,1.36,1.40 | 15.0,15.5, 16.4
Mon-11 8.5 2.5 162, 194, 208 7.8,9.8 9.9 4.3%, 5%, 8.2% 180, 180, 188 228,231,234 1,419 73,678 70,422 72,719 68,332 7.60,7.70, 7.80 1.85,3.44,4.14 | 1.35,142,1.44 | 13.4,14.1, 14.5
Tue-12 7.5 2.0 162, 194, 225 8.9,9.8 9.9 4.7%, 5%, 5.8% 179, 180, 181 221,230,234 1,158 88,345 79,675 77,259 78,707 7.68,7.74, 7.77 1.48, 3.95,4.60 | 1.42,1.52,1.55 | 12.2,12.7. 13.3
Wed-13 6.0 3.0 172, 194, 220 7.9,9.8,99 3.5%, 6%, 5.1% 179, 180, 181 206, 232, 234 1,704 68,954 63,554 54,164 55,875 7.70, 7.74, 7.80 1.68,3.49,3.99 | 1.52,1.55,1.58 | 11.7,12.0,12.6
Thu-14 5.8 3.5 99, 1986, 229 8.2,9.8,8.9 3.8%, 5%, 5.4% 179. 180, 186 214,231,234 1,991 68,699 62,321 60,947 63,031 7.70,7.75, 7.80 1.58,3.89.4.24 | 1.57,1.59,1.81 | 11.6,12.0, 12.5
Fri~18 7.8 4.8 158, 193, 209 9.3,8.8,9.9 4.7%, 5.1%, 5.9% 139, 180, 182 228, 231, 233 2,724 86,149 81,298 74,545 73,682 7.88, 7.75, 7.80 2.12,3.57,4.30 | 1.59,1.67,1.70 | 11.3,11.9, 13.1
Sat-16 7.3 3.8 140, 193, 221 8.3,9.8, 9.9 4.7%. 5%, 5.3% 132, 180, 181 229, 232, 235 2,136 83,239 75,752 80,104 79,525 7.70,7.75, 7.80 1.92,3.07,3.62 | 1.57,1.61,1.63 | 12.0, 12.7, 13.5
Sun-17 6.8 3.5 177,193, 214 8.3,9.9,10.0 3.8%, 5%, 5.4% 178, 180, 181 125, 230, 234 2,014 78,757 72,958 69,338 75,889 7.60,7.70,7.77 1.99,3.10,3.45 | 1.49, 1.52,1.58 | 12.3,13.1, 13.9
Mon-18 7.8 33 179, 193, 234 8.1,9.9,10.0 4.1%, 5.1%, 5.5% 179, 180, 181 227,231,233 1,859 89,989 82,424 71,247 65,758 7.64,7.70, 7.76 1.96, 3.16,3.47 | 1.44,1.48,1.51 | 12.6,12.9, 13.5
Tue-19 7.5 5.0 176, 194, 231 9.6,9.7, 8.8 4.3%, 5%, 5.2% 178, 180, 181 227,231,233 2,918 85,226 79,598 70,623 65,959 7.63,7.73,7.76 1.94,3.20,4.91 | 1.41,1.43,1.47 | 12.4,13.2, 13.6
Wed-20 53 3.0 174,195, 215 9.7,98, 98 4.8%, 5.1%, 5.5% 179, 180, 181 222,231,237 1,767 59,238 56,691 61,996 65,802 1.70,7.73,7.80 2.17,3.08,3.56 | 1.42,1.44,1.45 | 12,5, 12.8, 13.6
Thu-21 7.5 4.8 170,193, 222 9.7,98,9.9 4.6%, 5.1%, 5.8% 179, 180, 181 227,231,234 2.788 84,436 79,747 69,234 68,438 7.83, 7.73, 7.80 2.42,3.43,3.84 | 142,147, 1.49 | 11.9,12.4, 12.8

Fri-22 7.0 5.0 176, 193, 219 9.6, 9.8, 9.9 4.4%, 5%, 5.2% 121, 180, 181 229, 231, 235 2,896 77,762 72,452 65,922 69,378 7.62,7.73,7.75 2.10,327,3.88 | 145 1.48 151 | 11.7,12.3,13.7
Sat-23 8.0 4.3 178, 192, 222 9.2,97,9.8 4.1%, 5.1%, 5.5% 179, 180, 183 227,231,234 2,452 90,991 85,266 83,083 75,987 7.60,7.71,7.80 2.27,3.35,3.63 | 1.48,1.47,1.52 | 12.3,13.4, 14.5
Sun-24 7.8 2.3 81,193, 240 9.6,9.7, 9.8 3.9%, 4.9%, 5.1% 111, 180, 188 228, 230, 232 1,312 85,166 79,894 69,046 69,811 7.62,7.70, 7.78 1.95,3.34, 3.55 | 1.46,1.48, 1.50 | 13.4,14.2, 15,5
Mon-25 7.5 4.3 178, 195, 221 9.7,9.8,9.9 4.3%, 5%, 5.8% 179, 180, 181 46, 230, 233 2,498 84,916 79,698 77,207 82,819 7.80,7.62, 7.70 1.97, 327,364 | 1.47,1.49,1.50 | 14.1,15.1, 18.3
Tue-28 7.3 4.3 154, 184, 217 9.5, 9.8 9.9 4.7%, 5%, 5.4% 178, 180, 186 228, 229, 234 2,484 84,077 77,263 82,516 76,988 7.80,7.68, 7.80 1.565,3.21,4.76 | 1.43,1.45 1.49 | 14.3,15.2, 15.9
Wed-27 7.3 2.5 174, 194, 222 9.7,9.8,9.9 4.6%, 5%, 5% 179,180, 182 227,231,235 1,473 83,548 77,196 65,706 66,551 7.81,7.70, 7.79 1.83,3.27, 3.9 | 1.40, 141, 1.44 | 14.3, 14.9, 15.8
Thu-28 7.8 4.0 181, 193, 221 9.7,9.7,8.8 4.5%, 5%, 6.3% 179,180, 182 213,231,234 2,338 88,194 83,760 82,566 78,299 7.61,7.70, 7.79 2.35,3.29,3.88 | 1.41,1.42,1.45 | 13.6, 14.4, 14.9
Fri-29 8.0 4.3 177,193, 231 9.7,9.7,.9.8 4.4%, 5%, 5.5% 178, 180, 181 227,231,234 2,478 94,371 84,993 72,693 83,395 7.60, 7.70, 7.80 1.83,3.40,3.73 | 1.42,1.46,1.47 | 13.4,14.1,15.3
Sat-30 1.3 28 179, 193, 224 9.7,9.7,9.8 4.6%, 5%, 5.3% 179,180, 181 228,231,234 1,605 131,028 120,213 17,731 117,325 7.80, 7.65, 7.80 2.04,3.35,3.97 | 1.451.51,1.53 | 14.4,15.1,15.8
Sun-31 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

04.2022 NTU15_Ct Page 4 of 10

Printed 5/3/2022




5/20

FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MONITORING

16

Syslem Name:  Buckingham Park Water Districi - Treatment Plant System# 1710011
Fitter Type: Filter 1 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sg-ft) Month/Year: April-22
Filter 1 Operations
Run Filter Flow Filter Backwash Surfaf:e Wash Fi(tgr BW Filter BW Filter SW Filter-to Totat Vol Gal of Water UFRV
Date Time, gpm, gpmif? Production (BW) Loading Rate Loading Rate Volume Volume Waste, Vol to Sludge Produced 2
Hr. | Renge(soi) | (gallons) | Starl Time (goriit’) (gprfft’) (galions) | (gallons) | (gallons) | Pond (gallons) | Between Bw | (921
Sat1 7.8 f_“é - 12017 ((f.%)) 42,388 9:44 AM g:g: g:g: g:g 6 @'D“ ;“;:Z;;%V 5,310 392 897 6,599 16,320 325
sat2 | 100 175? - ?.%. (ﬁ(?;) 52,648 - - - . . . N . .
Sun-3 05 1‘.377 _'193 (g‘.’;) 52,489 11:45 AM (2):;: g:g: g:g 6 @;“;”;:‘;:;%V 5,310 396 898 6,604 106,837 2125
Mond | 88 1*.377 h 19;" (3(2) 47,387 - - . . B . . ) .
Tees | 80 f77 - f_i" (go&) 42,609 6:04 PM g;i: gig: sg 8 5'1"7” ‘:Z:;ip’ 5,310 307 898 6,605 106,722 2423
Wed6 | 83 1?: - ;3;" (8(_’33) 45,833 - - . . N . . . .
The? | 88 fg:f’i (8‘2) 47,043 - - - ; ; . . ; .
Fis | 7o | 00 ((ﬁ‘z) srera | edsAM | SUDnI y @;“2”7”.:3;:;%’ 5310 404 896 6,610 106697 | 2128
Sat-9 9.5 1*'377 ; 19;'. ((ﬁ(.)z);) 50,049 - - - - - - - - -
swto | 7o | BTRCOL | ssezs | sosPM byt y 5'1“7” lgzs;ip' 5310 406 899 6615 108,724 | 2423
Mondt | 65 | f;'_ ‘(51"2) 34,848 ; . ; . ] ) . . .
Tuet2 | 75 f_’;’ ) 313" ((3(3) 41,661 - - . - - . . . .
Wed-13| 5.8 fg _’193 ((2?5);) 30,122 14:52 AM 1'13 g:g: §j§ 8 @'"T;EEZ;;‘?I;V 5,310 398 896 6,604 106,507 2,119
Thu-14 5.8 1"33 ; 19;'_ ((91(_)5)’) 32,174 - - - - - - R - .
Fids | 7.8 1"‘;’ - 19;3" (g% 40,369 . . ; . . . ; . )
Sati6 | 7.0 ff'_' 19;3', (8(2) 38,502 12:05 PM 12 (2):(7): g:g 6 @;" ’1"7” ?Z;’;i‘\'z\' 5,310 404 899 6,613 105,668 2,102
suni7 | 68 fg - 19.18,. (8("23) 35,287 ; . . . . . . ) ]
Mond8 | 7.8 fg ) f; ((i(g) 30,637 ; . ; . . . } ) ]
Tets | 73 | SO ((3(.)33) arste | essAm | uiedd 6 é“;"; :Z:;%V 5310 405 807 6612 105955 | 2,108
wed20 | 53 | % f;: (g‘g) 20,818 - - . . . . . i )
ezt | 75 [ 0% ((S:(.);) 37,417 - - . . . . . . ]
Fio2 | 68 27 - 62, (90) 34,682 gapay | 082727 | Bminulesof B g, 407 898 6,615 105,473 2,008
0.5-1.8, (1.8) ' 1.9,0.0, 0.0 @ 17.6 gpmlit? ) ' ' i
sat23 | 80 fg N 19‘; (g‘g) 44,141 . - ; . ] . . ) )
swas | s | 2 00RC0 | smae - - . - . . ; . .
Monzs| 7.3 1‘_‘: N 318" ((91(2) 39,580 2:11 AM g? 5:;: g:g 8 @'"'1“7”:;;;%' 5,310 406 898 6,614 105,663 2,102
Tue26 | 73 fg - 19;: ((91"2) 4,414 ; . . ; . . . . .
Wed27| 7.0 fg ) f;" (g(_g) 35,940 3:25 PM gg gf): g:g 8 @m T;I:Z:;%v 5,310 400 899 6,609 105,361 2,006
muzs | 78 | fobe ((3‘?&) 1,427 - - . ; - ; . . ]
Fri-29 8.0 fg ; 1?:;'_ (g% 41,957 - - - - - - - R .
sas0 | 110 | o7y ‘g‘_’é) soot | steam | 202020 6(;‘1"7”:;;;/3{:’2\' 5310 406 ao7 6613 105310 | 2005
Sun-31 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Tota: | 230.0 1,232,114 12 63,720 4,821 10,772 79,313
9.6 days
UFRV: Unit Filter Run Volume is the amount of water filtered per squared-foot between backwashes.
Note: The amount of water filtered between backwashes does not account for the fiter production in the previous month for the first calculated UFRV value.
Printed §/3/2022

42022 NTU15_Ct

Page 5 of 10




5/20

FOR SURFACE WATER TREATMENT REGULATIONS

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF MOMITORING

17

Systern Name: Buckingham Park Water District - Treatment Plant System#: 1710011
Filter Type: Filter 2 (Vertical Pressure: 50.3 sg-it) Month/Year: April-22
Filter 2 Operations
Run Filter Flow Filter Backwash Surfa;e Wash Fiitgr BW Filter BW Filter SW Filler-to Totat Vol Gal of Water UFRV
Date Time, {gpm) Production (BW) Loading Rate Loading Rale Volume Volume Waste, Vol to Sludge Produced 2
Hr. Range (50th) {gallons) Start Time (opm/it’) (gpm/it?) (gallons) (gallons) (gallons) | Pond (gallons) | Between BW (galitt’)
Sat-1 8.0 1757 - ;’%' (g‘g) 43,824 . - ; . . . . ; )
sat:2 08 1?% - ;_015 ff%)) 51,268 12:44 PM gﬁ: (2);5 g:g 6 @:“ ;";‘:Z:;ﬁ:’y 4,950 376 00 6,226 75,264 1,497
su3 | 100 f: B ?_Z;" (8‘_)33) 53,964 . - - . . N . B B
ot | w5 | 20T o | sme | 22ans [T g | | er | e | wan | e
Tue-5 8.3 fg R 19;" ((i(,)é) 44,064 - - - - . - - . R
Wed-6 8.3 fg ; 19;" ((91(2) 45,866 - - - - - - - . .
mer | s | ST ((3023) sz | zasAM | CDae % 6@'”;"; f;:;;:ﬁ’ 4,950 379 899 6,228 10685 | 2126
Fio | 73 | SIEE | s - - - . . ; ; . .
Sat¢ 9.3 f: ) 192" ((S;(-)i)i) 48,652 12:54 PM g:g: (2):3: g;g & @m '1"; fsgs;%v 4,950 385 900 6,235 106,626 2,421
Sun-10 7.3 1?3 ; 19.‘;'. (g% 40,096 - - - - - - - R .
Mon-11 6.5 fsg ; fg (g(.)z)s) 34,883 - - - - - - - - R
Tuedz | 73 fg _’19':3'. ((3?{)5) 40,266 7:41 AM 1:2; g:g: g:g’ Bg;"; f;:{;ﬁ:ﬁv 4,950 384 896 6,230 106,905 2,127
weats| 0 | 00 ((51"2) 31,590 - - . - . ; . . .
ot |58 | TRl | 22 - - - . . . ; ; .
Fri-15 7.5 fg _‘f_‘; ((i(_)g) 38,781 7:57 AM ;g f; 5:3 B@m '1"; f;:;%’ 4,950 468 897 6,315 106,200 2,113
Sat-16 7.3 O‘Z ; 19;" (g(g) 39,054 - B - - - - - - -
Sun-17 6.8 fg ; 193 ((a(z) 35,320 - - - - - - - - .
Monts | 75 | Soopo ((3(2) 38,235 taram |y ooe 6@'2”1“; fzs;/afp/ 4,950 385 895 6,230 105528 | 2,009
Tue-19 7.5 fg N f;: (3(.’%) 39,308 - - - - - - . - .
Wed-20 5.3 fg ; 313" ((ﬂ) 29,862 - - - - - - - - .
The2t | 73 | oo fg" (8(2) 35,981 wooam | 3% s foi e @m '1“: f;;iﬁp’ 4,950 384 894 6,228 106,130 2,411
Fioz | 70 | 008 (g(z) 36,175 - - - . ; . - . .
sazs | 78 | 50y ((392)3) 42,679 L é;g: 2 6(‘; ;“é’. f;s;i:ﬁ“ 4,950 378 593 8,221 105457 | 2,008
szt | 78 | LTin ((3‘.)33) 38,463 - - . . . . . . .
monzs| 75 | ST a2 . - - - - . . . ]
89 - 95, (90) . 04,2525 6 minutes of BW
Tue-26 7.0 1819, (1.8) 39,082 10:52 AM 22,0000 @ 16.4 gt 4,950 382 903 6,235 105,400 2,087
Wed27| 7.3 fg N 193, ((siog) 37,472 - - - - - . . - y
ez | 78 | o ((3?2}) 41,470 . - . . . . . . ]
Fizo | 78 | Ty (3(2) 40,512 sstamM | o7 b 2s ® @m Tgf:;;%’ 4,950 376 900 6,226 105512 | 2009
Sat-30 | 113 fg N 19_;: (g(.’g) 60,828 - - - - - . N . .
Sun-31 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total: | 230.3 1,234,518 b8 54,450 4,274 9,874 68,598
0.6 days
UERV: Unit Filter Run Volume is the amount of water filtered per squared-foot between backwashes.
Note: The amount of water filtered between backwashes does not account for the filter production in the previous month for the first calcutated UFRV value.
Printed 6/3/2022

4.2022 NTU15_Ct

Page 6 of 10




5/20

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 1

Combined Filier Effluent Reporting

“TU in fwo consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apait.

18

Date of Incident

NONE

Value

Incidents of turbidity greater than 0.2 NTU in two
the first 60 minutes of continuous filter operation

after the filter has bee

n backwashed or othe

consecutive measurements taken 15 minutes apart at the end of

rwise taken ofiline.

NONE

Date of Incident
Value

Individual Filter Effluent Reporting

Were individual filters monitored and recorded at least once every 15 minutes?
Were there any trigger violations? [ Yes No

Yes l:l No

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two consecutive measurements taken no more than 15 minutes apari.

NONE

Date of Incident

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 0.3 NTU in two
the first 60 minutes of continuous filter operation

consecutiv

after the filter has bee

e measureiments taken

n backwashed or othe

15 minutes apart at the end of

rwise taken offline.

NONE

Date of Incident

Value

Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 1.0 NTU in two
any time in each of three consecutive months.

consecutiv

e measurements taken

no more than 15 minutes apart at

NONE

Date of Incident

Value
Filter Number

Incidents of turbidity greater than 2.0 NTU in two
any time in each of two consecutive months.

consecutiv

e measurements taken

no more than 15 minutes apart at

Date of Incident

NONE

Value
Filter Number

following the exceedance for the second straight month.

Note: System is required to arrange with the Department for a comprehensive performance evaluation (CPE) to be conducted
no later than 30 days following the exceedance. The CPE must be completed and submitted to the State no later than 90 days

Turbidity Instrument Calibration

Indicate the date that the turbidimeters that are used for regulatory monitoring purposes were calibrated:
Which st.andards Which Which st.andards

Date Which Turbidimeter usesrzc[;:lr::rryy or Date Turbidimeter usesde,c;;rl:rg:rryy or
4/19/2022 1720 dfilter 1 primary 4/19/2022 raw scatter 7 primary
4/19/2022 1720 d filter 2 primary 4/14/2022 hach hand held primary
4/20/2022 Swan Turbiwell verification
4/19/2022 settled 1720 c primary

Alarm Testing

Date Alarm Tested Set Point Tested Call Out Successful Shut Down Successful Time Delay
4/21/2022 CL2 LOW 0.8 YES YES Omin/30sec
4/21/2022 CL2HIGH 3.25 YES YES Omin/30sec
4/21/2022 coagulant fail fail YES YES 5min/27sec
4/21/2022 filter 1 ntu high 0.28 YES YES INST
4/21/2022 filter 2 ntu high 0.28 YES YES INST
4/21/2022 combined ntu high 0.28 YES YES Omin/15sec

04.2022 NTU15_Ct

Page

7 of 10

Printed 5/3/2022



5/20

Incidents of chlorine residuals less than 0.2 mg/L at the plant efiluent:

Disinfectant residual type (check one):

Disinfection Process Data

Free Chlorine

O Combined Chlorine

QO Other

19

Date of Incident

none

Duration

Date Dept. Notified

Total number of incidents where residual is < 0.2 mg/L:

0

Meet Standard (i.e. is not less than 0.2 mg/L for more than four hours (Y/N)? Yes

Number of distribution system residual samples collected: 120
Number of distribution system samples for HPC only:

Total number of residual and/or HPC samples collected: 120
Number of samples with no detectable residual and HPC is not measured:
Number of samples with no residual and HPC > 500 CFU/mL:
Number of samples for HPC only and HPG > 500 CFU/mL:

0

Total number of samples with no residual and/or HPC > 500 CFU/mL:

Compute V:

Where V = [1 - (Total No. of samples with no residual and/lor HPC > 500)/(Total No. of residual andfor HPC samples collected)] x 100

General Complaints:

V=

100.0%
Meets Standard (l.e. V >=95%) (Y/N) ?

SUMMARY OF WATER QUALITY COMPLAINTS

Yes

Corrective Actions Taken

Type of Complaint Number
Taste/Odor 0
Color 0
Turbidity 0
Suspended Solids 0
0

Other (Describe)

Reports of Gastrointestinal lliness (aitach a

dditional sheeis if necessary):

Person Reporting

Date

Corrective Actions Taken

Altach an explanation of any failure of {

he performance standards or operating criteria and corrective action taken or planned.

Print Name: QLAN MI\TcHELL

M/ﬂ

5/3/2=2

Signature:

Date:

04.2022 NTU15_Ct

Page 8 of 10

Printed 5/3/2022




5/20 20

CT Compliance for
Giardia Lamblia @ysﬁ_,ss by Free Chlorine

Input Parameters:
Water System Name:

Buckingham Park Water District

Number of Service Connections: 455
System Number: 1710011
Month and Year: April-22
Clearwell(s) - Volume per Foot: 5,288 Gallons/Ft
Short-Circuiting Factor for Clearwell(s): 0.13 ol T
Calc. are based only when plant is on-line and flow leaving clearwell Resulis fo Giardia Inactivation and Reduction of Microcystin-LR
Plant Clearwell Operations Giardia cysts Wicrocystin-LR (Min)
Date ‘Fl:fxrr:t ;L?t: ?::g’?:l Tigp, pH F?:sl?;ur: Vf'ﬁﬁfgv;' Coﬁgi?llyifne, gaTI::; Ml[:;um lnac%i(\)/gtion ) Csézuzil/;:;d RedMuc?élé?rom
Time, hr gpm L mg/L i minutes Inactivation Range, (5 th, Median) Reduction X to 0.3 ug/L
sat1 | 8.0 233 342 130 | 770 | 1.49 23,510 100.9 150 3.58 3.58 -4.48 (3.67, 3.95) | 2.2 (99.40%) 50
sun2 | 10.0 234 34.4 148 | 7.80 | 1.47 23,651 101.1 149 3.91 3.91-4.57(3.98,4.23) | 2.1(99.11%) 34
Mon-3 | 10.0 233 34.2 144 | 7.70 1.48 23,516 101.0 149 3.93 3.93-4.75(4.08, 4.46) | 2.3(99.51%) 61
Tue4 | 8.8 301 34.5 146 | 7.70 1.45 23,717 78.7 114 3.17 3.17-4.43(3.84,4.15) || 1.8(98.31%) 18
Wed-5 | 8.3 235 34.2 134 | 7.60 1.46 23,510 99.9 146 3.65 3.65-4.38(3.68, 3.90) | 2.5(99.65%) 86
Thu-6 | 8.3 233 34.2 139 | 7.80 1.41 23,510 101.1 143 3.57 3.57 -21.40 (3.62,4.13) | 1.9 (98.79%) 25
Fri-7 8.8 232 34.4 144 | 768 1.42 23,648 101.9 145 4.02 4.02 -20.02 (4.04, 4.34) | 2.3 (99.49%) 59
Sat8 | 7.3 232 33.5 16.0 | 7.78 1.38 23,046 99.2 137 4.02 4.02-4.71(4.04, 4.42) .0 (99.04%) 31
sun9 | 95 233 34.1 158 | 7.73 1.34 23,442 100.4 135 3.96 3.96 - 15.31(4.00, 4.34) | 2.1 (99.21%) 38
Mon-10 | 7.3 232 34.2 155 | 7.80 | 1.37 23,510 101.5 139 3.86 3.86-4.44(3.99,4.12) | 2.0(98.91%) 27
Tue11 | 6.5 229 34.4 133 | 7.76 1.42 23,648 103.4 147 3.50 3.50-4.08 (3.60, 3.82) | 2.0(99.06%) 32
Wed12 | 7.5 230 33.3 125 | 7.80 1.46 22,892 99.4 145 3.15 3.15-9.73(3.25,3.57) | 1.9 (98.61%) 22
Thu-13 | 6.0 233 34.3 115 | 7.70 1.55 23,608 101.2 157 3.27 3.27 - 3.55(3.28, 3.44) | 2.2(99.37%) 48
Fi14 | 58 235 345 1.8 | 7.76 1.58 23,717 100.9 159 3.32 3.32-3.59(3.34,3.49) | 2.1(99.22%) 39
Sat15 | 7.8 233 34.2 1.1 | 770 | 162 23,510 101.1 163 3.27 3.27-3.98(3.35,3.53) | 2.3(99.45%) 55
Sun-16 | 7.3 235 34.7 11.7 | 7.70 1.62 23,854 101.3 164 3.42 3.42-3.89(3.51, 3.65) | 2.3(99.52%) 63
Mon-17 | 6.8 231 34.3 123 | 775 | 155 23,579 101.9 158 3.44 3.44-7.10(347,3.83) | 22 (99 31%) 44
Tue-18 | 7.8 229 33.9 12.8 | 7.76 1.48 23,275 101.6 150 3.42 3.42-6.34(3.53, 3.63) (99.11%) 34
Wed-19| 75 230 33.3 124 | 764 | 141 22,892 99.5 141 3.35 3.35-3.77(3.35,3.48) | 2.2 (99.36%) a7
Thu20 | 5.3 235 34.3 125 | 777 | 143 23,579 100.3 143 3.26 3.26 - 3.54 (3.30, 3.42) | 1.9 (98.80%) 25
Frizt | 75 229 33.3 12.4 | 7.80 1.41 22,892 100.0 141 3.06 3.06 -3.60 (3.21, 3.41) | 1.8(98.42%) 19
sat22 | 7.0 231 34.1 16 | 773 | 146 23,442 101.7 148 3.09 3.09-3.82(3.16, 3.40) | 2.0(99.04%) 31
sun23 | 8.0 230 34.4 13.0 | 7.80 1.45 23,648 102.9 150 3.40 3.40-4.18 (3.40, 3.65) | 1.9 (98.87%) 27
Mon24 | 7.8 231 34.4 132 | 7.70 1.47 23,648 102.6 151 3.59 3.59 - 4.54 (3.75,3.98) | 2.2(99.43%) 53
Tue-25 | 7.5 231 345 14.0 | 762 1.49 23,704 102.7 153 4.03 4.03-5.15(4.05,4.43) | 2.6 (99.73%) 113
Wed26 | 7.3 230 34.4 15.3 | 7.80 1.41 23,648 102.6 145 4.03 4.03-4.59(4.03,4.18) | 2.0(99.07%) 32
Thuz27 | 7.3 231 34.3 14.3 | 7.70 1.42 23,579 102.0 145 3.81 3.81-4.42(3.83,4.04) | 2.2(99.42%) 52
Frieg | 7.8 234 34.2 141 | 7.79 1.43 23,510 100.5 144 3.59 3.59 - 4.37 (3.70, 3.92) | 2.0(98.91%) 28
sat29 | 8.0 232 34.3 136 | 7.71 1.42 23,579 101.6 144 3.61 3.61-4.42(3.66,3.93) | 2.2(99.31%) 43
sun30 | 11.3 233 34.0 144 | 7.70 1.45 23,373 100.3 145 3.83 3.83-4.87(3.93,4.33) | 2.2(99.44%) 53
Mon-31 = 218 34.1 179 | 745 | 1.74 23,442 107.5 187 6.68 . 4.2(99.99%) | 5,201
Min 5.3 218 33.3 111 | 745 | 1.34 22,892 78.7 114 3.06 3.06 1.8 (98.31%) 18
Median| 7.6 232 34.2 134 | 773 | 145 23,516 101.1 146 3.58 4.14 2.1(99.22%) 39
Max | 11.3 | 301 34.7 179 | 7.80 | 1.74 23,854 107.5 187 6.68 21.40 4.2(99.99%) | 5,201

Print Name: ﬁ) LQ 0 MITCH ELl

Signature: Q&m WM% Date: 5/3 /2 -

Page 9 of 10 Printed 5/3/2022

.2022 NTU15_Ct



5/20

MONTHLY CHEMICAL DOSAGE SUMMARY SHEET

21

System Name: Buckingham Water District SN: 1710011 Month/Year: April-22
Source and Combined Filter Flows & Chemical Feed Rate and Dosages
Source Water - Inlet to Solids-Contact Upflow Clarifier Filter Coagulant Aid and Post GAC Disinfection
Pre-Disinfection Coagulants Filter Aid Disinfection
Units: gpm mbL/min | mg/L. | mLimin mg/L mL/min mg/L gpm mL/min mglL. mb/min mgl/L
Date :;i?; Sgl‘;:ze NaOGI NaOGl P;‘;‘f]‘(’]“ P;‘;“(']‘(‘]“ C}'Tegfa' C'}eympi:a' Fclzi ];izd;;ct E’:zd;;ct Naocl NaOCI
Operated 9890 9890
Sat1 9.1 195 9.0 13 18.0 31.7 = 179 - 18.0 2.8
Sat2 9.6 200 9.0 13 18.0 30.9 = 179 - 19.0 3.0
sun-3 8.7 205 9.0 12 18.0 30.1 - 185 - 19.0 2.9
Mon-4 9.6 197 9.0 13 18.0 31.4 - 176 - 19.0 3.0
Tues 9.0 196 9.0 13 18.0 31.6 . 178 - 19.0 3.0
Wed-6 7.3 195 9.0 13 18.0 317 - 176 2 19.0 3.0
Thu-7 9.8 198 9.0 13 18.0 31.1 - 180 - 19.0 30
Fri-8 8.0 194 9.0 13 18.0 31.9 . 176 - 19.0 3.0
sat9 7.7 197 9.0 13 18.0 314 - 182 - 19.0 3.0
Sun-10 9.0 200 9.0 13 18.0 30.9 - 182 . 19.0 29
Mon-11 6.8 196 13.0 19 18.0 315 - 180 = 22.0 35
Tue-12 6.6 197 13.0 19 18.0 313 = 180 - 22.0 35
Wed-13 7.6 198 13.0 1.9 18.0 313 - 176 - 22.0 35
Thu-14 6.6 196 13.0 19 18.0 315 - 178 - 220 35
Fri-d5 53 191 13.0 19 18.0 324 - 178 - 18.0 29
Sat16 8.3 201 13.0 1.8 18.0 30.8 - 182 - 18.0 2.8
Sun7 7.3 194 13.0 1.9 18.0 31.8 - 178 - 18.0 2.9
Mon-18 7.7 201 13.0 1.8 18.0 307 - 179 - 18.0 2.8
Tue-19 6.4 186 13.0 2.0 18.0 33.2 - 177 - 20.0 32
Wed-20 6.9 200 13.0 1.8 18.0 30.9 - 180 - 20.0 3.1
Thu-21 5.7 189 13.0 1.9 18.0 326 = 176 - 20.0 3.2
Fri22 74 203 13.0 1.8 18.0 305 - 183 = 200 3.1
Sat23 6.5 195 13.0 1.9 17.0 29.9 2 178 - 20.0 3.2
Siin:od 7.8 196 13.0 1.9 17.0 29.9 - 180 - 200 3.4
Mon-25 8.3 196 13.0 1.9 17.0 29.8 - 177 - 200 3.2
Tue26 7.0 189 13.0 1.9 17.0 30.9 < 177 - 20.0 3.2
Wed-27 6.8 199 13.0 1.8 17.0 294 - 182 - 20.0 3.1
Thu-28 8.1 199 13.0 1.8 17.0 293 = 178 - 20.0 3.2
Fri2g 7.9 191 13.0 19 17.0 305 - 175 : 200 3.2
Sat-30 9.6 195 130 1.9 19.0 334 - 180 - 20.0 341
Sun-31 ‘ = - . . z . '
5th 6.0 189 9.0 1.3 17.0 29.6 - - 176 - - 18.0 28
25 th 6.8 195 9.0 13 18.0 306 - - 177 - - 19.0 30
50 th 7.7 196 13.0 1.8 18.0 31.2 - - 179 - - 200 3.1
75th 8.6 199 13.0 19 18.0 31.7 - - 180 - - 20,0 32
95 th 9.6 202 13.0 19 18.0 329 - . 183 - - 220 35
Comments:

Name (Print):

2092 NTLI45 Ct

ALAN MITCHELL

Page 100f 10

Signature: Q@m W

5/3/zz

Printed 5/3/2022




5/20 22

State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF REVISED TOTAL COLIFORM RULE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM MONITORING
(For public water systems serving more than 400 service connections OR 1,000 persons, OR wholesaler systems)
(Includes triggered source monitoring reporting for Groundwater Rule compliance)

System Name System Number
Buckingham Park Water District 1710011
Sampling Period
Month A\pl’ﬂ Year 2022
Mumber Number Number Total
Required Collected  Coliform Positives MNumber E.coli Positives
1. Routine Samples (see note 1) 2 2 0 0
2. Repeat Samples following samples that are Total Coliform
Positive and E.coli Negative (see notes 2, 10 and 11) 0 0 0

3. Repeat Samples following Routine Samples that are
Total Coliform Positive and E. coli Positive

(see notes 2,3, 10 and 11)

)
J

4. Coliform Treatment Technique (TT) Trigger Exceedance &
E.coli MCL Computation for TC/E. coli Positive Samples

a. Totals (sum of columns)

b. If 40 or more samples collected in month, determine
percent of samples that are total coliform positive 0

[(total number positive/total number collected) x 100] = %
c. Did the system violate the E. coli MCL (see notes 2 through 5)? [ Yes [“INo
Did the system exceed. .. ...a Level 2 Coliform TT trigger? [ IYes [v]No
(see notes 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6 for trigger info)
If yes, see note 8 below.
...a Level 1 Coliform TT trigger? [ ¥es [“INo

(see note 7 for trigger info)
Ifyes, see note 9 below.

5. Triggered Source Samples per Groundwater Rule

(see notes 12 and 13)

6. Invalidated Samples
(Note what samples, if any, were invalidated; the lab who authorized the invalidation; and when replacement samples

were collected. Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

7. Summary Completed By:

z Title Date

Name/Sigs 4 y / 5 & ol
é%f%&/’; Ahimsah Wonderwheel General Manager 5/9/2022
NOTES AND INSTRUCTIONS:/ ‘

1. Routine samples include:
a. Samples required pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64423 and any additional samples required by an approved routine sample siting plan established pursuant to 22 CCR Section 64422.

b. Extra samples for systems with high source water turbidities that are using surface water or groundwater under direct influence of surface water and

do not practice filtration in compliance with regulations;
Notes 2-5 (boxed entries) are E. coli MCL violations and require immediate notification to the Division (22 CCR, Section 64426.1):
2. Any E.coli positive repeat following a total coliform positive sample.
3. A total coliform positive repeat, following an E.coli positive routine sample.
4. Failure to take all required repeat samples following an E. coli positive routine sample.
5. Failure to test for E. coli when any repeat sample tests positive Jfor total coliform
6. Second Level 1 coliform treatment technique trigger exceedance in a rolling 12-month period.
7. Level 1 Coliform Treatment Technique (TT) Triggers:
a. For systems collecting less than 40 samples, if two or more samples are total coliform positive, then the TT is exceeded and a Level 1 Assessment is required.
b. For systems collecting 40 or more samples, if more than 5.0 percent of samples collected are total coliform positive, then the TT is exceeded and a Level 1 Assessment is required.
c. If a trigger is exceeded as a result of a total coliform positive repeat sample, the system must notify the Division by the end of business day, section 64424(c)
8. Contact the Division as soon as practical to arrange for the Division to conduct a Level 2 Assessment of the water system. The water system shall complete a Level 2
Assessment and submit it to the Division within 30 days of learning of the trigger exceedance.
9. Conduct a Level 1 Assessment as soon as practical that covers the minimum elements (22 CCR, Section 64426.8 (a)(2). Submit the report to the Division
within 30 days of leaming of the trigger exceedance.
10. Positive results and their associated repeat samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.
11. Repeat samples must be collected within 24 hours of being notified of the positive results. At least 3 repeat samples must be collected for each total coliform positive sample.
12. For systems subject to the Groundwater Rule: Positive results and the associated triggered source samples are to be tracked on the Coliform Monitoring Worksheet.
13. For triggered sample(s) required as a result of a total coliform routine positive sample, an E.coli-positive triggered sample (boxed entry) requires

e e e e el 1 oo blie notification, and corrective action. Updated 8/4/2021



5/20 23

GM=uckingham Park Water )

From: GM-Buckingham Park Water [gm@buckinghamparkwater. us]

Sent: Monday, May 09, 2022 1:51 PM

To: 'matt.foster@waterboards.ca.gov'

Cc: DDW - Mendocino General Email (DWPDIST03@waterboards.ca.gov)
Subject: 4.22 Monthly Operations Report and total Coliform distribution Monitoring report
Hello Matt,

| have attached the Monthly Operations Report and the Total Coliform Distribution Monitoring Report for the month of
April 2022 for system #1710011 Buckingham Park Water Distict. Everything looks good from this side. Please let me
know if you find anything that we need to look into thank you.

Sincerely,

Ahimsah Wonderwheel

General Manager

Buckingham Park Water District

2880 Eastlake Drive Kelseyville, CA 95451
Cell (707) 900-8367 / Office (707) 279-8568 / Fax (707) 279-2947
"Visit us on the web at: www.buckinghamparkwater.us!"




5/20

Buckingham Park Water District 24
4 22 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020
Raw Water Hours Raw Water Flow Less Backwash Recycle Flow Net Raw Water Flow
J| P P-2 R e 1 & z 5 g
3 Read Read Pl Eo 2 é g é Read & @ = S IS N
5 Matar > B = £S5 £¢ ca A= = = = ==
4 @ 2 z 3 RTAEE EE B E =2 = z A ==
2 ¥ 2 2 g = £ = |88 &3 i & e B
g g yE| 29T o | uss2ln Q|| 17805% %‘% A > % > g |l55 s 85 g || 120 iy 5 3 5 6 3 8
Af SEE E 5 R B2 & 52 E&|BESSES 25 = 2 188 38
1 | 715 | AM 27,012 47] 47| 118867] 45 45|[ 1,781,673] 107,700] 0.108 107,700] 1951 6,600 6,600|| 146,349 1,49| 1.6%] 14%]| 106,210 106,210
2 [ 730 [ am 27,062| 5.0 970 118,913] 46 91| 1,782,827] 115400[ 0.115 223,100 2003|[ 7080 13680|| 146,495 1460 15%| 2950| 113,940 220,150
3 | 755 | WR 27107 45| 142| 118955 42| 133|[ 1,783,898] 107,00] o0.107 330200] 2052|[ 6600 20280|| 146,651] 1,560] 1.7%| 4510] 105540 325,690
4 | 716 | Wr 27,155 48] 190 119004 49| 182|| 1,785,045 114700] 0.115 444900 1971 7080 27360|[ 146,795] 1,440 15%| 5950| 113,260 438,950
5 | 715 | AM 27214| 59| 249 119035 31| 213|[ 1,786,103| 105,800] 0.106 550,700 1959|| 6600 33960|| 146,918] 1,230] 14%| 7180] 104570 543,520
6 | 7:15 27256 42| 201f 119067 32| 245|| 1,786,969] 86,600 0.087 637,300] 195.0|| 7080] 41,040|[ 147,205 1870 25%| 9,050| 84,730 628,250
7 | 7:40 27303 a7 338] 119118 51| 29.6|| 1,788,136] 116700 0.117 754,000] 1985|| 6600 47,640|| 147,230] 1,250] 1.3%| 10300| 115450 743,700
8 | 7:15 27332 29| 367 119170 52|  34.8|[ 1,789,078] 94,200[ 0.094 848200 193.8| 7080 54720|[ 147367 1370 15%| 11670| 92,830 836,530
9 | 715 27363 31| 298] 119216 46| 39.4|[ 1,789,988] 91,000] 0.091 939,200 197.0 | sa720|| 147,474] 1070 1.4%| 12,740| 89,930 926,460
10 | 8:00 7407| 24| 442l 119263 47| a41|| 1,791,079] 109,100] 0109 1,048300] 199.8|| 6,600 61,320|[ 147,633] 1590 1.8%| 14330f 1075100 1,033,970
11 | 7:29 ovaa7| 40| as2| 119292 29| 470|[ 1,791,891 81,200 0081 1,129500] 1961|| 7,080 68400|| 147,797 1640] 23%| 15970| 79560] 1,113,530
12 | 715 o7a84| 37| 519 119321 29  499|[ 1,792,672] 78100 o0.078]  1,207,600] 197.2 | 68400l 147,931 1340 21%| 17310 76760] 1,190,290
13 | 7:15 w5o7| 43| 562l 119353] 32| 53.1|| 1,793562] 89,0000 0.089 1,296,600 197.8]] 6,600] 75000} 148051] 1200 1.6%| 18510 87,800[ 1,278,090
14 | 7:30 27560] 33| 5951 119387 34| 565|| 1794351 78900 0079 1375500] 1963|[ 7080 82,080|[ 148233] 1820] 28%| 20330f 77,080] 1,355,170
15 | 7115 27586 26| 621] 119414 27| 592|[ 1,794,958 60,700] o0.061] 1,436,200 190.9 | 82080|[ 148395] 1,620 28%| 21,950| 59,080 1,414,250
16 | 730 | AM 7631| 45| 666] 119452 38| 63.0|| 1,795957| 99,900] 0100 1,536,100 2006|[ 6600] 88e680|| 148712] 3170] 3.9%| 25120 96,730] 1,510,980
17 | 718 [ WR 7667| 36| 702] 119491 39| 669|| 1796832] 87500 o0.088] 1,623,600 1944|[ 7080] 95760|[ 148925] 2130] 29%| 27250] 85370] 1,596,350
18 | 736 | WR w709 42| 744] 119525 34| 703|| 1,797,749] 91,700 0.092] 1,715300] 201.1|[ 6,600 102360|| 149174] 2490] 3.1%| 29740f 89,210] 1685560
19 | 730 | AM 27745| 36| 780] 119553 28| 731|[ 1.798,465] 71,600] o0.072] 1,786,900] 1865 | 102260][ 149366] 1,920] 31%| 31660 69,680 1,755,240
20 [ 751 | WR w72l 27 so7l 11959 43|  77.4|| 1,799,305 s84,000] 0.084] 1,870900] 200.0|[ 7080] 109440|| 149593] 2270] 3.2%| 33,930f 81,730 1,836,970
21 | 715 | AM 2779| 24| 831] 119630 34| 808|[ 1,799,964 65900 0.066] 1,936800] 189.4|| 6600 116,040|[ 149,814] 2210] 41%| 36140| 63,690 1,900,660
22 | 830 [ AW 27839 43| 874] 119660 3.0[ 83.8|| 1,800,853| 88900 0089 2025700 203.0 | 116,040][ 150,072 25580 3.4%| 38720| 86,320] 1,986,980
23 | 730 | aM 27875 36| 910l 11969 30| 868|| 1,801,627] 77400 0.077] 2103100] 1955|] 7080 123,120|[ 150271] 1,990] 3.1%| 40710 75410 2,062,390
24 | 810 | Wr o11| 36| 946| 119732 42| 910|| 1,802542] 91,500 0.092] 2194600] 1955|[ 6600] 129720|| 150566] 2950] 3.6%| 43.660] 88550 2,150,940
25 [ 731 [ wr 27950 39| 985| 119777 45| 955|| 1,803,530 98,800 0.099] 2293,400] 196.0|[ 7,080 136800|| 150761] 1,950 2.5%| 45610 96,850] 2,247,790
26 | 715 | AM 27991 41| 1026] 119806 29| 98.4|[ 1,804324] 79400 o0.079] 2372,800] 189.0 | 136800]| 150,979 2180 29%| 4779 77,220 2325010
27 | 737 | Wr 28031| 20| 10660 119835 29| 1013|| 1,805147] 82,300] 0.082] 2455100] 198.8|[ 6,600 143.400|| 151,155 1760] 2.6%| 49,550| 80,540 2,405,550
28 [ 730 | wr 28070 39| 1105 119877 42| 1055|| 1,806116] 96,900 0.097] 2552000 199.4|[ 7080] 150480|| 151,374] 2190 27%| s51,740] 94,710] 2,500,260
29 [ 730 | aM 28112| 42| 1147] 119914 37| 1092|| 1,807,022 90,600] 0.091] 2642600 191.1|[ 6600 157,080|| 151,667] 2930] 3.6%| 54670| 87,670] 2,587,930
30 | 7:30 | AM 28170 58| 1205| 119,953 39| 113.1|| 1,808,158 113,600] 0114] 2756200] 1952|[ 7080 164,160|| 151,884] 2170] 23%| 56,840 111,430] 2,699,360
Avg. 40 38 91873 0092 1000 1964 6840 1895  249% 89.979
Min 24 27 60700  0.061 1865 6,600 1070  131% 59,080
Max. 5.9 120.5 52 113.1 116,700 0.117 2,756,200 205.2 7.080 164,160 3,170 4.09% 56,840 115,450 2,699,360

Raw Hours Flow Printed 5/17/2022




Date

o =
—|o|o|o|a|o|o|s |||~

(A A SR RS SR SR SR S SR S A B e = = el B B
gwmqmmpmm»—-ommqmm.&wu

w
—

£z
B

Max.

5/20

Buckingham Park Water District
4 22 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

25

Filter #1 Filter #2 Combined
Filtering Hours & Flows Backwash Frequencies Surface Wash Flows Filtering Hours & Flows Backwash Frequencies Surface Wash Flows Backwash Flow Filter Effluent Flow
& Flows & Flows
2 s B o
£ | > E g |5 s =
_ =(8§ % % SW Flow F2 e SW Flow - BW Flow E 5 5
=l F1 Hour F1 Flow H Slag e &8 o | Meter Z F2 Hour Flow H Sz 2 o Meter g z Meter & z & = =
3 Meter Meter B Ele 3 = E | Read = Meter Meter = 558 = 5 Read S Rad 3o = 5 g 5
2 s B EdEN N BLE g 5 = Elze & B € X Sz i | £ sz s
i 5 2 = (S & & = e = E 2 = 2|18 & & = z 2 = ao. 2 2 ) il 2s
4 3 3 2 sSls 5 g8 & 8w e 5 3 8 Sle v B @ IR T G O 8 2 55 ET
- e = = =L R es s g = o = = = = =212 2 o g == = a8 = e £ S 2 S e
o 2= = = S 2|8 2 = £ S T e 2 = E 2|8 2 = & > = = a8 > i 2L | 22 a3
= 2 2 £ =[S 2 =z 2 Z £ 2% 2 2 g 2 = 2
&| 410824] & [ 1431072 & , & = Sl2 5 & &8 [1o8u[8 & = 990.069| & | 1.444,629 3 S = S22 & € |iam| 8 & = 75478 B & = SEhnaE SE
410,915| 9.1| 1.431,564| 49,200| 90.1|  49,200| 1.8] 0 -l 120.811) - 990,159| 9.0| 1,445,107 47,800| 88.5| 47.800| 1.8|1| 8| 825\ 6,600]133,811] 400 80| 400|| 735,536 5800 58000 179| 97.000] 97.000
411,011| 9.6| 1,432,075 51,100| 88.7| 100300| 1.8| 1| 8| 885| 7.080| 129,853 420] 84| 420{] 990,256 9.7| 1,445,633 52,600| 90.4| 100,400 1.8 0 -| 133,811 400{| 735,595 5900 11,700  179] 108.700{ 200,700
411,098| 8.7| 1.432,561| 48,600| 93.1| 148900| 1.9} O] - -| 1209853 - 420{| 990,342 8.6/ 1,446,105 47,200] 91.5| 147,600| 1.8|1| 8| 825\ 6,600| 133,850 390 78| 790|| 735.655 6,000 17,700]  185| 95800| 296,500
411.194| 9.6| 1,433,062 50,100| 87.0] 199,000 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7.080| 129,895| 420{ 84| 840] 990439 9.7| 1,446,622 51,700| 88.8| 199,300 1.8/ 0| - - -| 133,850 - 790|| 735,714 5900 23,6000 176 101,800| 398,300
411,284 9.0| 1.433,548| 48,600| 90.0| 247,600| 1.8| 0| - -| 129,895 840fl 990,528| 8.9] 1,447,093 47,100 88.2| 246,400| 1.8| 1| 8| 825 6,600| 133,889| 390| 78| 1,180|| 735,772 5,800| 29,400] 178 95,700 494,000
411,357 7.3| 1,433.920| 38,100| 87.0] 285700| 17| 1| 8| 885| 7.080| 129,937| 420 84| 1,260{] 990,602 7.4| 1,447,489 39,600 89.2| 286,000| 1.8]0 - -| 133,889 1,180{{ 735,832 6,000 85400 176| 77.700| 571,700
411,455| 9.8| 1,434,462| 53,300] 90.6| 339,000 1.8 0 -| 129,987 1,260 | 990,699| 9.7| 1,448,008 51,900| 89.2| 337.900| 1.8|1| 8| 825\ 6,600]133,928| 390 78| 1.570|| 735,801 5.900| 41,3000  180| 105,200 676,900
411,535 80| 1,434,879 41,700| 86.9] 380,700| 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 129,980| 430 86| 1,690{] 990,780 8.1 1,448,440 43,200 88.9| 381,100 1.8|0 133,928 1,670 735,949 5800 47,000  176| 84,900| 761,800
411,612 7.7| 1.485,298| 41,900| 90.7| 422,600| 1.8] 0] - -| 129,980 -| 1.690|| 990.857| 7.7| 1,448,860 42,000] 90.9| 423100| 1.8/ 0| - - -| 133,928 -| 1,570{] 735,949 47,100 182 83,900| 845,700
411,702| 9.0| 1,485,793| 49,500| 91.7| 472,100| 1.8] 0 -| 129,980 1,690| 990,946| 8.9| 1,449,311 48,100| 90.1| 471,200| 1.8| 1| 8| 825| 6,600| 133,967 390 78| 1,960|| 736,008 5900 53,000 182| 97.600| 943,300
411,770| 6.8| 1,436,155 36,200| 88.7| 508,.300| 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 130,023| 430 86| 2,120{] 991,015| 6.9 1,449,718 37,700 91.1| 508,900| 1.8|0 -| 133,967 1,960]| 736,066 5.800| 58,800]  180| 73,900 1,017,200
411,836| 6.6 1,436,510| 35,500] 89.6| 543,800 1.8 0 -| 130,023 - 2,120|| 991,081 6.6] 1.450,074 35,600| 89.9| 544,500| 1.8]0 -| 133,967 1,960]| 736,066 58,800 180 71.100| 1,088,300
411,912| 7.6 1,436,917 40,700| 89.3| 584,500 1.8 0 -| 130,023 2,120|| 991,156| 7.5 1,450,466 39,200 87.1| 583.700| 1.7| 1| 8| 825| 6,600|134,007| 400| 80| 2,360{| 736,124 5800 64,600] 176 79,900 1,168,200
111,978| 6.6 1.437,265| 34,800| 87.9| 619,300 17| 1| 8| 885| 7.080| 130,065 420 84| 2540 991,223 6.7| 1,450,829 36,300| 90.3| 620,000] 1.8 0 -| 134,007 2,360 | 736,183 5900 70,500] 178 71,100| 1,239,300
412,031| 5.3| 1,437,547 28,200| 88.7] 647,500| 1.8] 0 -| 130,065 2,540] 991,276 5.3 1,451,112 28,300 89.0| 648300| 1.8/ 0| - -| 134,007 -| 2.360]| 736,183 70,500]  178| 56,500| 1,295,800
412,114| 8.3| 1,438,005 45,800 92.0] 693,300| 1.8] 0 -| 130,065 2,540|| 991,358| 8.2| 1,451,556 44,400] 90.2| 692700| 1.8| 1| 8| 825| 6,600| 134,046| 390| 78| 2,750]| 736,242 5900| 76,400] 182 90.200] 1,386,000
112187 7.3| 1.438.390( 38,500| 87.9| 731.800| 1.7 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 130,108| 430 86| 2.9704] 991.432 7.4| 1.451,956 40,000{ 90.1| 732,700 1.8 0 -| 134,046 2,750 | 736,301 5900 82,300 178 78,500 1,464,500
112,264| 7.7 1,438,807| 41,700| 90.3| 773,500 1.8 0 -| 130,108 - 2.970' 991,508| 7.6| 1,452,359 10,300| 88.4| 773,.000| 1.8|1| 8| 825/ 6,600| 134,086 400 80| 3,150}| 736,359 5800 88,100]  179| 82,000 1,546,500
412,328| 6.4| 1,439,148| 34,100 88.8] 807,600| 18] 0 - -| 130,108 2.970|591.572 6.4] 1,452,699 34,000 89| 807,000| 180 -| 134,086 3,150]| 736,359 88,100]  177| 68,100| 1,614,600
112,397 6.9] 1.439.514] 36,600 88.4| 844,200 18| 1| 8| 885| 7,080] 130.151] 430] 86| 3.400|| 991,642 7.0[ 1453082 38,300 91.2| 845,300| 1.8[0| - -| 134,086 3,160{] 736.418 5900 94,0000 180 74,900| 1,689,500
412,454 5.7| 1.439,821| 30,700| 89.8| 874,900| L8| 0 - -| 130,151 3,400| 991,698| 5.6| 1.453,373 29,100| 86.6| 874.400| 1.7| 1| 8| 825| 6,600| 134,126 400| 80| 3.550}| 736,476 5800 99,800 176 59,800
412,528| 7.4| 1.440,230| 40,900| 92.1| 915800 1.8{ 0] - -| 130,151 3,400f| 991,773| 7.5 1,453,783 41,000 91.1| 915400 1.8]0 -| 134,126 3,550]| 736,476 99,800]  183] 81,900
412,593| 6.5| 1,440,570 34,000| 87.2] 949.800| 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7.080| 130,194| 430 86| 3,830{] 991,838 6.5| 1,454,138 35,500 91.0| 950,900 1.8]0 - -| 134,126 3,550]| 736,535 5900 105,700] 178 69,500{ 1,900,700
112,671| 7.8 1,440,996| 42,600| 91.0| 992400 1.8] 0 -| 130,194 - 3,830]| 991,915| 7.7| 1,454,551 41,300 89.4| 992,200| 1.8| 1| 8| 825| 6.600| 134,165 390| 78| 3,940|| 736,594 5.900| 111,600  180| 83,900 1,984.600
412,754| 8.3| 1,441,432| 43.600| 87.6| 1,036,000] 1.7| 1| 8| 885| 7.080| 130,237 430 86| 4.260{] 991,999 8.4| 1,455,002 45,100| 89.5 1,037,300| 1.8| 0 -| 134,165 -| 3.940]| 736.652 5.800| 117,400  177| 88,700{ 2,073,300
412,824| 7.0| 1,441,808| 37,100| 88.3| 1,073,100| 1.8 0 -| 130,237 4,260(| 992,069| 7.0| 1,455,373 37,100| 88.3| 1,074,400| 1.8 0 -| 134,165 3,940)| 736,652 117.400f 177 74,200| 2,147,500
412,892| 6.8 1,442,179| 37,600| 92.2| 1,110,700 1.8 0 -| 130,237 -| 4.260]] 992,136 6.7| 1,455,735 36.200] 90.0| 1,110,600| 1.8/ 1| 8| 825| 6,600| 134,204 390| 78| 4,330]| 736.710 5,800| 123,200] 182 73,800| 2,221,300
112,973| 8.1| 1.442,610] 43,100 88.7| 1,153,800| 1.8 1| 8| 885| 7,080| 130,279| 420 84| 4.680)] 992,219| 8.3| 1.456,182 44,700 89.8| 1,165,300 1.8 0 -| 134,204 - 4,330){ 736,770 6,000| 129,200] 178 87,800 2,309,100
413,052| 7.9] 1,443,028| 41,800| 88.2| 1,195,600 1.8] 0] - -| 130,279 4,680]| 992.296| 7.7| 1,456,584 10,200 7.0 1,195,500| 1.7| 1| 8| 825| 6,600| 134,244| 400| 80| 4,730|| 736.829 5,900| 135,100]  175| 82,000| 2,391,100
413,148| 9.6| 1,443,540 51,200 88.9| 1,246,800] 1.8] 1| 8| 885| 7.080 430 86| 5,110]] 992,398 9.7| 1,457,112 52,800| 90.7| 1,248,300 1.8 0 -| 134,244 4,730| 736,887 5,800| 140,900]  180| 104,000 2,495,100
17 41560 894 18 0 8 7.080 426 BS 77 41610 B9S 180 8 6,600 394 19 #5871 83170
53 28200 869 17 0 8 7080 420 84 53 28300 866 17 0 8 6,600 390 78 0 5800 56,500
2324 98 53300 931 1246800 19 1 8 7080 84960 430 86 5110 2324 97 52800 915 1248300 18 1 8 6600 79200 400 80 4730 0 6000 140900 105200 2495100

Filter Operation and Production

Printed 5/17/2022



5/20 26

Buckingham Park Water District
4 22 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Gross Plant Production Flow Sodium Hprol:i’lvqlorite &E Clariﬁ(::[;::;islga:l:/i)& H,0 Hyd(rr\a/l:tte}*‘rleli)hing Filter( g;::ar:: 2Nash (M(g;rslgisiil:d) Net Plant Production Flow
Flow H,0 Flow Flow
s E3 a g B g |IZ.8 2 =llgd = e e 2 2 8

Read S5 E 9% EE | mest B, B8, Red 9% 24 5:’% 288 (|1945 225 | pes B 22 |Egd = Eg3

Ty g2 3§ FE& :73 258 25% EE EEllZF BE3|lcra E23 @ Ea |[d88 3§ EB:¢

Last Mo |l 4,967,041] & © = =B A WO ER OER| 402721 Swum =08 =T E === || 57,047 = = A AEO = = e 0
1 4,967,981 94,000 0.094| 237.4 94,000 190 7 7|| 402,943| 1.661| 1,661 - - 400 400 57,047 0 - 91,932| 0.092 91,932
2 4,968,968 98,700 0.099| 228.5| 192,700 191 7 15|( 403,165 1,661 3321 - - 420 820 57,047 0 - 96,612| 0.097| 188,544
3 4,969,861 89,300 0.089 244.0[ 282,000 191 0 15|| 403,392 1,698 5,019 - - 390 1,210 57,047 0 - 87.212| 0.087 275756
4 4970,797| 93,600| 0.094| 222.9| 375,600 192 7 22|| 403,607 1,608 6,627 - - 420 1,630 57,047 0 - 91,564| 0.092| 367,320
5 4,971,675 87,800 0.088 2323 463,400 193 7 30|| 403,824 1,623 8,250 299 299 390 2,020 57,047 0 - 85,480 0.085| 452,800
6 4,972,433 75800 0.076| 225.6| 539,200 194 7 37|| 404,046 1,661 9911 9,874| 10173 420 2,440 57,059 90 90 |  63,749| 0.064| 516,549
7 45973,388| 95,500| 0.096| 237.6 634,700 197 22 60|| 404,269| 1.668| 11,579 7.256| 17,428 390 2,830 57,059 0 90 | 86,164| 0.086| 602,713
8 4,974,280 89,200 0.089( 2253 723,900 198 7 67|| 404,489| 1,646| 13,225 - 17428 430 3,260 57,059 0 90| 87,117 0.087| 689,830
9 45975032 75200| 0075 232.1 799,100 201 22 90|| 404,710 1,653| 14,878 - 17428 0 3,260 57,059 0 90 | 73,524| 0.074| 763,354
10 45975913 88,100| 0.088| 233.1| 887,200 202 7 97|| 404,936| 1.690| 16,568 -| 17428 390 3,650 57,059 0 90 | 86,012| 0.086| 849,366
11 4,976,637 72,400 0072 232.1 959,600 202 0 97|| 405151 1,608| 18,176 - 17428 430 4,080 57,059 0 90| 70362| 0.070| 919,728
12 4,977,290  65300| 0.065| 226.7| 1,024,900 205 22 120(| 405377| 1.690| 19,867 6,283 23,712 0 4,080 57,059 0 90 | 57.304| 0.057| 977,032
13 4,978,035| 74,500 0.075 229.9| 1,099,400 206 7 127(| 405,576| 1,489 21,355 374| 24,086 400 4,480 57,059 0 90 | 72,230| 0.072| 1,049,262
14 4,978,693  65800| 0.066| 233.3| 1,165,200 207 7 135|| 405790 1.601| 22,956 -| 24,086 420 4,900 57,059 0 90 | 63,772| 0.064| 1,113,034
15 4,979,280 58,700 0.059| 227.5| 1,223,900 207 0 135|| 406,003| 1,593| 24,549 - 24,086 0 4,900 57,059 0 90 | 57,107| 0.057| 1,170,141
16 4,980,089 80,900| 0.081| 232.5| 1,304,800 207 0 135(| 406,224 1,653| 26,202 -| 24,086 390 5,290 57,059 0 90 | 78.857| 0.079| 1,248,998
7 4,980,836 74,700 0075 234.9| 1,379,500 207 0 135|| 406,444 1,646 27,848 -| 24086 430 5,720 57,059 0 90 |  72,624| 0.073| 1,321,622
18 4,981,648 81,200 0.081| 229.4| 1,460,700 208 7 142|| 406,672 1,705 29,553 -| 24,086 400 6,120 57,059 0 90 | 79,087 0.079| 1,400,709
19 4,982,269  62,100| 0.062| 230.0f 1,522,800 210 15 157)| 406,898| 1.690( 31,244 -| 24,086 0 6,120 57,059 0 90 | 60,395| 0.060| 1,461,104
20 4,982,982 71,300| 0.071| 2330 1,594,100 215 37 194(| 407,139 1,803| 33,047 -| 24,086 430 6,550 57,059 0 90 | 69.030| 0.069| 1,530,134
21 4,983,523 54,100 0.054 219.9( 1,648,200 216 7 202|| 407,381| 1,810 34,857 -| 24,086 400 6,950 57,059 0 90 | 51,882| 0.052| 1,582,016
22 4,984,292  76,900| 0.077| 237.3| 1,725,100 216 0 202|| 407,633 1,885 36,742 -| 24,086 0 6,950 57,059 0 90 | 75015| 0.075| 1,657,031
23 4,984,933 64,100 0.064| 2322 1,789,200 216 0 202|| 407,860 1,698 38440 -| 24,086 430 7,380 57,059 0 90 | 61,972| 0.062| 1,719,003
24 4,985,755  82,200| 0.082| 236.2| 1,871,400 217 7 209|| 408,701 1,803| 40242 -| 24,086 390 7,770 57,059 0 90 | 80,000| 0.080| 1,799,003
25 4,986,543 78,800 0.079| 222.6[ 1,950,200 218 % 217|| 408327| 1,690 41,933 - 24,086 430 8,200 57,059 0 90 | 76,672| 0.077| 1,875,675
26 4,987,300  75700| 0.076| 229.4| 2,025,900 218 0 217|| 408,556 1,713| 43,646 -| 24,086 0 8,200 57,059 0 90 | 73,987| 0.074| 1,949,662
27 4,987,969 66,900 0.067| 242.4| 2,092,800 218 0 217|| 408,791| 1,758| 45,404 -| 24,086 390 8,590 57,059 0 90 | 64,752| 0.065| 2,014,414
28 4,988,766  79,700| 0.080| 225.1| 2,172,500 219 7 224( 409,021 1,720| 47,124 -l 24,086 420 9,010 57,059 0 90 | 77.552| 0.078| 2,091,966
29 4,989,574 80,800 0.081| 224.4| 2,253,300 220 7 232|| 409,248| 1,698| 48,822 -| 24,086 400 9,410 57,059 0 90 | 78.695| 0.079| 2,170,661
30 4,990,536  96,200| 0.096| 232.4| 2,349,500 222 15 247|| 409,475 1.698| 50,520 -| 24,086 430 9,840 57,059 0 90 |  94,057| 0.094| 2,264,718
31 - - - - - - - - = - 0 - -l - - - -

Avg. 78317 0078 2310 8 1,684 4,817 a7 3 75491
Min. 54,100 0.054 2199 Q 1,489 299 0 0 51,882

Max, 98,700 0099 2440 2349500 37 247 1885 50520 9,874 24,086 430 9,840 2 90  asen2 2264,718

Production Flow Printed 5/17/2022



5/20

Buckingham Park Water District
4 22 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

27

Zone 1 (High Service Pumps @ Treatment

Zone 2 (Located at Zone 1 Booster Pump Station)

Plant) Zone 3 (Located at Zone 1 Booster Pump Station)
Hours & Flow Rate Hours Flow Hours Flow PSI
Pump - % Pump 3 @ Pump o ok Fire i Flow Pump i Pump = Flow [l
o 1 g 2 2 g 3 =g 1 g 2 || Pump (5) 2 ||Pump ?, 2 || Meter T 3 (5 1 g 3 2 g 3 || Meter z 3 E) B
8 Read = T Read = T 5§ Read £ =L ||2Recd £ =L ||[Read £ =L ||Read % & = L Read + <L |[Read £ T || Read ¥ o s =
; =g = S22 =B S gﬁﬂsg._z g =10 = 8 =2 = 2 s
el 062l 8 2L ||| 2 B8 42672 3 S| seees| & S || 27577 8 2| iwseESE B < s6363| & % ||24182l 8 2| 7vsum|zE B z || 8
1 50,706| 3.4 34| 151253] 32| 32|| 237.4|| 42672 | || 58¢9.6| 08| 08| 27577 | -|[ 159.661] 170.8] 8200| 8.200| 6.636.5| 02| 0.2|| 24183 0.1| 0.1|| 793.477| 139 | 2,500 [ 2,500 7]
2 50,747( 4. 75| 151,284| 31| 63|| 228.5|| 42680| 08| 08| 5869.6] -| 08| 27577 -| 00|| 159.744] 1729| 8300 16,500|| 6.636.6| 0.1| 0.3|| 2.418.5 02| 03|| 793.503| 144 | 2,600 | 5,100 [ 79)
3 50776| 29| 104|| 151316] 32| 9.5|| 2440]|| 42680 -| o8| s58705| 09| 1.7|| 27577 -] 00| 159.830| 159.3] 8.600| 25100|| 6.636.9| 03| 0.6|| 2.418.8] 03| 0.6|| 793.548] 125| 4500 | 9,600 7]
4 50811 35| 139|| 151.351| 35| 130|| 2229]|| 4268.8] 08| 14| 58705 | 17|| 27577  -| 00| 159917| 181.2| 8700 33,800|| 6,637.1| 02| 08|| 24190 02| 0.8|| 793,585| 154 | 3,700 | 13,300 7]
5 s0852| 41| 180l 151373| 22| 152|| 2323|| 42688 -| 16|l 5871.3] 08| 25|| 27577 -] 00| 160002| 177.1] 8500| 42,300|| 6.637.2| 0.1 09|| 2419.1| 01| 09|| 793,615| 250 | 3,000| 16,300 el
6 50881 29| 209|| 151.400| 27| 179|| 225.6|| 42688 -| 18| 58713 | 25| 27577  -| 00|[ 160.002 - 12300|[ 6637.4] 02| 11|[24193] 02| 11|| 798,647 133| 3200] 19.500 || 72|
7 50917| 36| 24.5|| 151.431| 31| 210|| 237.6|| 4269.6| 08| 24| 58713 -| 25| 2757.7] -] 00|| 160,085| 1729] 8300| 50,600|| 6.637.7| 03| 1.4|| 2.419.5| 02| 1.3|| 793.683| 120 | 3,600 | 23,100 [ o]
8 50940 23| 26.8|| 151.474| 43| 253|| 2253|| 4269.6] -| 24| 58723| 10| 35| 27577 -| 00|[ 160,175 150.0] 9,000 59.600|| 6.637.9| 02| 1.6|| 2.419.8| 03| 1.6|| 793718| 117 | 3,500 | 26,600 76
50966 26| 29.4|| 151,502 28| 28| 232.1|| 42705 09| 33| 58723 -| 35|| 2757.7] -] 00l| 160258 153.7| 8300| 67.900|| 6.638.1| 02| 1.8|| 2.4200| 02| 1.8|| 793,757| 162 | 3,900 | 30,500 | 77]
50993 27|  321|| 151.538] 36| 317|| 233.]|| 42705 -| 33| 58731 08| 43|| 27580 03| 03[ 160370 169.7| 11,200] 79,100|| 6.638.3] 02| 20|| 2.4203| 03| 2.1|| 793.802| 150 | 4,500 | 35000 s
51.023| 30|  351|| 151560 22| 339|| 232.1|| 42713] 08| 4| 58731 | 43|| 27580  -| 03| 160.456| 1792 8.600| 87,700|| 6.638.5| 02| 22|| 2.420.4| 01| 22| 793.836| 189 | 3,400 | 38,400 [ es)
51,049 26| 37.7|| 151.582| 22| 36| 226.7|| 4271.3]  -| 4a| 58731 | 43|| 27580  -| 03|| 160456 - 87.700|| 6.6387| 02| 24|| 24204 02| 24|| 793888 125| 3000 | 41400 | 72|
51079 30| 407|| 151.606| 24| 38.5|| 2299|| 42713] -| 49| 58739 08| 51|| 27580 | 03|| 160.543| 181.3] 8700 96,400|| 6.638.9| 02| 2.4|| 2.420.8] 02| 2.6|| 793:895| 121 | 2,900 | 44,300 e
51004 25| 432|| 151,628 22| 407|| 2333| 4272.1| 08| 49| 58739 -| sa|| 27580 | 03|] 160.626| 1729| 8300| 104,700|| 6,639.1| 0.2 2.8|| 24209| 01| 27|| 793918| 128 | 2,300 | 46,600 72
51127 23|  45.5|| 151.648] 20| 427|| 227.5| 42721 -| 49| 58739 | 51|| 27580|  -| 03|| 160626 - 104,700|| 66392 01| 29|[24210] 0] 28| 793.957] 158 | 1900 | 48500 || 67]
511550 28|  483|| 151.678| 30| 457|| 2325|| 42721 -| 49| 58747| 08| 59|| 27580 | 03| 160,709| 1729] 8300| 113,000|| 6,639.3| 0.1 30|| 2.421.1| 0.1 29|| 793957| 167 | 2,000 | 50.500 |4l
51179 24|  50.7|| 151,707| 29| 4s6|| 2349|| 42729 08| 57| 58747 | s59|| 27580|  -| 03| 160,792| 1729| 8300 121,300| 6,639.4| 0.1 3.1|| 2.421.3| 02| 3.a|| 793979| 122 | 2200 | 52700 | el
512160 37| 544l 151.729| 22| s08|| 229.4|| 42729 -| 57| 5875.6| 09| 68|| 27580 | 03|| 160.874| 151.9] 8200| 129,500|| 6.639.6] 0.2 3.3|| 2.421.5 02| 33|| 794012| 137 | 3,300 | 56,000 2
19 M 51239 23| s67|| 151751 22| 530|| 2300|| 42729] -| 57| 58756| | 68|| 27580  -| 03|[ 160874 - 129,500|| 66397 01| 3.4|| 2421.6] 01| 3.4|| 794028| 133 | 1.600| 57.600 || 2|
20 M 51262] 23| s90|| 151,779| 28| 558|| 2330|| 4273.7| 08| 6.5|| 58756 | 68|| 27580  -| 03|| 160.958| 1750 8.400[ 137.900|| 6.639.8] 0.1| 3.5|| 2.421.7| 0.1] 3.5|| 794,048 167 | 2,000 | 59,600 |72
21 W s1281] 19| 09|l 151,801 22| s80|| 2199|| 42737 | e5|| 58764 08| 7.6|| 27580 -| 03|| 161,043 177.1|  8,500| 146,400|| 6,639.9| 0.1 3.6|| 2.421.8 0.1| 3.6|| 794,063 125| 1,500 | 61,100 ]
51314| 33| 642|| 151.822| 21| 60.|| 237.3|| 4.274.4] 07| 72| s5876.4] | 7.6|| 27580 -| 03|| 161.112] 1643] 6.900] 153.300|| 6.640.0| 0.1 3.7|| 2.421.9| 0.1| 3.7|| 794,082| 158 | 1,900 | 63,000 Kz
23 W 51336| 22| 66.4|| 151,846 24| e25|| 2322 4274.4] | 72| 58764 | 7.6|| 27580 -| 03|[ 161,112 - 153.300|| 66402] 02| 39| 24220| 04| 38|| 794113| 172| 3100 | 66100 || 75]
24 B s513¢5| 29| 69.3|| 151.875| 29| 54| 2362|| 42744 | 72|| 58773 09| 85| 27580 -| 03|| 161.195| 153.7|  8300| 161,600|| 6.640.3| 0.1| 40|| 2.422.2| 02| 4.0|| 794,140 150 | 2,700 | 68,800 K
51400 35| 728l 151.899| 24| e78|| 2226|| 42752| 08| 8ol s5877.3] -| 8s|| 27580  -| 03| 161.278| 1729| 8300 169.900|| 6,640.5| 02| 4.2|| 2.422.4| 02| 4.2|| 794173| 137 | 3300 | 72,100 | 7]
51,423| 23| 75| 151,931 32| 710|| 229.4| 42752| -| 80| 5877.3] -| 85|| 27580  -| 03| 161,278 - 169.900|| 6.6407| 02| 44| 2422.6] 02| 44|| 794203] 125 | 3000 | 75100 || ¢4
51444 21| 772l 151.956| 2.5| 73.5|| 2424|| 42752 -| 8ol 58781 08| 9.3|| 27580| -| 03[ 161,3¢3| 177.1] 8,500 178,400| 6.640.9| 02| 4.6|| 2.422.7| 0.1| 4.5|| 794230| 150 | 2,700 [ 77.800 2
514771 33| 80| 151,982 26| 76|| 225.1|| 42760| 08| 88|l 58781 -| 9.3|| 27580 -| 03|| 161,447| 1750 8,400 186,800|| 6,641.0[ 0.1| 4.7|| 2.4229| 02| 4.7|| 794253| 128 | 2300 | 80,100 ¢
29 W s1.509| 32| 837|| 152010 28| 789|| 224.4|| 42760 -| 8s8|| 58790 09| 102|| 27580 -| 03|| 161.533| 159.3| 8.600| 195.400|| 6.641.2| 02| 49|| 24230 0.1| 48[ 794277 133 | 2,400 | 82,500 e8|
30 B 51,537| 28 86.5|| 152051 41| 830|| 232.4| 42768 08| 9.4|| 58790 -| 102|| 27580 | 03|| 161.617| 1750 8.400| 203800|| 6.641.4| 02| 5.1|| 24232 02| 50| 794313| 150 | 3,600 | 86,100 | 7]
31 - - - - - - - = - - - - - - - - E
Avg, 29 28 231.0 08 08 03 169.5 8492 02 02 146 2870 8
Min 19 20 2199 0z 08 03 1500 6900 01 01 17 L1500 61
Max 41 865 43 830 2440 09 96 10 102 03 03 1813 11200 203,800 03 51 03 50 250 4500 84100 79

Dist Sys Hours & Flows

Printed 5/17/2022




5/20

Bulk Inventory

Buckingham Park Water District
4 22 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

Sodium Hypochlorite-Pre/Secondary Disinfection

Sodium Hypochlorite-Post/Primary Disinfection

28

2 a > a 2 a Zone 1 Zone 1 | Zone 2 Zone 3
S & g % vy S £ iy i Wert pace | Gor Auted g |G dms g
2 3 ® 3 ioing Celr 2 3 ol lake Ct. Dr.Cly | Tank DS 3 | Tan  Disin- 3
& = P_"?‘ Fff‘e' L 8 bration 1] - bration CL,  Res. J cL, fectant < clz fectant <
B 0 Pre-  Disin- Disin- o “ e S Pre Pre Post Post ® 0 Sy & (t=tab& 5 | pes (tStab& 5
Bulk CL (total E 8 Clarif. fection fection § & SP;?: °§'::L‘:‘° & Clf7A N ClAT ICLI7E LG T E 8 F’“”.“’ Cé'::';““ o T e g=ga)Y g g=ga)Y g
8 | galsonhand) > = Res. Res. Res. & = 9 Flow Rate e 8 Res. Res. Res. Res. > 3 Setting -\ ate 1 8 orN = orN =
S 508 8 E a.m. am. p.m. E E (Ss‘:,eoii? ml/min 2 hr;.) i mg/L || a.m. p.m. am. p.m. 8 E (Sg_?riide)& mi/min ga};:er mg/L
1 504.6 3.4 3.4 0.59| 0.13| 0.04] 1.1 1.1 9.0 0.14 1.49 3.61| 3.63] 147 1.50| 2.3 2.3 18.0 0.28 2.99 1.56 1.43f 1.61 1.40
2 498 | 500.8 3.8 7.2, 0.46| 0.04] 0.06] 1.2 2.3 0 9.0 0.14 1.46 3.57| 3.64| 149 1.51| 2.6 2.6 " 19.0 | 0.30 3.2 1.43 1.40f 1.57 1.53
3 497.3 35| 107 0.34| 0.05| 0.03] 1.1 3.4 9.0 0.14 1.42 3.63| 3.42| 147 1.50| 2.4 5.0 i 19.0 0.30 3.05 1.58] 1.35] 1.46 1.39
4 493.6 37| 144 0.48| 0.03] 0.03] 1.2 4.6 0 9.0 0.14 1.48 3.51( 3.29| 1.45 147| 2.5 7.5 f 19.0 | 0.30 3.17 1.51 1400 1.43 1.39
5 490.3 33| 177 0.56] 0.04] 0.05( 1.0 5.6 0 9.0 0.14 1.49 3.55| 3.34] 1.45[ 1.45| 23 9.8 g 19.0 0.30 3.18 1.40 1.38) 1.37 1.31
6 487.4 29| 206 0.55| 0.05| 0.06] 0.9 6.5 0 9.0 0.14 1.50 3.38| 3.59 1.41 1.40| 2.0 11.8 g 19.0 | 0.30 3.20 148 1.42] 1.31 1.33
7 483.6 3.8] 244 0.61| 0.01] 0.05] 1.2 7 0 9.0 0.14 1.47 3.37| 3.56| 1.44| 1.40] 2.6] 14.4 g 19.0 0.30 3.15 1.60 1.31] 1.25 1.36
8 480.5 3.1] 215 0.82| 0.06] 0.04] 1.0 8.7 0 9.0 0.14 1.50 341 3.41] 1.39 140| 2.1 16.5 4 19.0 | 0.30 3.22 155 1.57f 1.23 1.40
9 474 | 477.5 3.0l 30.5 0.50] 0.04] 0.04] 1.0 9.7 0 9.0 0.14 1.48 3.64| 3.32| 137 1.36| 2.0| 185 2 19.0 | 0.30 3.17 1.38 1.39f 1.18 1.39
10 474.0 3.5| 34.0 0.17| 0.03] 0.04] 1.1] 10.8 0 9.0 0.14 1.46 3.42| 3.49| 136 1.36] 24| 20.9 2 19.0 0.30 3.13 1.36f 1.30f 1.12 1.34
11 470.8 32| 372 0.81| 0.02] 0.03] 1.1f 11.9 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.23 3.75| 3.59| 1.38| 1.44| 2.1] 23.0 g 22.0 | 0.34 3.61 127 1.29] 1.06 1.28
12 467.8 3.0] 40.2 0.34] 0.068] 0.07 1.0 129 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.22 4.17| 3.94| 1.45| 1.52| 2.0| 25.0 5 22.0 0.34 3.59 1.42] 1.30] 0.91 1.26
13 464.3 3.5| 437 0.54| 0.05| 0.05] 1.2 14.1 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.21 3.77| 3.26| 1.54 1.59| 23| 27.3 g 22.0 | 0.34 3.58 1.24 1.38] 0.98 1.27
14 461.1 3.2| 46.9 0.47| 0.03[ 0.01 1.1 16:2 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.23 4.07] 3.99| 1.61 1.61| 2.1| 29.4 g 22.0 0.34 3.61 1.64] 1.25] 1.00 1.37
15 458.6 25| 494 0.46] 0.02] 0.05] 0.8[ 16.0 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.29 4.01] 3.96| 1.61 1.70| 1.7| 31.1 g 18.0 | 0.28 3.06 1.91 1.50f 0.97 1.41
16 449 | 454.9 3.7] 53.1 0.31|] 0.05| 0.04] 1.3] 17.3 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.18 3.19| 3.22| 1.61 1.61] 2.4] 33.5 g 18.0 0.28 2.91 1.94f 1.57] 0.95 1.50
17 451.4 3.5] . 56.6 0.54| 0.05( 0.04] 1.5| 18.8 0 13.0 [ 0.21 2.25 3.48( 3.08] 1.55 1.52] 2.0| 835.5 g 18.0 | 0.28 3.00 1.76 1.50f 0.90 1.60
18 447.7 3.7 60.3 0.53| 0.04| 0.06] 1.5| 20.3 13.0 | 0.21 2.18 3.40| 3.19| 1.50[ 1.49| 22| 37.7 " 18.0 0.28 2.90 1.68] 1.58] 0.85 1.48
19 4451 2.6| 62.9 0.60] 0.07| 0.05] 1.0f 21.3 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.35 3.86| 3.55| 1.42| 1.45] 1.6] 39.3 g 20.0 | 0.31 3.46 1.60 1.56f 0.84 1.44
20 441.8 3.3| 66.2 0.25( 0.02| 0.03[ 13| 226 0 | 13.0 | 0.21 | 2.19 3.56| 3.14| 1.45] 1.44] 2.0| 413 = 20.0 | 0.31 | 3.23f§ 1.55f 1.44] 0.86 1.43
21 439.0 29| 69.1 0.53| 0.02] 0.02] 1.1f 23.7 13.0 | 0.21 2.31 3.62| 3.49| 1.46] 1.49] 18] 43.1 £ 20.0 | 0.31 3.41 1.47 1.36] 0.84 1.52
22 435.6 34| 725 0.59( 0.14] 0.01 1.4| 251 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.16 2.92| 3.72| 1.44| 1.51] 2.0| 451 z 20.0 0.31 3.18 1.59] 1.38] 0.82 1.48
23 425 | 432.4 321757 0.59| 0.05| 0.02] 12| 26.3 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.24 3.52| 3.64| 148 1.47| 2.0 471 " 20.0 | 0.31 3.30 1.72) 1.47] 0.79 1.47
24 428.3 4.1] 79.8 0.47| 0.02] 0.02] 1.6] 27.9 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.24 3.56| 3.43| 1.48| 1.48| 25| 49.6 g 20.0 0.31 3.30 1.60f 1.42] 0.78 1.43
25 424.5 3.8| 83.6 0.51| 0.01| 0.02] 1.5] 29.4 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.23 3.78| 3.36| 1.49 1.49| 23| 51.9 5 20.0 | 0.31 3.29 1.60f 1.44] 0.78 1.39
26 420.9 3.6| 872 0.71| 0.08] 0.05] 1.5] 30.9 0 13.0 [ 0.21 2.31 3.41| 3.35| 1.45| 1.49| 2.1| 54.0 z 20.0 0.31 3.42 1.51 1.40f 0.75 1.45
27 417.6 3.3] 90.5 0.60| 0.04] 0.02f 1.3[ 322 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.20 3.42| 3.39| 1.40[ 1.43| 2.0| 56.0 g 20.0 0.31 3.25 1.42 1.43] 0.53 1.38
28 413.8 3.8 94.3 0.55| 0.04] 0.02| 15| 33.7 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.19 3.54| 3.59| 1.44 1.42| 23| 58.3 z 20.0 | 0.31 3.24 127 1.31] 0.74 1.31
29 409.9 39| 982 0.82| 0.05| 0.01 1.5| 862 0 13.0 | 0.21 229 3.39| 3.63| 1.47| 1.49| 24| 60.7 g 20.0 0.31 3.38 1.42) 1.39] 0.73 1.37
30 398 | 405.3 4.6| 102.8 0.65| 0.02f 0.03] 1.8] 37.0 0 13.0 | 0.21 2.24 3.41| 3.57[ 1.51 1.51| 2.8| 63.5 g 20.0 | 0.32 3.42 1.66 1.38] 0.72 1.52
31 - - - - - - -
Avg. 3.43 053 005 004 128 17 019 198 356 349 147 148 219 196 031 325 154 141 101 w141 idizisisid
Min. 0 250 017 001 0.01 080 2.0 014 142 .92 3.08 136 136 1.60 18.0 028 290 124 125 053 0.00  1.26 0.00
Max. 4.60 102.75 0.82 0.14 0.07 180 37.00 13 021 235 17 399 161 170 280 6575 22.0 034 361 1.94 1.58 161 000 160 0.00

Disinfectant Use & Residuals

Printed 5/17/2022




5/20

Nethelometric Turbidity Units

Buckingham Park Water District
4 22 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

CT Criteria

29

Coagulant Usage Coagulant Aid Usage
om-  Com- : .
;ned bi;?d Recycle {|  pogy. é E Pump o (m‘ g g Pump Flow
C Filter Filter Basin Clearwell| Raw Finished Rew |Finishedl Raw Cllleliir‘ T‘E‘ I Setting Uo-in: L;‘nlib. = = P\lmp Rr?m’ (kal,\'
aw Raw | Settled Settled § Effluent Effluentf Effluent well Low s = o o 9890 Coag. = = 3 Dking Dl g
o I~ Nt [ Ntu NTU | NTU NTU | NTU || Water | Water | Water | Water | Water | Water [Leveloooff 9s00Coag.on £ O (speed  fueme £ [laidonHand = G Setting OlbDuwmin o g
'Q‘ (Peak) (Peak) | (Peak) (Peak) | (Peak) (Peak) | (Peak) Temp. pH pH [ Manganese | Manganese | Ammonia | am-9:00 | Hand (gallons) %‘ ';g ‘?5 g & Rate) gal. 8 (gallons) é\ E ?6 O (speed &  Raw) per 8
am. p.m. am. p.mm. a.m. p.m. p.m. a.m. a.m. a.m. mg/L mg/L mg/L a.m. 660.0 QD = = stroke) mlmin per hr. mg/L 47.0 A D &= = stroke) mlmin  hr. mg/L
14 280 3204 037 0.14 0.02 0.01 0.81 14 8.2 7.8 33.1 657.4] 2.58] 2.6 18.0 | 0.28 | 31.09 - c = -
2 2.60] 3.20f 0.23 0.13 0.01 0.01 0.73 14 8.2 7.8 0.07 0.03 0.07| 33900 655 | 654.7] 2.69] 5.3 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.28|| 47 - = = =
3 2.80 2.50 0.34 0.10 0.01 0.01 0.72] 15 8.1 7.8 0.14 33.7] 652.3| 244 7.7 18.0 0.28 | 29.57 - = : -
4 2.90| 2.60f 022 0.11 0.01 0.02] 0.65 15 8.3 7.7 34.0 649.6| 2.72| 104 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.78 = - < -
5 290 3.30f 0.16 0.09 0.01 0.02] 0.76) 14 8.4 7 33.6 647.1| 2.52| 129 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.96 - & = -
6 3.00] 290§ 043 0.23 0.01 0.01 0.70 14 8.4 7.8 33.8 645.0 2.07| 15.0 18.0 | 0.28 | 31.10 - 5 = -
7 3.90| 3.10f 0.22 0.17] 0.02 0.01 0.72] 15 8.4 7.7 33.8 6422| 2.74| 17.8 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.57 - 2 - =
8 3.00 2.90 0.23 0.07 0.02 0.02 0.72 16 8.6 7.8 35.7] 640.0] 2.27| 20.0 18.0 0.28 | 31.30 = - - -
9 3.10| 3.40f 0.15 0.08 0.01 0.02 0.84 16 8.3 7.7 0.10] 0.02 0.10 33100 635 | 637.8] 216] 22.2 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.80§| 47 = - - -
10 320 330f 0.21 0.06! 0.01 0.02] 0.75| 15 8.1 7.7 0.18 333 635.3| 2.55| 24.7 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.36 - g & -
11 3201 3.30f 0.18 0.13 0.01 0.02 0.70 14 8.4 7.8 33.4 633.3| 1.93] 26.7 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.93 - - - -
12 3.50| 3.20fF 0.27 0.08| 0.02 0.01 0.61 12 8.1 7.8 33.6 631.5| 1.85| 28.5 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.76 - = = 2
13 3.10| 3.10f 0.221 0.16 0.01 0.02 0.98 12 8.1 7.8 33.2 629.4] 2.10f 30.6 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.67 s - - -
14 330 340f 011 0.09 0.01 0.02] 0.61 12 8.1 7.8 34.1 6275 1.88| 325 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.91 - z = 2
15 3.20] 3.50f 0.11 0.08 0.02 0.02 0.82 11 8.1 7.8 34.0 626.0] 1.48| 34.0 18.0 | 0.28 | 31.78 - = = =
16 3.10| 3.60f 0.07 0.06 0.02 0.02 0.86 12 8.1 7.8 0.07 0.03 0.18] 33700 621 | 623.7] 2.32| 36.3 18.0 | 0.28 [ 30.24|| 47 - = 5 =
17 3.00] 3.40f 0.10 0.08 0.02 0.02 0.74 12] 8.0 7.8 33.5] 621.6| 2.10| 38.4 18.0 | 0.28 | 31.20 - z 2 -
18 3.10) 3.20f 0.13 0.05! 0.02 0.02] 0.60, 13, 8.0 7.7 0.17| 34.2 619.5| 2.13| 40.5 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.17 - = = S
19 3.00] 210§ 0.09 0.42 0.02 0.02 0.59 13 8.2 7.8 33.3 617.7| 1.79] 423 18.0 | 0.28 | 32.54 - 5 z -
20 2.90| 290§ 0.37 0.19 0.02 0.02] 0.66 13] 8.1 7.8 33.2 615.7] 1.96] 44.3 18.0 | 0.28 | 30.33 - = s =
21 3.30] 4.20fF 0.28 0.11 0.02 0.02 0.63] 12 8.2 7.8 34.2 614.1| 1.62| 45.9 18.0 | 0.28 | 32.04 e = = &
22 2.80| 3.30f 0.4 0.12 0.02 0.01 0.56 12 8.1 7.8 33.2 612.1| 2.04| 47.9 18.0 | 0.28 | 29.89 - 5 - -
23 3.60] 3.50f 0.26 0.13 0.01 0.02] 0.53 12 8.1 7.8 0.08! 0.03] 0.10 33201 607 | 610.3] 1.78] 49.7 17.0 | 0.27 | 29.93f| 47 - - - -
24 280 260] 031] o014 0.02] 002] 048 14 8.0 78 018] 334 c082| 211 518 17.0 | 0.27 | 29.92 1 T3 -
25 3.40 2.90 0.23 0.12 0.02 0.02 0.70 15 8.1 7.7 34.1 605.9] 2.27| 54.1 17.0 0.27 | 29.84 z - - 5
26 2.70| 4.30f 0.25 0.14] 0.02 0.02 0.85] 15 8.1 7.7 33.2 604.0] 1.89] 56.0 17.0 | 0.27 | 30.94 - - - -
27 290 3.30f 034 0.23 0.02 0.02] 0.55 14 8.2 7.8 32.9 602.2| 1.86| 57.8 17.0 | 0.27 | 29.43 - < G -
28 4.30] 4.20f 0.22 0.16 0.02 0.02 0.63 14 8.2 77 34.0 600.0f 2.19| 60.0 17.0 | 0.27 | 29.34 - = = -
29 520 4.10f 041 0.17| 0.02 0.02 0.53] 14 8.2 7.8 338 596 | 597.8] 2.13| 62.2 17.0 | 0.27 | 30.61 = = - -
30 8.00| 5.80f 0.4 0.24 0.02 0.02 0.62 15 8.2 7.7 0.07| 0.03| 0.08 34.00) 594 | 594.9| 2.91| 65.1 19.0 | 0.30 | 33.30§| 47 = - - -
31 £l [ : = e -
Avg. 3.35 3.34 0.23 0.14 0.02 0.02 0.69 14 8.2 8 01 0.0 336 21 178 028 3072 fisisisiciad #DIV/O! kAR #HHEE
Min 2.60 210 0.07 0.05 0.01 0.01 0.48 11 8.0 1.1 01 0.0 32, 148 170 027 2934 0.00 0.0 000 000
Max 8.00 580 043 42 0.02 0.02 0.98 16 8.6 18 0.1 0.0 342 291 65.08 190 030 3330 000 0.00 00 000 000

Coagulant Use & Water Quality

Printed 5/17/2022




5/20 Buckingham Park Water District 30
4 22 Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

1 7 3 4 5

Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow
Hyd. #| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf)

Date

=9
o
o
o
o
o

2 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
5 51 374200 | 374210 10 52 374210 | 374220 10 55 374220 | 374230 10 56 374230 | 374240 10 0
6 57 374570 | 375470 900 58 375470 | 375550 80 63 374340 | 374540 200 27 374240 | 374340 100 59 374540 | 374550 10
7 15 375560 | 376510 950 16 376510 | 376520 10 17 376520 | 376530 10 0 0
8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0

-
o
o
o
o
o
o

-
=
o
o
o
o
o

=
N

22 376530 377130 600 24 377140 377290 150 1 377320 377330 10 2 377330 377340 10 3 377340 377350 10

-
2\

40 377380 377390 10 44 377420 377430 10 45 377410 377420 10 46 377400 377410 10 47 377390 377400 10

-
D
o
o
o
o
o

-
[5)]
o
o
o
o
o

-
[=2]
o
o
o
o
o

-
=i
o
o
o
o
o

-
@
o
o
o
o
o

=
(e}
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o
o

N
-
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
[

o

N
o
o
o
o
o

n
B
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
(=)
o
o
o

N
(o2}
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o

N
o
o
o
o
o

@
o
o
o
o

0
31 0 0 0 0 0
2470 260 240 130 30

Hydrant Flushing Flow Printed 5/17/2022




5/20

Buckingham Park Water District
4 22 \Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

31

Hydrant Flushing Flow

2 8 9 10
8 Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow
Hyd. #| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) JHyd.#| Read Read (cf) [Hyd.#| Read Read (cf)
1 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 0
6 60 374550 | 374560 10 61 374560 | 374570 10 21 375550 | 375560 10 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 0 0 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 0 0 0 0
12 4 377350 | 377360 10 5 377360 | 377370 10 6 377370 | 377380 10 7 377310 | 377320 10 19 377300 | 377310 10
13 0 0 0 0 0
14 0 0 0 0 0
15 0 0 0 0 0
16 0 0 0 0 0
17 0 0 0 0 0
18 0 0 0 0 0
19 0 0 0 0 0
20 0 0 0 0 0
21 0 0 0 0 0
22 0 0 0 0 0
23 0 0 0 0 0
24 0 0 0 0 0
25 0 0 0 0 0
26 0 0 0 0 0
27 0 0 0 0 0
28 0 0 0 0 0
29 0 0 0 0 0
30 0 0 0 0 0
31 0 0 0 0 0
20 20 20 10 10

Printed 5/17/2022




5/20

Buckingham Park Water District
4 22 \Water Plant Log revised 2.27.2020

w
N

11 12 13 14 15 .3 ||, 3
< ERIEE
a Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow Begin End Flow |l S@||s S @

Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) [Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) |Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) [Hyd.#| Read Read (cf) ezsllez s
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
5 0 0 0 0 0 299 299
6 0 0 0 0 0 9,874 10,173
7 0 0 0 0 0 7,256 17,428
8 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,428
9 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,428
10 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,428
11 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,428
12| 20 377290 | 377300 10 0 0 0 0 6,283 23,712
13 0 0 0 0 0 374 24,086
14 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
15 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
16 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
17 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
18 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
19 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
20 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
21 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
22 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
23 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
24 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
25 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
26 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
27 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
28 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
29 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
30 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086
31 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,086

10 0 0 0 0 24,086 | | 24,086

Hydrant Flushing Flow

Printed 5/17/2022




5/20

Testing 8120
Soda Bay
Rd.

33

11/29/21

12113121

12127121

1/10/22

1/24/22

2/1122

2122122

317122

3/10/22

3121122

414122

411822 |

2570 Westlake Dr.
Total Coliforms
E.Coli

2295 Westlake Drive
Total Coliforms
E.Coli

Absent
Absent

Absent
Absent

3378 Westlake Court
Total Coliforms
E.Coli

Raw Water Intake
Total Coliforms
E.Coli

MPN/.100 mg/L

648.8
54.6

Absent
Absent

Absent

 Absent.

146.7
ND

Absent
Absent

=

Absent
Absent

1686.3
ND

Absent
Absent

Absent
Absent

1686.3
ND

Absent

Absent

| Absent |
Absent

313
ND

Absent
Absent

ND=Non Detected

Special Testing Site
Total Coliforms
E.Coli

MPN/ 100MG/L

Absent
Absent

LT2 sampling every 2 weeks beginning 10/2017




5/20
BUCKINGHANM PARK WATER DISTRICT

Water Analysis Overview

34

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
TOTAL ORGANIC CARBON (TOC) & 415121 4/26/21 5/3/21 67121 716121 8/2121 9721 10/4/21 11121 12/6/121 113122 27122 311122 414122
ALKALINITY RESULTS
Raw Water TOC
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) 243 43 4.45 473 5.39 5.63 6.03 6.72 6.27 5.92 5.85 7.46 6.09 5.87
(Detection Level Required: 0.30mg/L)

Raw Water Alkalinity 170 170 170 180 180 190 200 200 200 200 200 200 180 200
Finished Water PH 7.7 7.6 76 7.7 .7 7.8 7.7 7.6 7.7 75 7.7 78 7.8 7.7
Finished Water - Clearwell TOC
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) 2.49 2.36 244 2.56 2.88 2.88 3.06 3.67 3.01 2.75 2.95 2.96 2.95 3.05

(Detection Level Required: 0.30mg/L)
% of TOC Removal 047%  4512%  4517%  45.88%  46.57%  48.85%  49.25%  4539% 51.99%  5355%  4957%  60.32%  51.56%  48.04%
Retested
4 N
Total Organic Carbon (TOC) / Raw Vs. Finished
9
48.04 % 3
TOC Removal &
5
4
3
2
1
0
& ~ & ¥ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ & & ~
2 & g ¢ g § S <
& €
aj5/21 | aj26/21 | 5/3/21 | 6[7/21 | 7/6/21 | 8/2/21 | o/7/21 | 10/4/21 [ 11/1/21 | 12/6/21 | 1/3/22 | 2/7/22 3/7/22 | 4/aj22
[—ﬁnished Water - Clearwell TOC| ~ 2.49 2.36 2.44 2.56 2.88 2.88 3.06 3.67 3.01 2.75 2,95 2.96 2.95 3.05
\ | Ray Water TOC 243 43 4,45 473 5 5,63 6.03_ 6.72 6.27 5.92 5.85 _7.46_ 6,09 587 |/
4 3
Raw Water Alkalinity
250
200 — oy
150
100 = : r : : : : : : : : A -
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 9 o ra o Q <l Q@ < 9 % 3 I IS N N N
§ & 88§53 FFFFETF LSS s FEFET
X X
[ a/sj2i | aj26/21 | 5/3/21 | 6/7/21 | 7/6/21 [ 8/2/21 | of7j21 | 10/4/21 | 11/1/21 | 12/6/21 | 1/3/22 2/7/22 | 3/7/22 | 4/aj22 |
——Raw Water Alkalinity| 170 wo | 170 180 | 180 190 | 200 200 200 200 200 200 180 200
\_ Y,




M@

Water Analysis Overview

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
SEASONAL VOLUNTARY CYANOTOXIN SAMPLE

9/16/21

35

9/23/21 9/30/21 107121 10/14/21  10/22/21 10/29/21  11M18/21 12117121 1/14/22 2118122 3/18/22
RESULTS
DRINKING WATER
Raw Water Intake - Cyanotoxin (ug/L) 2.15 10 17.57 11.6 7.46 6.82 4.96 1.05 0.77 0.78 0.58 0.41
Finished Water less than less than less than ND ND less than less than less than ND ND ND ND
Finished Water - Cyanotoxin (ug/L) 0.15 0.15 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0.15 0 0 0 0
More than More than More than More than More than More than
% of Removal 93% 99% 99% 100% 100% 98% 97% 86% 100% 100% 100% 100%
E.P.A. Drinking Water Public Health Goals (not regulatory - serve as technical guidance)
Children 6 years old and under:
Microcystin: at or below 0.3 ug/L
Cylendrospermopsin at or below 0.7 ug/L
Children 6 years old through Adult:
Microcystin: at or below 1.6 ug/L
Cylendrospermopsin at or below 3 ug/L
'8 \"‘
SEASONAL VOLUNTARY CYANOTOXIN SAMPLE RESULTS |
Raw vs. Treated |
19.5 |
17.5 [
|
15.5 IA\ ‘\
135 7 \ ‘
115 I \ i
9.5 \
55 y |
35 , i
1.5 ‘\
-0.5 1_'_-" i
9/16/21 9/23/21 9/30/21 10/7/21 10/14/21 10/22/21 10/29/21 11/18/21 12/17/21 1/14/22 2/18/22 3/18/22 4/22/22 i
i S R - CEnGtRan 0.15 0.15 0.15 0 0 0.15 0.15 0.15 0 0 0 0 0 1
(ug/L) i
Raw Water "(‘:‘;';i)' Cyanotoxin| 5 45 10 17.57 116 7.46 6.82 4.96 1.05 0.77 0.78 0.58 0.41 0.41 |




BUCKINGHAW .h NATERD

Water aIS|s Overview: Manaee

36

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
MANGANESE EVALUATION RESULTS 11122 1/8122 115122 1122122 1129122 215122 212122 2019122 2126/22 31122 313122 3/20/22 3127122 412122 419/22 4/116/22 4123122 4130/22

MANGANESE MCL .5 mg/L (micrograms)

Raw Water Mang. 0.07 0.1 0.08 0.1 0.06 0.1 0.1 0.07 0.08 0.05 0.04 0.07 0.05 0.07 0.1 0.07 0.08 0.07
After PreCl2/Before Filter

After Multimedia Filter

Treated Water Mang. (Clearwell) 0.06 0.03 0.04 0.03 0.05 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.03
After GAC
Westlake Drive Customer
Zone 2 Tank
Ammonia mg/L (Raw Water) 0.19 0.21 0.3 0.17 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0 0.02 0.02 0.05 0.01 0.07 0.1 0.18 0.1 0.08
NTU LEVELS
Raw Water NTU 42 4.5 57 8.6 T 9.6 97 48 § 9.8 8 6.2 3.2 3 3.4 3.6 3.6 8
Clarifier NTU 0.16 0.11 0.9 0.14 0.87 0.14 0.31 0.21 0.16 0.37 0.31 0.25 0.42 0.23 0.15 0.07 0.26 0.24
Water Plant Effluent NTU 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02

MANGANESE LEVELS

035
i
|
=
=
L")
£
=
£
£
0.05
122 | 1/8/22 | 1/i5/22 | 1j22/22 | 1/29/22 | 2/5/22 | 2/12/22 | 2/19/22 | 2/26/22 | 3/1/22 | 3/13/22 | 3/20/22 |. 3/27/22 | 4/2/22 | 4/3/22 | 4/16/22 | 4/23/22 | 4/30/22
[s=Raw Manganese 0.07 01 0.08 0.1 0.06 01 0.1 007 | 008 0.05 0.04 0.07 0.05 0.07 01 0.07 0.08 0.07
|===Treated Water Mang. (Clearwell) | 0.06 0.03 0.04 0.03 0.05 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 002 | 003 0.03 0.03
|==Ammonia me/L (Raw Water) 0.19 021 03 0.17 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02 0 0.02 0.02 0.05 001 | 007 01 | o018 01 | o008 |




5/20

BUCKINGHANM PARK WATER DISTRICT
Water Analysis Overview: DBPs

37

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER
DISTRICT
TOTAL DISINFECTION 1719 4119 7119 107119 116/20 416120 716120 10/5/20 114121 415121 716121 1074121 113122 414122
BYPRODUCTS RESULTS
Trihalomethane (TTHM) Units
Bromodichloromethane  ugl/L 4.01 473 10.25 5.34 3.68 412 6.64 6.42 573 10.53 10.56 6.66 413 742
Bromoform ug/L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0] 0 0 0 0
Chloroform uglL 30.53 30.92 4.5 22.02 18.23 18.89 28.99 3311 17.711 38.66 41.45 36.25 13.67 31.48
Dibromochloromethane  ug/L 0 0 1.76 1.29 0 0 1.39 1.77 2.04 3 3.16 1.67 1.58 2.45
34.54 35.65 53.51 28.65 21.91 23.01 37.02 41,30 25.48 52.19 5517 44.58 19.38 41.35
Haloacetic Acids (HAA5)
Monobromoacetic Acid  ug/l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Monochloroacetic Acid  ugll 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 () 0
Dibromoacetic Acid ugll 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.5 {4 14 16 14 26 1.5
Dichloroacetic Acid ugll 131 15.2 10.4 127 8.3 9.5 10.6 19.1 111 139 23.8 30.8 124 26.9
Trichloroacetic Acid ugll 154 17.6 9.2 94 6.5 6.4 91 10.7 6.8 10.7 14.3 21.2 13 17.9
309 328 19.6 21.8 14.8 15.9 19.7 31.3 19 26 39.7| 534 28 46.3
Trihalomethanes (TTHM) / MCL: 80 ug/L
a4 60.00
*12/3/18: Special Sample
39 tr after custom fan
< @ aeration to volitilize TTHM I 50.00
bp34
3
=29 3 &+ 40.00
o 11.3
324
. - 30.00
D19
(7]
E 14 + 20.00
©
oo ©
2 + 10.00
04
E . - 0.00
17719 | 4/i/19 | 7/i/19 | 10/7/19 | 1/6/20 | 4/6/20 | 7/6/20 | 10/5/20 | 1/4/21 | 4/5/21 | 7/6/21 | 10/4/21 | 1/3/22 | 4/4/22
[ Total Trihalomethanes 34.54 35.65 53.51 28.65 2191 23.01 37.02 41.30 25.48 5219 55.17 44.58 19.38 41.35
B Jichloromethane| 4.01 473 10.25 5.34 3.68 4,12 6.64 6.42 573 10.53 10.56 6.66 413 7.42
e Bromoform 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
=== Chloroform 30.53 30.92 415 22.02 18.23 18.89 28.99 33.11 17.71 38.66 41.45 36.25 13.67 31.48
@m==s Dibromochloromethane 0 0 1.76 1.29 0 0 1.39 1.77 2.04 3 3.16 1.67 158 2.45
" Haloacetic Acids(HAA5) / MCL: 60 ug/L w0
——
=l
~ *12/3/18: Special Sample
%D 29 blest after custom 50
~ fan @ aeration to volitilize
= 24
2 a0
: 19
[0 30
e 14
%]
r 20
E 5
b
53 4 10
S
2
E -1 0
1/7/19 4/1/19 7/1/19 10/7/19 1/6/20 4/6/20 7/6/20 10/5/20 1/4/21 4/5/21 7/6/21 10/4/21 | 1/3/22 4/4/22
[ Total Haloacetic Acids 30.9 32.8 19.6 21.8 14.8 15.9 19.7 31.3 19 26 39.7 53.4 28 46.3
e===Monobromoacetic Acid 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
@====Monochloroacetic Acid 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
=== Dibromoacetic Acid 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 14 14 16 14 26 15
= Dichloroacetic Acid 13.1 15.2 10.4 12.7 83 9.5 10.6 19.1 a4 13.9 238 30.8 124 26.9
e===Trichloroacetic Acid 15.4 17.6 9.2 9.1 6.5 6.4 9.1 10.7 6.8 10.7 14.3 21.2 13 17.9




5/20

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November
December

2019 YTD Totals

38

January - December 2022
= R l - - & clal - Land Jirrigation - Total Cf. Usage | Total Gal. Usage Total
Cubic Ft Gallons # Cusl. Billed| Cubic Ft Gallons # Cusl. Billeq Cubic Ft Gallons # Cust. Billed Customer
188,360 1,408,933 452 1,210 9,051 6 0 0 0 189,570 1,417,984 458
195,327 1,461,046 449 5,506 41,185 6 0 0 0 200,833 1,602,231 455
292,275 2,186,217 451 3,478 26,015 6 0 0 0 295,753 2,212,232 457
217,048 1,623,504 451 2,797 20,922 6 0 [ 0 219,843 1,644,426 457
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0| 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
Average Average Average Average
893,008 6,679,700 451 12,991 97,173 6 0 0 0 905,999 6,776,873 152
[ Tieri(en | Tier2 (on | Tier3 (e | Total(cf) | Ton 10 Users
January 132,635 5,708 51,227 189,570 Acct# Cf
February 153,710 8,641 38,482 200,833 HIGH USERS
March 187,544 19,727 88,482 295,753 7901 4299
April 169,712 12,576 37,555 219,843 9302 3872
May 0 5601 3404
June 0 7101 3201
July 0 2603 2594
August 0 9703 2552
P 0 1301 2470
October 0
November 0
December 0
YTD Total 643,601 46,652 215,746 905,999
% of Total Usage 71.04% 5.15% 23.81% 100% 22,392 cubic feet
167,492 gallons
10.19% of total usage
LEAKS
3501 18861
Total Average (gal.) Usage Per Person Per Day: 3501 4985
(Highest Months) 6601 3804
AUGUST '20 JULY '21 2yr. Ave.
27,650 cubic feet
Average person per connection: 33 33 33 206,822 gallons
Total Gallons: 5,657,230 5,965,380| 5,761,305 12.58% of total usage
Days in Month : 31 31 31
Active Connections: 457 457 457 50,042 Total Top 10 CF
374,314 Total Top 10 Gal
Total Average Usage in Gallons Per Person/Day: 119 128 123 22.76%
Top 10 Total % of Usage
Current Water Storage Availability
Plant Available storage 170,000 gal
Zone 1 100,000 gal
Zone 2 200,000 gal
Total Storage Avail. 470,000 gal
Avail. Storage / Month
[AucusT '20] JuLY 21 Average
Total Average Usage per Day 179,265 192,432 185,849
Days of Avail. | 2.62| 2.44 253

(Based on current usage)




5/20

39

Current Usage Year To Date vs. 5 Year Average

350000
300000
250000
L
o
=
2 200000
o
g
@ 150000
[}
o
100000
50000
0 -
Jan. Feb. March April
M Current Usage 189,570 200,833 295,753 219,834
B Average Previous 5 Yr Usage 213,330 183,746 191,849 249,705
& % of 5YR Ave for mo (+/-) -11.14% 9.30% 54.16% -11.96%
® % of Prev Mo. (+/-) -30.08% 5.94% 47.26% -25.67%
Current YTD Usage:
905,990 cf
Vs.

5yr. Rolling Average: 838,629 Increased By
8.03%




5/20

Consumption CF

5 Year Consumption History

700,000
600,000
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000

i Feb. March April June July Sept. Dec.
E2022| 189,570 | 200,833 | 295,753 | 219,834

H2021| 262,689 | 168,921 | 246,217 | 285,164 | 421,574 | 566,059 | 537,775 | 518,154 | 570,246 | 323,365 | 211,013 | 163,950
#2020 157,929 | 181,307 | 246,879 | 282,486 | 353,410 | 404,008 | 616,438 | 653,672 | 527,832 | 418,562 | 255,407 | 271,108
@2019| 215,392 | 153,761 | 170,200 | 213,251 | 374,148 | 376,112 | 625,960 | 486,685 | 402,558 | 399,674 | 297,026 | 221,540
E2018| 192,847 | 184,272 | 148,822 | 203,530 | 390,869 | 391,852 | 535,525 | 583,754 | 435,925 | 398,296 | 347,296 | 256,502

40




5/20

Rolling Annual Water Loss

41

20.00%
|
18.00%

16.00% E
!

14.00%

12.00% -

10.00% |
8.00%

6.00%
4.00% .
2.00% -
0.00%

August-21

September-
P October-21
21 November-
December-
21 1 January-22

Buckingham Park
Water District's
Annual Running
Average 9.42%

February-22

March-22 .
April-22

m National Average
= BPWD




3UCKINGHAM PARK W.

ATER&[RZI’O

JNACCOUNTABLE WATER LOSS

42

Known Total
Distribution . . Distribution/Sold
Istributio Production Meter / Gal. matched to meter Net Production / Unaccountable
Leaks (Gal) (Convert Cf to Gal)
) read dates (Gal.) Water Loss
Estimate .
Prev. MTD Current MTD (Prev+Current) Difference (Gal.) % +/-
4/30/2021 5/1/2021-5/27/2021
200,756 3,110,134 3,310,890 3,153,374 157,516 4.76%
5/27/2021-5/31/21 6/1/21-6/30/21
753,549 3,723,286 4,476,835 4,234,121 242,714 5.42%
7/1/21-7/29/21
408,240 5,596,710 5,596,710 4,537,461 651,009 11.63% | Leak at 2620 fixed on 7/27/21 Aprox. 10.5 GPM = 15,120 GPD. Leak at 2850 (H.0.A.) Aprox. 11 GPM = 15,840 GPD unknown time
7/30/21-7/31/21 8/1/21-8/26/21
294,155 3,793,516 4,087,671 3,875,792 211,879 5.18%
8/27/2021-8/31/2021 9/1/2021-10/1/2020
713,848 3,819,055 4,532,903 4,265,440 267,463 5.90%
10/1/21-10/28/21
2,932,611 2,932,611 2,652,844 279,767 9.54%
10/29/21-10/31/21 11/1/21-11/30/21
228,925 200,270 1,959,614 2,159,884 1,578,377 352,582 16.32% | leak 2361 Eastlake Dr. On customer side of meter with a broken meter. Waiting on brass elbows to fix two leaks in distribution system
12/1/21-12/30/21
250,000 1,801,233 1,801,233 1,226,346 324,887 18.04% | Discovered three Non working meters in meter audit one with leak on customer side. Recelved Brass Elbows end of December starting to repair leaks In distribution system.
12/31/2021(1/1/2022 - 1/27/2022
446,400 68,478 1,960,982 2,029,460 1,417,984 165,076 8.13% | Leak at 2920 Hillside Ct. Aprox 10 gal/min= 14,400 gal day
1/27/22-1/31/22 2/1/22-2/24/22
312,800 331,577 1,660,531 1,992,108 1,502,231 177,077 8.89% [Leak @2920 hillside Ct. Aprox 10 gal/min = 14,400 gal/day fixed 2/24/22, Leak at 1810 Eastlake Dr. fixed
2/25/22-2/28/22 3/1/2022-3/31/2021
523,810 1,770,929 2,294,739 2,212,232 82,507 3.60%
4/1/2022- 4/26/2022
1,949,662 1,949,662 1,644,426 305,236 15.66% | New Rae water meter, Old flow meter was not correct. Early meter reading due to schudeling.
Average Annual Loss 9.42%

20f2



5/20
Revenue Report by Revenue Code 43
From: 4/6/2022 To: 5/2/2022
GLAccount Revenue Description Count Posted Amount GL Total
41110 INST INSTALLMENT PLAN 2 ($200.00)
41110 RTCK RETURNED CHECK VALU 2 ($219.11)
41110 WTR Residential Water Use 474 ($9,392.66)
($9,811.77)
41120 CWTR Commercial Water Use 5 ($130.23)
($130.23)
42151 BASE Residential Base Rate 451 ($33,352.15)
($33,352.15)
42152 CBASE Commercial Base Rate 4 ($297.92)
($297.92)
49820 PF APPLICATION PROCESSI 4 ($600.00)
($600.00)
49830 RCKF RETURNED CHECK FEE 2 ($70.00)
($70.00)
49840 IMP Emergency Reserve ($7.00) 455 $0.00
$0.00
49845 CAPA CIP Reserve Fee 455 ($10,391.41)
($10,391.41)
498101 AB-LC1 CARRYING CHARGE 42 ($630.00)
498101 RLC1 REVERSE CARRYING CHA 3 $45.00
($585.00)
Total -- GL Offset (): $55,238.48
From: 4/6/2022 To:5/2/2022 Report Total: $55,238.48
5/9/2022 10:59:51 AM Page 1 of 1




5/20

Revenue Report by Revenue Code

From: 4/6/2022

To:5/2/2022

4

| &7

Py F 2=

5/9/2022 10:59:51 AM

GLAccount Revenue Description Couni Posted Amount GL Total
41110 INST INSTALLMENT PLAN 2 ($200.00)
41110 RTCK RETURNED CHECK VALU 2 ($219.11)
41110 WTR Residential Water Use 474 ($9,392.66)
T —{$9,844-77)-=11
41120 CWTR Commercial Water Use 5 ($130.23) G4 ¢
—14.Y8 ($130.23)
42151 BASE Residential Base Rate 451 ($33,352.15) v
794% ~993352:45)~ "2
42152 CBASE Commercial Base Rate 4 ($297.92) AJS%e. 76
] So <~ ($297.92)
- 49820 PF APPLICATION PROCESSI 4 ($600.00)
Z5el ($600.00)
49830 RCKF RETURNED CHECK FEE 2 ($70.00)
v ($70.00)
49840 IMP Emergency Reserve ($7.00) 455 $0.00
22,0° $0.00
49845 CAPA CIP Reserve Fee 455 ($10,391.41)
1522y Apmeatat.
,498101 AB-LC1 CARRYING CHARGE . o) 42 ($630.00) T RO
498101 RLC1 REVERSE CARRYING CHA¥ 3 $45.00
($585.00)
Total -- GL Offset (): $55,238.48
From: 4/6/2022 To: 5/2/2022 Report Total: $55,238.48
|
g0 |
5970 l
Goo-ul
F0e U
0 50U i
0eC
Page 1 of 1




5/20

Buckingham Park Water District

45

2:31 PM
05/10/22 General Journal Transaction
Accrual Basis April 30, 2022
Num Name Memo Account Class Debit Credit
47089 Water Sales March 2022 200-30 - Utility Billin... 55,238.48
Water Sales March 2022 411.10 - Residential 9,499.85
Water Sales March 2022 411.20 - Commercial 130.23
Water Sales March 2022 421.51 - Residential ... 33,5690.48
Water Sales March 2022 421.52 - Business B... 297.92
Water Sales March 2022 Carrying Charges 585.00
Water Sales March 2022 498.30 - Returned C... 70.00
Water Sales March 2022 498.20 - Application ... 600.00
Water Sales March 2022 498.40 - Emergency... 0.00
Water Sales March 2022 1110 - Retained Ear... 0.00
Water Sales March 2022 Emergency Reserve... 0.00
Water Sales March 2022 498 .45 - CIP Reserve 10,465.00
Water Sales March 2022 1110 - Retained Ear... 10,465.00
Water Sales March 2022 Capital Improvemen... 10,465.00
65,703.48 65,703.48
TOTAL 65,703.48 65,703.48

Page 1




5/20

11:12 AM
05/09/22

Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport

As of April 30, 2022

46

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
200 - Accounts Receivable 49,939.22
200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 49,939.22
Deposit 04/01/2022 9082563 Water Sales Lot Date 3/31/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -101.41 49,837.81
Deposit 04/01/2022 9084768 Water Sales Lot Date 3/31/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -117.06 48,720.75
Deposit 04/01/2022 Muttiple Water Sales Lot Date 4-1-22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -807.13 48,913.62
Deposit 04/04/2022 9099012 Water Sales Lot DAte 4/4/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -113.84 48,799.78
Deposit 04/04/2022 Mulitple Water Sales Lot date 4/2/22-4/4/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -5,766.89 43,032.89
Deposit 04/05/2022 9105693 Water Sales Lot Date 4/5/22 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 -314.84 42,718.05
Deposit 04/06/2022 9108415 Water Sales Lot Date 4/5/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -110.00 42,608.05
Deposit 04/06/2022 9110556 Water Sales tot Date 4/6/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -195.28 42,412.77
Deposit 04/06/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/6/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -1,266.24 41,147.53
Deposit 04/07/2022 Multipte Water Sales Lot Date 4/6/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -2,498.98 38,648.55
Deposit 04/11/2022 9131687 Water Sales Lot Date 4/11/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -100.26 38,548.29
Deposit 04/11/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Dates 4/8/22-4/11/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -5,061.51 33,486.78
Deposit 04/13/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/13/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -982.95 32,503.83
Deposit 04/14/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/14/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -1,113.36 31,390.47
Deposit 04/15/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/12/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -2,419.95 28,970.52
Deposit 04/15/2022 9154170 Water Sales Lot Date 4/15/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -111.52 28,859.00
Deposit 04/15/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/15/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -946.90 27,812.10
Deposit 04/18/2022 9153855 Water Sales Lot Date 4/15/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -210.25 27,701.85
Deposit 04/18/2022 9162452 Water Sales Lot Date 4/18/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -341.69 27,360.16
Deposit 04/18/2022 Multiple Woater Sales Lot Dates 4/16/22-4/18/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -3,487.20 23,872.96
Deposit 04/19/2022 Muitiple Water Sales Lot Dates 4/18/22-4/19/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -2,380.41 21,492.55
Deposit 04/22/2022 9183509 Water Sales Lot Date 4/22/22 1156 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -207.17 21,285.38
Deposit 04/22/2022 Muttiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/22/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -374.42 20,910.96
Deposit 04/22/2022 918586 Water Sales Lot Date 4/22/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -210.17 20,700.79
Deposit 04/25/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Dates 4/20/22-4121/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -1,932.78 18,768.01
Deposit 04/25/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/25/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -16,684.23 2,083.78
General Journat 04/26/2022 47080 Water Sales Retd.' payment 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 109.20 2,192.98
General Journal 04/27/2022 47080 Water Sales Retd.' payment 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 109.91 2,302.89
Deposit 04/29/2022 Multipie Water Sales Lot Date 4/25/22 Deposit date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -1,300.81 1,002.08
Deposit 04/29/2022 Multipte Water Sales Lot Date 4/26/22 Deposit date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -369.00 633.08
Deposit 04/29/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/28/22 Deposit date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -973.46 -340.38
Deposit 04/28/2022 Muitiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -6,831.31 -7,171.69
Deposit 04/29/2022 9193722 Water Sales Lot Date 4/25/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -210.16 -7,381.84
Deposit 04/29/2022 9207063 Water Sales Lot Date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -133.76 -7,515.60
Deposit 04/29/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -199.61 ~7,715.21
Total 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable -57,654.43 -7,715.21
Total 200 - Accounts Receivable -57,654.43 ~7,715.21
-57,654.43 -7,715.21

TOTAL

Page 1




5/20

11:17 AM

05/10/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Account QuickReport

As of April 30, 2022

47

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
200 - Accounts Receivable

200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable
Deposit 04/01/2022 9082563 Water Sales Lot Date 3/31/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 —101.41=) 45 (£
Deposit 04/01/2022 9084768 Water Sales Lot Date 3/31/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -117.06 0%
Deposit 04/01/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4-1-22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -807.13
Deposit 04/04/2022 9099012 Water Sales Lot DAte 4/4/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -113.84:{’ 583@‘:
Deposit 04/04/2022 Mulitple Water Sales Lot date 4/2/22-4/4/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -5,766.89
Deposit 04/05/2022 9105693 Water Sales Lot Date 4/5/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -314.84:” ez
Deposit 04/05/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/5/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -638.524 177
Deposit 04/06/2022 9108415 Water Sales Lot Date 4/5/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -110.00+
Deposit 04/06/2022 9110556 Water Sales lot Date 4/6/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -195.28+(57% :
Deposit 04/06/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/6/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -1,265.24+
Deposit 04/07/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/6/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -2,498.98 =
Deposit 04/11/2022 9131587 Water Sales Lot Date 4/11/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -100.265 - (1,7
Deposit 04/11/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Dates 4/8/22-4/11/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -5,061.51- 7
Deposit 04/13/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/13/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -982.95
Deposit 04/14/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/14/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -1,113.36 =~
Deposit 04/15/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/12/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -2,419.95 =
Deposit 04/15/2022 9154170 Water Sales Lot Date 4/15/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -111.62
Deposit 04/15/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/15/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -946.90
Deposit 04/18/2022 9153855 Water Sales Lot Date 4/15/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 = -210.25
Deposit 04/18/2022 9162452 Water Sales Lot Date 4/18/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 > -341.69
Deposit 04/18/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Dates 4/16/22-4/18/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 Ev\ =-3,487.20
Deposit 04/19/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Dates 4/18/22-4/19/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 [}7\.\ | -2,380.41=
Deposit 04/22/2022 9183509 Water Sales Lot Date 4/22/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 l\\ 7 | 20717~
Deposit 04/22/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/22/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -874.4247° b
Deposit 04/22/2022 918586 Water Sales Lot Date 4/22/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -210.174
Deposit 04/25/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Dates 4/20/22-4/21/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -1,932.78 =
Deposit 04/25/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/25/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 |1 -16,684.23
Deposit 04/25/2022 2798 Water Sales Lot Date 4/18/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 o\ t;—- -120.00 . b
General Jour... 04/26/2022 47090 Water Sales Retd.' payment 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 - 109.20 - }'%-‘ s
General Jour...  04/27/2022 47090 Water Sales Retd.' payment 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 | B 109.91 = k=’
Deposit 04/29/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/25/22 Deposit date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -~ -1,300.81
Deposit 04/29/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/26/22 Deposit date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -369.00=
Deposit 04/29/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/28/22 Deposit date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -973.46 =
Deposit 04/29/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -6,831.31 g T
Deposit 04/29/2022 9193722 Water Sales Lot Date 4/25/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -210.15727"°
Deposit 04/29/2022 9207063 Water Sales Lot Date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -133.767
Deposit 04/29/2022 Multiple Water Sales Lot Date 4/29/22 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -199.61<
General Jour... 04/30/2022 47089 Water Sales March 2022 -SPLIT- 55,238.48

Total 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable -3,174.47

-3,174.47

Total 200 - Accounts Receivable

TOTAL

-3,174.47

Page 1



5/20

11:12 AM

05/09/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport
As of April 30, 2022

48

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
200 - Accounts Receivable 1,489.65
200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable 1,489.65
Total 200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable 1,489.65
Total 200 - Accounts Receivable 1,489.65
1,489.65

TOTAL

Page 1




5/20

49

Adjustments Detail Report

From: 4/2/2022

These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:

These Adjustments Have Been Billed.

To: 5/3/2022

Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount  User Comment
4/6/2022 114109402 ACTIVE RLCA1 ($15.00) AHIM
4/11/2022 1271803 ACTIVE PF $150.00 AHIM
4/11/2022 113109503 ACTIVE PF $150.00 AHIM
4/12/2022 16100603 ACTIVE PF $150.00 AHIM
4/14/2022 113108103 ACTIVE PF $150.00 AHIM
4/29/2022 173106503 ACTIVE RCKF $35.00 AHIM Returned APS 4/26/22
412972022 173106503 ACTIVE RTCK $109.20 AHIM Returned APS Amount
5/2/2022 150104501 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 134117702 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5212022 243273601 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 136103102 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 172112802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 148110603 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2{2022 1113601 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5212022 142103701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 124116702 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 113101103 ACTIVE L.C1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 164112203 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 173106503 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 113108103 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 114115702 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 17110202 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 134102902 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 15107402 ACTIVE LCA $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 18110302 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
Total Number of Adjustments = 25 Total = $9990.20
Total Number of Adjustments = 25 Total = $999.20
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:1 = 25 Total = $999.20
These Adjustments Have Been Posted to the Customer's Balance:
These Adjustments Have Been Billed.
Implement Account Account
Date Number Status Revenue Amount User Comment
4/6/2022 2152601 ACTIVE RLC1 ($15.00) AHIM  NO late fee in 12 months
4/18/2022 75221201 ACTIVE RLC1 ($15.00) AHIM No late fee in 12 months
4/29/2022 8232201 ACTIVE RTCK $109.91 AHIM Returned APS 4/26/22
4/29/2022 8232201 ACTIVE RCKF $35.00 AHIM ACH returned Notice 4/26/22
5/2/2022 8235701 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off

Monday, May 09, 2022

Page 1 of 2




5/20

50

51212022 4231801 ACTIVE LCH $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 5241301 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 8232201 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 58222802 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 41238002 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5122022 43210602 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 64222302 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 7229902 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 45211502 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 30225302 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 26233902 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 80220702 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 5230104 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/212022 10227101 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 24239404 ACTIVE LCA $16.00 CORE Shut Off
5/212022 85220301 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 11227003 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 56223001 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 47223901 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5122022 39224501 ACTIVE LCA1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 33238801 ACTIVE LC1 $15.00 CORE Shut Off
51212022 29253501 ACTIVE LCA $15.00 CORE Shut Off
5/2/2022 18234802 ACTIVE LCA $15.00 CORE Shut Off
Total Number of Adjustments = -~ 28 Total = $474.91
Total Number of Adjustments = 28 Total = $474.91
Total Number of Adjustments for Group:2 = 28 Total = $474.91
Total Number of Adjustments for Area: 1 = 53 Total = $1,474.11
= 53 Total = $1,474.11

Total Number of Adjustments for All Areas:

Monday, May 09, 2022

Page 2 of 2




5/20

51

11:02 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/09/22 Payroll Summary
April 2022
Ahimsah O Wonderwheel Alan Mitchell William A Rae TOTAL
Hours Rate Apr 22 Hours Rate Apr 22 Hours Rate Apr 22 Hours Rate Apr 22
Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Overtime - Admin & General 12.5 52.92 661.50 0.00 0.00 12.50 661.50
Overtime - Transmission & Dist 0.00 0.75 64.28 48.21 0.00 0.75 48.21
Overtime - Water Treatment 0.00 425 64.28 273.19 0.5 34.64 17.32 4.75 290.51
Total Gross Pay 12.5 661.50 5 321.40 0.5 17.32 18.00 1,000.22
Adjusted Gross Pay 12.5 661.50 5 321.40 0.5 17.32 18.00 1,000.22
Net Pay 12.5 661.50 5 321.40 0.5 17.32 18.00 1,000.22
Employer Taxes and Contributions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1




5/20

Buckingham Park Water District

52

11:48 AM
05/09/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 2022
Apr 22 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential 9,499.85 12,424.48 -2,924.63 76.5%
411.20 - Commercial 130.23 163.06 -32.83 79.9%
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 9,630.08 12,587.54 -2,957.46 76.5%
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges 0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.0%
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate 33,590.48 33,365.42 225.06 100.7%
421.52 - Business Base Rate 297.92 297.92 0.00 100.0%
Total 421.50 - Other 33,888.40 33,663.34 225.06 100.7%
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES 33,888.40 34,188.34 -299.94 99.1%
Total Income 43,518.48 46,775.88 -3,257.40 93.0%
Gross Profit 43,518.48 46,775.88 -3,257.40 93.0%
Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.10 - Wages 9,386.49 13,140.46 -3,753.97 71.4%
561.20 - Paid Time Off 1,400.68 1,698.81 -298.13 82.5%
561.25 - Sick Pay 0.00 988.38 -988.38 0.0%
561.35 - Bereavement 0.00 164.75 -164.75 0.0%
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages 661.50 893.08 -231.58 74.1%
561.45 - Standby Stipend 1,260.00 900.00 360.00 140.0%
561.50 - Call Back Pay 257.12 228.23 28.89 112.7%
Total 561.00 - Salaries 12,965.79 18,013.71 -5,047.92 72.0%
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities 285.66 250.00 35.66 114.3%
562.15 - Telephone 350.09 166.67 183.42 210.0%
562.20 - Internet 129.95 137.92 -7.97 94.2%
562.25 - Cell Phone 128.00 83.34 44.66 153.6%
562.30 - Pest Control 84.00 91.67 -7.67 91.6%
562.40 - Garbage 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
562.45 - Alarm 0.00 29.17 -29.17 0.0%
562.50 - Postage 300.00 283.34 16.66 105.9%
562.55 - Office Supplies 39.67 291.67 -252.00 13.6%
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies 809.90 458.34 351.56 176.7%
562.65 - Office Equipment 0.00 20.84 -20.84 0.0%
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships 0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%
§62.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees 0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
562.80 - Software License and Support 389.00 166.67 222.33 233.4%
562.85 - Bank Service Charges 0.00 291.67 -291.67 0.0%
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 2,5616.27 2,737.98 -221.71 91.9%
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor 0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
563.20 - County Counsel 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
563.40 - LAFCO 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs 0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0%
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 1,275.01 -1,275.01 0.0%
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance 1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.2%
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES 1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.2%
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement 2,023.42 2,508.34 -484.92 80.7%

Page 1




5/20

53

11:48 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/09/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April 2022
Apr 22 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution) 2,093.73 1,484.17 609.56 141.1%
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins) 44.02 183.34 -139.32 24.0%
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes 2,137.75 1,667.51 470.24 128.2%
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance 519.41 625.00 -105.59 83.1%
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 4,680.58 8,800.85 -4,120.27 53.2%
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration 1,035.00 41.67 993.33 2,483.8%
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
569.40 - Mileage Expense 0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
569.45 - Outside Services 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
Total 569.00 - OTHER 1,035.00 266.68 768.32 388.1%
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 22,701.96 32,635.90 -9,933.94 69.6%
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages 483.01 530.54 -47.53 91.0%
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER 483.01 530.54 -47.53 91.0%
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 483.01 530.54 -47.53 91.0%
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages 0.00 25.50 -25.50 0.0%
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity 1,720.53 1,625.00 95.53 105.9%
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 1,720.53 1,650.50 70.03 104.2%
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Outside Services 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
522.20 - Supplies 60.00 8.34 51.66 718.4%
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 60.00 175.01 -115.01 34.3%
Total PUMPING 1,780.53 1,825.51 -44.98 97.5%
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages 0.00 35.42 -35.42 0.0%
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity 628.13 650.00 -21.87 96.6%
512.40 - Testing 385.00 472.09 -87.09 81.6%
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 1,013.13 1,157.51 -144.38 87.5%
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies 0.00 9.17 -9.17 0.0%
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV 0.00 9.17 -9.17 0.0%
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 1,013.13 1,166.68 -153.55 86.8%
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages 3,620.97 2,628.77 1,092.20 143.2%
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity 282.75 250.00 32.75 113.1%
541.30 - Parts & Meters 100.00
541.40 - Safety & Security 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
541.50 - State Water Board Licensing 0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
541.60 - Mileage Expense 60.00 195.00 -135.00 30.8%

Page 2




5/20

11:48 AM
05/09/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April 2022

o4

541.70 - Testing
541.75 - Propane

Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects
542.10 - Outside Services
542.20 - Supplies
542.30 - Tools
542.40 - Equipment Rental

Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

531.10 - Wages
531.15 - PG&E / Electricity
531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid
531.40 - Testing - Lab
531.45 - In Plant Test
531.55 - State Water Board Licensing
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
5§31.70 - Alarm
531.75 - Propane

Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 - Outside Services
532.20 - Supplies
532.30 - Tools
532.40 - Equipment Rental

Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total WATER TREATMENT
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
Carrying Charges

Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES

498.20 - Application Processing Fee
498.30 - Returned Check Charge
498.45 - CIP Reserve

Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Total Other Income

Other Expense
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS

Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT

Apr 22 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
410.00 237.50 172.50 172.6%
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
4,473.72 3,511.28 962.44 127.4%
1,650.00 1,250.00 400.00 132.0%
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
1,031.47 83.34 948.13 1,237.7%
900.00 166.67 733.33 540.0%
0.00 29.00 -29.00 0.0%
3,581.47 1,695.68 1,885.79 211.2%
8,055.19 5,206.96 2,848.23 154.7%
10,299.19 10,433.42 -134.23 98.7%
327.72 312.50 15.22 104.9%
164.64 333.34 -168.70 49.4%
278.43 416.67 -138.24 66.8%
425.75 666.67 -240.92 63.9%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
380.00 250.00 130.00 152.0%
0.00 175.00 -175.00 0.0%
0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 26.67 -26.67 0.0%
0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0%
11,875.73 13,005.95 -1,130.22 91.3%
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
0.00 87.50 -87.50 0.0%
0.00 304.17 -304.17 0.0%
11,875.73 13,310.12 -1,434.39 89.2%
45,909.55 54,675.71 -8,766.16 84.0%
-2,391.07 -7,899.83 5,608.76 30.3%
585.00
585.00
600.00
70.00
10,465.00 10,465.00 0.00 100.0%
11,720.00 10,465.00 1,255.00 112.0%
11,720.00 10,465.00 1,255.00 112.0%
11,720.00 10,465.00 1,255.00 112.0%
115.00
115.00

Page 3




5/20

11:48 AM
05/09/22
Accrual Basis

55

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

April 2022
Apr 22 Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
115.00
11,605.00 10,465.00 1,140.00 110.9%
9,213.93 2,565.17 6,648.76 359.2%

Page 4




8:55 Al

vsans /20

Accrual Basis

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential
411.20 - Commercial
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate
421.52 - Business Base Rate
Total 421.50 - Other
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.10 - Wages
561.20 - Paid Time Off
561.25 - Sick Pay
561.35 - Bereavement
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages
561.45 - Standby Stipend
561.50 - Call Back Pay
Total 561.00 - Salaries

562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE

562.10 - PG&E/Utilities
562.15 - Telephone
562.20 - Internet
562.25 - Cell Phone
562.30 - Pest Control
562.40 - Garbage

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2022
VARIANCES/NOTES
Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
9,499.85 12,424.48 -2,924.63 76.46% Based off last years Numbers
130.23 163.06 -32.83 79.87% Based off last years Numbers
9,630.08 12,587.54 -2,957.46 76.51%
0.00 525.00 -525.00 0.0%
33,590.48 33,365.42 225.06 100.68%
297.92 297.92 0.00 100.0%
33,888.40 33,663.34 225.06 100.67%
33,888.40 34,188.34 -299.94 99.12%
43,518.48 46,775.88 -3,257.40 93.04%
43,518.48 46,775.88 -3,257.40 93.04%
9,386.49 13,140.46 -3,753.97 71.43%
1,400.68 1,698.81 -298.13 82.45%
0.00 988.38 -988.38 0.0%
0.00 164.75 -164.75 0.0%
661.50 893.08 -231.58 74.07%
1,260.00 900.00 360.00 140.0% 3 pay days in month
257.12 228.23 28.89 112.66%
12,965.79 18,013.71 -5,047.92 71.98%
285.66 250.00 35.66 114.26%
350.09 166.67 183.42 210.05% Unpaid bill paid in full
129.95 137.92 -7.97 94.22%
128.00 83.34 44.66 153.59% Camera added to account
84.00 91.67 ~7.67 91.63%
0.00 4167 -41.67 0.0%

Page 1 of 5

56



8:55 AM

0s18i25 [ ()

Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%

EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

562.45 - Alarm
562.50 - Postage
562.55 - Office Supplies
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies
562.65 - Office Equipment
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees
562.80 - Software License and Support
562.85 - Bank Service Charges
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor
563.20 - County Counsel
563.40 - LAFCO
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins)
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance
Total 565.00 - EMIPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2022
Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 29.17 -29.17 0.0%
600.00 283.34 316.66 211.76%
39.67 291.67 -252.00 13.6%
809.90 458.34 351.56 176.7%
0.00 20.84 -20.84 0.0%
0.00 416.67 -416.67 0.0%
0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
456.87 166.67 290.20 274.12%
304.38 291.67 12.71 104.36%
3,188.52 2,737.98 450.54 116.46%
0.00 900.00 -900.00 0.0%
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0%
0.00 1,275.01 -1,275.01 0.0%
1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.19%
1,504.32 1,416.67 87.65 106.19%
2,929.44 4,000.00 -1,070.56 73.24%
2,023.42 2,508.34 -484.92 80.67%
2,093.73 1,484.17 609.56 141.07%
44.02 183.34 -139.32 24.01%
2,137.75 1,667.51 470.24 128.2%
519.41 625.00 -105.59 83.11%
7,610.02 8,800.85 -1,190.83 86.47%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%

57

VARIANCES/NOTES

Bills and Backflow reminders

Annual Renewal and monthly bill

Annual Domain renewal

3 bills this month

Page 2 of 5



8:55 AM

osi181255 [ 2 ()

Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%

EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
569.40 - Mileage Expense
569.45 - Outside Services
Total 569.00 - OTHER
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Outside Services
522.20 - Supplies
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total PUMPING
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity
512.40 - Testing
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2022
\

Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
1,035.00 41.67 993.33 2,483.8%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
0.00 8.34 -8.34 0.0%
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
1,035.00 266.68 768.32 388.11%
26,303.65 32,635.90 -6,332.25 80.6%
483.01 530.54 -47.53 91.04%
483.01 530.54 -47.53 91.04%
483.01 530.54 -47.53 91.04%
0.00 25.50 -25.50 0.0%
1,720.53 1,625.00 95.53 105.88%
1,720.53 1,650.50 70.03 104.24%
0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
60.00 8.34 51.66 719.42%
60.00 175.01 -115.01 34.28%
1,780.53 1,825.51 -44.98 97.54%
0.00 35.42 -35.42 0.0%
628.13 650.00 -21.87 96.64%
385.00 472.09 -87.09 81.55%
1,013.13 1,157.51 -144.38 87.53%
0.00 9.17 -9.17 0.0%
0.00 9.17 -9.17 0.0%
1,013.13 1,166.68 -153.55 86.84%

58

VARIANCES/NOTES

AM Backflow class and test

Supplies foe distribution system

Page 3 of 5



8:55 AM

05/1 8I2{é / 20
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2022
REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125% Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
541.10 - Wages 3,620.97 2,528.77 1,092.20 143.19%
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity 282.75 250.00 32.75 113.1%
541.30 - Parts & Meters 100.00
541.40 - Safety & Security 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
541.50 - State Water Board Licensing 0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
541.60 - Mileage Expense 60.00 195.00 -135.00 30.77%
541.70 - Testing 410.00 237.50 172.50 172.63%
541.75 - Propane 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 4,473.72 3,511.28 962.44 127.41%
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects 1,650.00 1,250.00 400.00 132.0%
542.10 - Outside Services 0.00 166.67 -166.67 0.0%
542.20 - Supplies 1,031.47 83.34 948.13 1,237.67%
542.30 - Tools 900.00 166.67 733.33 539.99%
542.40 - Equipment Rental 0.00 29.00 -29.00 0.0%
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 3,581.47 1,695.68 1,885.79 211.21%
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 8,055.19 5,206.96 2,848.23 154.7%
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.10 - Wages 10,299.19 10,433.42 -134.23 98.71%
531.15 - PG&E / Electricity 327.72 312.50 15.22 104.87%
531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo 164.64 333.34 -168.70 49.39%
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo 278.43 416.67 -138.24 66.82%
531.30 - Chemicals - Coaglulent 425.75 666.67 -240.92 63.86%
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
531.40 - Testing - Lab 380.00 250.00 130.00 152.0%
531.45 - In Plant Test 0.00 175.00 -175.00 0.0%
531.55 - State Water Board Licensing 0.00 133.34 -133.34 0.0%
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits 0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
531.70 - Alarm 0.00 26.67 -26.67 0.0%
531.75 - Propane 0.00 83.34 -83.34 0.0%
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 11,875.73 13,005.95 -1,130.22 91.31%
532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 - Outside Services 0.00 41.67 -41.67 0.0%

59

VARIANCES/NOTES

OK Varies

Disinfection by products testing

Drying bed cleanout

Distribution systen repair supplies
Distribution systen repair supplies

Microcystian testing

Page 4 of 5



8:55 AM
rccratal 20
REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
532.20 - Supplies
532.30 - Tools
532.40 - Equipment Rental
Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total WATER TREATMENT
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE
492.20 - Bank/Investment Interest Receiv
Total 492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
Carrying Charges
Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
498.20 - Application Processing Fee
498.30 - Returned Check Charge
498.45 - CIP Reserve
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Total Other Income
Other Expense
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2022
Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00 125.00 -125.00 0.0%
0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
0.00 87.50 -87.50 0.0%
0.00 304.17 -304.17 0.0%
11,875.73 13,310.12 -1,434.39 89.22%
49,511.24 54,675.71 -5,164.47 90.55%
-5,992.76 -7,899.83 1,907.07 75.86%
764.90 0.00 764.90 100.0%
764.90 0.00 764.90 100.0%
585.00 0.00 585.00 100.0%
585.00 0.00 585.00 100.0%
600.00 0.00 600.00 100.0%
70.00 0.00 70.00 100.0%
10,465.00 10,465.00 0.00 100.0%
11,720.00 10,465.00 1,255.00 111.99%
12,484.90 10,465.00 2,019.90 119.3%
12,484.90 10,465.00 2,019.90 119.3%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
115.00 0.00 115.00 100.0%
12,369.90 10,465.00 1,904.90 118.2%
6,377.14 2,565.17 3,811.97 248.61%

VARIANCES/NOTES

60

Page 5 of 5



5/20

11:32 AM
05/18/22

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

61

Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential

General Journal 04/30/2022 47089 Water Sales March 2022 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 9,499.85
Total 411.10 - Residential 9,499.85
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 9,4989.85
TOTAL 9,499.85

Page 1




5/20

62

11:34 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.20 - Commercial
General Journal 04/30/2022 47089 Water Sales April 2022 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 130.23
Total 411.20 - Commercial 130.23
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 130.23
TOTAL 130.23

Page 1




5/20

11:35 AM
05/18/22

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.45 - Standby Stipend
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgqua ... 210.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua ... 210.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua ... 180.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpgqua ... 240.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua ... 210.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua ... 210.00
Total 561.45 - Standby Stipend 1,260.00
Total 561.00 - Salaries 1,260.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 1,260.00
TOTAL 1,260.00

Page 1




5/20

64

11:36 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.15 - Telephone
Bill 04/15/2022 17965430 AT&T (CALNET3) B... 9391064713 Accounts Payable 350.09
Total 562.15 - Telephone 350.09
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 350.09
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 350.09
TOTAL 350.09

Page 1




5/20 65

11:37 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 , Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo E Split Amount

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.25 - Cell Phone

Bill 04/15/2022 9903139339 Verizon Wireless April 2022 Accounts Payable 128.00

Total 562.25 - Cell Phone 128.00

Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 128.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 128.00
TOTAL 128.00

Page 1




5/20

66

11:39 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.50 - Postage
Check 04/01/2022 ACH Pitney Bowes-Reserve 48049399 48049399 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 300.00
Check 04/05/2022 ACH Pitney Bowes-Reserve 48049399 48049399 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 300.00
Total 562.50 - Postage 600.00
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 600.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 600.00
TOTAL 600.00

Page 1




5/20

67

11:40 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies
Bill 04/15/2022 311621 Scott Technology Group invoice date 4/11/22 Accounts Payable 415.08
Bill 04/15/2022 309252  Scott Technology Group Invoice Date 2/7/22 Accounts Payable 394.82
Total 562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies 809.90
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 809.90
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 809.90
TOTAL 809.90

Page 1




5/20

68

11:41 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.80 - Software License and Support
Bill 04/15/2022 CCD983CA-0017 Streamline April 2022 Accounts Payable 100.00
Bill 04/15/2022 US Domain Authority May 2022- May 2023 Accounts Payable 289.00
Check 04/20/2022 ACH GoDaddy.com 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 47.88
Check 04/21/2022 ACH GoDaddy.com Go Daddy - Domain renewal 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.99
Total 562.80 - Software License and Support 456.87
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 456.87
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 456.87
TOTAL 456.87

Page 1




5/20

11:42 AM
05/18/22

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

69

Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3100 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.50
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3100 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 173.89
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3100 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.09
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3100 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 40.68
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.85
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 73.39
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.27
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 30.14
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.16
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.04
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 72.82
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 32.93
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 9.31
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.03
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.70
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.18
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3108 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 190.57
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3108 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 44.57
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 164.05
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.27
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.93
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.25
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.16
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 38.37
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.04
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.66
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 497
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.61
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3110 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.60
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3110 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.35
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 54.23
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 50.82
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 10.02
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 14.88
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 12.68
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.89
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.34
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.48
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3127 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 181.28
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3127 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 42.39
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 143.80

Page 1




5/20

70

11:42 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Split Amount
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 15.94
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 33.21
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.60
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.28
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 33.62
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.73
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.77
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.35
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.1
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3129 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 25.42
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3129 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.95
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 74.80
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 31.49
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 8.23
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.48
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.37
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.93
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
Total 565.31 - FICA (Federal ins.Contribution) 2,093.73
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes 2,093.73
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 2,093.73
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 2,093.73
TOTAL 2,093.73

Page 2




5/20

71

11:43 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
569.00 - OTHER
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
Bill 04/22/2022 California-Nevada Section, A... AM - Backflow Prevention Assembly Tester ...  Accounts Payable 285.00
Bill 04/25/2022 20 1740 MITCH'S CERTIFIED CLASS...  Backflow Prevevtion Assembly Tester Work...  Accounts Payable 750.00
Total 569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration 1,035.00
Total 569.00 - OTHER 1,035.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 1,035.00
TOTAL 1,035.00

Page 1




5/20

72

11:44 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
PUMPING
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.20 - Supplies
Bill 04/15/2022 27607538 Pace Supply 03319-00 Accounts Payable 60.00
Total 522.20 - Supplies 60.00
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 60.00
Total PUMPING 60.00
TOTAL 60.00

Page 1




5/20

11:45 AM
05/18/22

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Split Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1,135.53
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 48.21
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 531.07
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 278.53
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 819.70
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 299.95
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 507.98
Total 541.10 - Wages 3,620.97
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 3,620.97
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 3,620.97
TOTAL 3,620.97

Page 1




5/20

74

11:46 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.70 - Testing
Bill 04/15/2022 2035695 Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Bacti Accounts Payable 40.00
Bill 04/15/2022 2042997 Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Raw Bacti Accounts Payable 40.00
Bill 04/25/2022 2044162-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, inc. HAAS, TTHM testing Accounts Payable 330.00
Total 541.70 - Testing 410.00
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 410.00
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 410.00
TOTAL 410.00

Page 1




5/20 75

11:46 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects

Bill 04/25/2022 Terri Lujan Drying bed Cleanout Accounts Payable 1,650.00

Total 542.50 - Maintenance Projects 1,650.00

Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 1,650.00
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 1,650.00
TOTAL 1,650.00

Page 1




5/20 76

11:47 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.20 - Supplies

Bill 04/15/2022 27607538  Pace Supply 03319-00 Accounts Payable 1,031.47

Total 542.20 - Supplies 1,031.47

Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 1,031.47
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 1,031.47
TOTAL 1,031.47

Page 1




5/20

77

11:47 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.30 - Tools
Bill 04/15/2022 27607538 Pace Supply 03319-00 Accounts Payable 900.00
Total 542.30 - Tools 900.00
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 900.00
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 900.00
TOTAL 900.00

Page 1




5/20

/8

11:48 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.40 - Testing - Lab
Bill 04/15/2022 2042183 Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Color & Odor Accounts Payable 95.00
Bill 04/25/2022 2044162-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. T.0.C. testing Accounts Payable 120.00
Bill 04/25/2022 1710011-031822 Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Total 531.40 - Testing - Lab 380.00
Total 5631.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 380.00
Total WATER TREATMENT 380.00
TOTAL 380.00

Page 1




5/20

11:49 AM
05/09/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through April 2022

79

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential
411.20 - Commercial

Total 411.00 - WATER SALES

421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges
421.50 - Other

421.51
421.52

- Residential Base Rate
- Business Base Rate

Total 421.50 - Other

Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries

561.10

561.30

- Wages
561.20 -
561.25 -
- Holiday Pay
561.35 -
561.40 -
561.45 -
561.50 -

Paid Time Off
Sick Pay

Bereavement

Admin& General O.T. Wages
Standby Stipend

Call Back Pay

Total 561.00 - Salaries
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE

562.10 -
562.15 -
562.20 -
562.25 -
562.30 -
- Garbage
562.45 -
562.50 -
562.55 -
- Copy Equipment & Supplies
562.65 -
562.70 -
562.75 -
- Software License and Support
562.85 -

562.40

562.60

562.80

PG&E/Utilities
Telephone
Internet

Cell Phone
Pest Control

Alarm
Postage
Office Supplies

Office Equipment
Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships
Lien Filing & Recording Fees

Bank Service Charges

Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE

563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

563.10 -
563.20 -
563.40 -
- County of Lake Collection Svcs

563.50

Auditor
County Counsel
LAFCO

Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES

564.00 - PROPERTY INS. INJURIES& DAMAGES

564.10 -

Liability Insurance

Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES

565.00 - EVIPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS

565.10 -

PERS Medical

Jul '21 - Apr... Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
153,343.11 190,447.64 -37,104.53 80.5%
2,672.82 1,784.13 888.69 149.8%
156,015.93 192,231.77 -36,215.84 81.2%
0.00 5,250.00 -5,250.00 0.0%
335,308.96 333,654.16 1,654.80 100.5%
2,979.20 2,979.16 0.04 100.0%
338,288.16 336,633.32 1,654.84 100.5%
338,288.16 341,883.32 -3,595.16 98.9%
494,304.09 534,115.09 -39,811.00 92.5%
494,304.09 534,115.09 -39,811.00 92.5%
87,294.95 96,364.38 -9,069.43 90.6%
15,202.20 12,459.92 2,742.28 122.0%
3,172.30 7,247.16 -4,074.86 43.8%
8,251.92 7,908.20 343.72 104.3%
0.00 1,650.50 -1,650.50 0.0%
4,135.15 6,549.24 -2,414.09 63.1%
9,240.00 9,120.00 120.00 101.3%
2,228.88 1,675.70 553.18 133.0%
129,525.40 142,975.10 -13,449.70 90.6%
2,817.77 2,500.00 317.77 112.7%
1,776.35 1,666.66 109.69 106.6%
1,299.50 1,379.16 -79.66 94.2%
1,134.07 833.32 300.75 136.1%
976.53 916.66 59.87 106.5%
52.85 416.66 -363.81 12.7%
368.00 291.66 76.34 126.2%
2,490.72 2,833.32 -342.60 87.9%
1,784.38 2,916.66 -1,132.28 61.2%
4,108.48 4,583.32 -474.84 89.6%
4,446.32 208.32 4,238.00 2,134.4%
4,368.25 4,166.66 201.59 104.8%
14.00 83.32 -69.32 16.8%
2,028.00 1,666.66 361.34 121.7%
2,790.64 2,916.66 -126.02 95.7%
30,455.86 27,379.04 3,076.82 111.2%
9,750.00 9,000.00 750.00 108.3%
600.00 1,666.66 -1,066.66 36.0%
0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00 0.0%
702.69 833.32 -130.63 84.3%
11,052.69 12,749.98 -1,697.29 86.7%
13,538.88 14,166.66 -627.78 95.6%
13,538.88 14,166.66 -627.78 95.6%
26,364.96 40,000.00 -13,635.04 65.9%

Page 1




5/20

80

11:49 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/09/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022
Jul '21 - Apr... Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement 14,939.33 25,083.32 -10,143.99 59.6%
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution) 19,645.78 14,841.66 4,804.12 132.4%
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins) 2,421.26 1,833.32 587.94 132.1%
565.30 - Payroll Taxes - Other 3,045.08
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes 25112.12 16,674.98 8,437.14 150.6%
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance 7,745.48 6,250.00 1,495.48 123.9%
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 74,161.89 88,008.30 -13,846.41 84.3%
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies 1,061.58 1,250.00 -188.42 84.9%
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT 1,061.58 1,250.00 -188.42 84.9%
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms 113.90 416.66 -302.76 27.3%
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration 1,334.00 416.66 917.34 320.2%
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage 2,935.76 500.00 2,435.76 587.2%
569.40 - Mileage Expense 46.98 83.32 -36.34 56.4%
569.45 - Outside Services 1,023.76 1,250.00 -226.24 81.9%
Total 569.00 - OTHER 5,454.40 2,666.64 2,787.76 204.5%
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 265,250.70 289,195.72 -23,945.02 91.7%
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
551.10 - Wages 4,381.74 3,892.62 489.12 112.6%
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER 4,381.74 3,892.62 489.12 112.6%
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 4,381.74 3,892.62 489.12 112.6%
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages 0.00 255.00 -255.00 0.0%
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity 17,204.78 16,250.00 954.78 105.9%
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 17,204.78 16,505.00 699.78 104.2%
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Qutside Services 1,545.50 1,666.66 -121.16 92.7%
522.20 - Supplies 100.00 83.32 16.68 120.0%
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 1,645.50 1,749.98 -104.48 94.0%
Total PUMPING 18,850.28 18,254.98 595.30 103.3%
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages 0.00 258.76 -258.76 0.0%
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity 6,281.14 6,500.00 -218.86 96.6%
512.40 - Testing 6,280.50 4,720.82 1,569.68 133.0%
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 12,561.64 11,479.58 1,082.06 109.4%
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies 43.80 91.66 -47.86 47.8%
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV 43.80 91.66 -47.86 47.8%
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 12,605.44 11,571.24 1,034.20 108.9%
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages 21,417.59 18,544.30 2,873.29 115.5%
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity 2,343.85 2,500.00 -156.15 93.8%
541.30 - Parts & Meters 11.91
541.40 - Safety & Security 629.11 1,250.00 -620.89 50.3%

Page 2




5/20

11:49 AM
05/09/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through April 2022

81

541.50 -
541.60 -
541.70 -
541.75 -

.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES

Total 541

State Water Board Licensing
Mileage Expense

Testing

Propane

542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

542.50 -
542.10 -
542.20 -

542.30

542.40 -

Maintenance Projects
Outside Services
Supplies

- Tools

Equipment Rental

Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

531.10 -
531.15 -

531.20

531.25 -
531.30 -

531.35

531.40 -
531.45 -
531.55 -
531.60 -
531.70 -
531.75 -

Total 531

Wages

PG&E / Electricity
 Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo
Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo

Chemicals - Coaglulent

- Chemicals - Coagulent Aid
Testing - Lab
In Plant Test
State Water Board Licensing
CUPA Permit & other permits
Alarm
Propane

.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE

532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

532.10
532.20
532.30
532.40

Total 532

- Outside Services
- Supplies

- Tools

- Equipment Rental

.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV

Total WATER TREATMENT

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

NON-OPERATING REVENUE
492,00 - INTEREST REVENUE
492.20 - Bank/Investment Interest Receiv

Total 492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE

% of Budget

493.00 - TAXES & ASSESSMENTS
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES

498.10 -

LATE FEES & PENALTIES

Backfiow Assessments
Carrying Charges

Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES

498.15 -
- Application Processing Fee
- Liens

- Returned Check Charge

- Emergency Reserves

498.20
498.25
498.30
498.40

Resumption of Service Fee

Jul'21 - Apr... Budget $ Over Bud...
1,905.69 1,333.32 572.37 142.9%
1,438.29 2,096.66 -658.37 68.6%
2,045.00 2,375.00 -330.00 86.1%
521.40 416.66 104.74 125.1%
30,312.84 28,515.94 1,796.90 106.3%
17,5613.74 12,500.00 5,013.74 140.1%
2,080.32 1,666.66 413.66 124.8%
4,245.22 833.32 3,411.90 509.4%
1,570.50 1,666.66 -96.16 94.2%
0.00 292.00 -292.00 0.0%
25,409.78 16,958.64 8,451.14 149.8%
55,722.62 45,474.58 10,248.04 122.5%
79,252.40 76,511.76 2,740.64 103.6%
3,277.13 3,125.00 152.13 104.9%
3,205.41 3,333.32 -127.91 96.2%
4,667.32 4,166.66 500.66 112.0%
7,580.65 6,666.66 913.99 113.7%
499.14 500.00 -0.86 99.8%
4,938.97 2,500.00 2,438.97 197.6%
1,107.12 1,750.00 -642.88 63.3%
1,905.69 1,333.32 572.37 142.9%
1,5622.36 1,250.00 272.36 121.8%
376.58 266.66 109.92 141.2%
0.00 833.32 -833.32 0.0%
108,332.77 102,236.70 6,096.07 106.0%
377.52 416.66 -39.14 90.6%
1,109.31 1,250.00 -140.69 88.7%
246.68 500.00 -253.32 49.3%
704.25 875.00 -170.75 80.5%
2,437.76 3,041.66 -603.90 80.1%
110,770.53 105,278.36 5,492.17 105.2%
467,581.31 473,667.50 -6,086.19 98.7%
26,722.78 60,447.59 -33,724.81 44.2%
1,939.75 0.00 1,939.75 100.0%
1,939.75 0.00 1,939.75 100.0%
-12,069.45
-150.00
3,375.00
3,225.00
125.00
4,200.00
400.00
350.00
-8,177.09

Page 3




5/20

82

11:49 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/09/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022
Jul'21 - Apr... Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget
498.45 - CIP Reserve 104,466.00 104,650.00 -184.00 99.8%
498.55 - Misc.
Earned Discount 135.70
498.55 - Misc. - Other -7.50
Total 498.55 - Misc. 128.20
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES 104,717.11 104,650.00 67.11 100.1%
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 94,587.41 104,650.00 -10,062.59 90.4%
Total Other Income 94,587.41 104,650.00 -10,062.59 90.4%
Other Expense
NON OPERATING EXPENSES
591.00 - INTEREST ON LONG TERM DEBT 3,300.00
Total NON OPERATING EXPENSES 3,300.00
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,160.00
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT 1,150.00
Total Other Expense 4,450.00
Net Other Income 90,137.41 104,650.00 -14,512.59 86.1%
Net Income 116,860.19 165,097.59 -48,237.40 70.8%

Page 4




8:53 AM
05/18/225 l 2
Accrual i 0

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential
411.20 - Commercial
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES
421.00 - WATER SERVICES
421.30 - Standby or Availability Charges
421.50 - Other
421.51 - Residential Base Rate
421.52 - Business Base Rate
Total 421.50 - Other
Total 421.00 - WATER SERVICES
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.10 - Wages
561.20 - Paid Time Off
561.25 - Sick Pay
561.30 - Holiday Pay
561.35 - Bereavement
561.40 - Admin& General O.T. Wages
561.45 - Standby Stipend
561.50 - Call Back Pay
Total 561.00 - Salaries
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.10 - PG&E/Utilities
562.15 - Telephone
562.20 - Internet
562.25 - Cell Phone
562.30 - Pest Control
562.40 - Garbage
562.45 - Alarm
562.50 - Postage
562.55 - Office Supplies
562.60 - Copy Equipment & Supplies

Buckingham Park Water District

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2021 through April 2022

Jul '21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
153,343.11 190,447.64 -37,104.53 80.52%
2,672.82 1,784.13 888.69 149.81%
156,015.93 192,231.77 -36,215.84 81.16%
0.00 5,250.00 -5,250.00 0.0%
335,308.96 333,654.16 1,654.80 100.5%
2,979.20 2,979.16 0.04 100.0%
338,288.16 336,633.32 1,654.84 100.49%
338,288.16 341,883.32 -3,595.16 98.95%
494,304.09 534,115.09 -39,811.00 92.55%
494,304.09 534,115.09 -39,811.00 92.55%
87,294.95 96,364.38 -9,069.43 90.59%
15,202.20 12,459.92 2,742.28 122.01%
3,172.30 7,247.16 -4,074.86 43.77%
8,251.92 7,908.20 343.72 104.35%
0.00 1,650.50 -1,650.50 0.0%
4,135.15 6,549.24 -2,414.09 63.14%
9,240.00 9,120.00 120.00 101.32%
2,228.88 1,675.70 553.18 133.01%
129,525.40 142,975.10 -13,449.70 90.59%
2,817.77 2,500.00 317.77 112.71%
1,776.35 1,666.66 109.69 106.58%
1,299.50 1,379.16 -79.66 94.22%
1,134.07 833.32 300.75 136.09%
976.53 916.66 59.87 106.53%
52.85 416.66 -363.81 12.68%
368.00 291.66 76.34 126.17%
2,790.72 2,833.32 -42.60 98.5%
1,784.38 2,916.66 -1,132.28 61.18%
4,108.48 4,583.32 -474.84 89.64%

83

VARIANCES/NOTES

Based off last yeasr numbers

OK Varies

New camera on service plan

Annual System testing

Page 1 of 5



8:53 AM
05/1 8/25 l 2
Accrual i 0

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

562.65 - Office Equipment
562.70 - Dues,Subscriptions, Memberships
562.75 - Lien Filing & Recording Fees
562.80 - Software License and Support
562.85 - Bank Service Charges
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
563.10 - Auditor
563.20 - County Counsel
563.40 - LAFCO
563.50 - County of Lake Collection Svcs
Total 563.00 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
564.10 - Liability Insurance
Total 564.00 - PROPERTY INS.,INJURIES& DAMAGES
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.10 - PERS Medical
565.20 - PERS/ Pension/ Retirement
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins)
565.30 - Payroll Taxes - Other
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.40 - Workers Comp Insurance
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
568.10 - Supplies
Total 568.00 - MAINTENANCE - GENERAL PLANT
569.00 - OTHER
569.10 - Employee Uniforms
569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration
569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage
569.40 - Mileage Expense
569.45 - Outside Services
Total 569.00 - OTHER
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 84
July 2021 through April 2022

VARIANCES/NOTES
Jul '21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
4,446.32 208.32 4,238.00 2,134.37% Needs to be adjusted
4,368.25 4,166.66 201.59 104.84%
14.00 83.32 -69.32 16.8%
2,095.87 1,666.66 429.21 125.75% Quick books payroll annual update
3,095.02 2,916.66 178.36 106.12%
31,128.11 27,379.04 3,749.07 113.69%
9,750.00 9,000.00 750.00 108.33%
600.00 1,666.66 -1,066.66 36.0%
0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00 0.0%
702.69 833.32 -130.63 84.32%
11,052.69 12,749.98 -1,697.29 86.69%
13,538.88 14,166.66 -627.78 95.57%
13,538.88 14,166.66 -627.78 95.57%
29,294.40 40,000.00 -10,705.60 73.24%
14,939.33 25,083.32 -10,143.99 59.56%
19,645.78 14,841.66 4,804.12 132.37% US treasuary
2,421.26 1,833.32 587.94 132.07% EDD PMNT
3,045.08
25,112.12 16,674.98 8,437.14 150.6%
7,745.48 6,250.00 1,495.48 123.93%
77,091.33 88,008.30 -10,916.97 87.6%
1,061.58 1,250.00 -188.42 84.93%
1,061.58 1,250.00 -188.42 84.93%
113.90 416.66 -302.76 27.34%
1,334.00 416.66 917.34 320.17% AM to Backflow class and testing
2,935.76 500.00 2,435.76 587.15% Lodging for Confrences
46.98 83.32 -36.34 56.39%
1,023.76 1,250.00 -226.24 81.9%
5,454.40 2,666.64 2,787.76 204.54%
268,852.39 289,195.72 -20,343.33 92.97%

Page 2 of 5



8:53 AM
05/18/2,
Accrualqéliz 0

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
551.10 - Wages
Total 551.00 - SUPERVISION,METER READING&OTHER
Total CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS
PUMPING
521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
521.10 - Wages
521.20 - PG&E / Electricity
Total 521.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
522.10 - Outside Services
522.20 - Supplies
Total 522.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total PUMPING
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
511.10 - Wages
511.20 - PG&E / Electricity
512.40 - Testing
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
512.20 - Supplies
Total 512.00 - MAINTENANCE/STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.10 - Wages
541.20 - PG&E / Electricity
541.30 - Parts & Meters
541.40 - Safety & Security
541.50 - State Water Board Licensing
541.60 - Mileage Expense
541.70 - Testing
541.75 - Propane
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects
542.10 - Outside Services
542.20 - Supplies

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through April 2022

Jul'21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
4,381.74 3,892.62 489.12 112.57%
4,381.74 3,892.62 489.12 112.57%
4,381.74 3,892.62 489.12 112.57%

0.00 255.00 -255.00 0.0%
17,204.78 16,250.00 954.78 105.88%
17,204.78 16,505.00 699.78 104.24%

1,545.50 1,666.66 -121.16 92.73%
100.00 83.32 16.68 120.02%
1,645.50 1,749.98 -104.48 94.03%
18,850.28 18,254.98 595.30 108.26%
0.00 258.76 -258.76 0.0%
6,281.14 6,500.00 -218.86 96.63%
6,280.50 4,720.82 1,559.68 133.04%
12,561.64 11,479.58 1,082.06 109.43%
43.80 91.66 -47.86 47.79%
43.80 91.66 -47.86 47.79%
12,605.44 11,571.24 1,084.20 108.94%
21,417.59 18,544.30 2,873.29 115.49%
2,343.85 2,500.00 -156.15 93.75%
11.91
629.11 1,250.00 -620.89 50.33%
1,905.69 1,333.32 572.37 142.93%
1,438.29 2,096.66 -658.37 68.6%
2,045.00 2,375.00 -330.00 86.11%
521.40 416.66 104.74 125.14%
30,312.84 28,515.94 1,796.90 106.3%
17,518.74 12,500.00 5,013.74 140.11%
2,080.32 1,666.66 413.66 124.82%
4,245.22 833.32 3,411.90 509.44%

85

VARIANCES/NOTES

Microcystin Testing

OK
Tank site 1 Filled

Deying bed clean out/leak repairs

Leak repaire supplies

Page 3 of 5



8:53 AM
05/18/2
Accrua&g 0

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%

542.30 - Tools
542.40 - Equipment Rental
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.10 - Wages
531.15 - PG&E / Electricity
531.20 - Chemicals-PreChlor Sodium Hypo
531.25 - Chemicals-PostChlor Sodium Hypo
531.30 -
531.35 - Chemicals - Coagulent Aid
531.40 - Testing - Lab
531.45 - In Plant Test
531.55 - State Water Board Licensing
531.60 - CUPA Permit & other permits
531.70 - Alarm
531.75 -
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
532.10 -
532.20 - Supplies
532.30 - Tools
532.40 - Equipment Rental
Total 532.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
Total WATER TREATMENT

Chemicals - Coaglulent

Propane

Outside Services

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE
492.20 - Bank/Investment Interest Receiv
Total 492.00 - INTEREST REVENUE
493.00 - TAXES & ASSESSMENTS
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES

Backflow Assessments

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through April 2022

Jul '21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
1,570.50 1,666.66 -96.16 94.23%
0.00 292.00 -292.00 0.0%
25,409.78 16,958.64 8,451.14 149.83%
55,722.62 45,474.58 10,248.04 122.54%
79,252.40 76,511.76 2,740.64 103.58%
3,277.13 3,125.00 162.13 104.87%
3,205.41 3,333.32 -127.91 96.16%
4,667.32 4,166.66 500.66 112.02%
7,580.65 6,666.66 913.99 113.71%
499.14 500.00 -0.86 99.83%
4,938.97 2,500.00 2,438.97 197.56%
1,107.12 1,750.00 -642.88 63.26%
1,905.69 1,338.32 5§72.37 142.93%
1,5622.36 1,250.00 272.36 121.79%
376.58 266.66 109.92 141.22%
0.00 833.32 -833.32 0.0%
108,332.77 102,236.70 6,096.07 105.96%
377.52 416.66 -39.14 90.61%
1,109.31 1,250.00 -140.69 88.75%
246.68 500.00 -253.32 49.34%
704.25 875.00 -170.75 80.49%
2,437.76 3,041.66 -603.90 80.15%
110,770.53 105,278.36 5,492.17 105.22%
471,183.00 473,667.50 -2,484.50 99.48%
23,121.09 60,447.59 -37,326.50 38.25%
2,704.65 0.00 2,704.65 100.0%
2,704.65 0.00 2,704.65 100.0%
-12,069.45
-150.00 0.00 -150.00 100.0%

86

VARIANCES/NOTES

Microcystin testing
OK

Annual system testing

Page 4 of 5



8:53 AM
05/18/22

Accrual@fig 0

REVENUE LESS THAN 100%
EXPENSES GREATER THAN 125%
Carrying Charges
Total 498.10 - LATE FEES & PENALTIES
498.15 - Resumption of Service Fee
498.20 - Application Processing Fee
498.25 - Liens
498.30 - Returned Check Charge
498.40 - Emergency Reserves
498.45 - CIP Reserve
498.55 - Misc.
Earned Discount
498.55 - Misc. - Other
Total 498.55 - Misc.

Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES

Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE
Total Other Income
Other Expense
NON OPERATING EXPENSES
591.00 - INTEREST ON LONG TERM DEBT
Total NON OPERATING EXPENSES
590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
590.10 - SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS
Total 590.00 - CAPITAL EXPENSES & MAJOR MAINT
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Buckingham Park Water District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2021 through April 2022

Jul'21 - Apr 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
3,375.00 0.00 3,375.00 100.0%
3,225.00 0.00 3,225.00 100.0%

125.00 0.00 125.00 100.0%
4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 100.0%
400.00 0.00 400.00 100.0%
350.00 0.00 350.00 100.0%
-8,177.09 0.00 -8,177.09 100.0%
104,466.00 104,650.00 -184.00 99.82%
135.70 0.00 135.70 100.0%
-7.50 0.00 -7.50 100.0%
128.20 0.00 128.20 100.0%
104,717.11 104,650.00 67.11 100.06%
95,352.31 104,650.00 -9,297.69 91.12%
95,352.31 104,650.00 -9,297.69 91.12%
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 100.0%
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 100.0%
1,150.00 0.00 1,150.00 100.0%
1,150.00 0.00 1,150.00 100.0%
4,450.00 0.00 4,450.00 100.0%
90,902.31 104,650.00 -13,747.69 86.86%
114,023.40 165,097.59 -51,074.19 69.06%

VARIANCES/NOTES

OK

87

Page 5 of 5



5/20 38
Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

12:02 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

July 2021 through April 2022

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
411.00 - WATER SALES
411.10 - Residential
General Journal 07/31/2021 47024 Water Sales July 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 30,798.10
General Journal 08/31/2021 47034 Water Sales August 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 29,767.14
General Journal 08/30/2021 47046 Water Sales September 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 27,607.29
General Journal 10/31/2021 47053 Water Sales October 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 15,886.56
Check 11/09/2021 2894 Janis Andre Over Payment from Escrow 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -21.45
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales November 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 7,509.50
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales Customer refund overpayment escrow November 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 21.45
General Journal 12/02/2021 47060 Water Sales Retd.' APS of 11/30/21 (111114501) 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -109.88
General Journal 12/31/2021 47069 Water Sales December 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 6,158.38
General Journal 12/31/2021 47069 Water Sales Write off from lien sale December 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable -97.48
General Journal 01/27/2022 STN-14  Water Sales Retd.' APS of $103.37 for acct. 128102301 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -103.37
General Journal 01/31/2022 47078 Water Sales January 2022 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 9,087.52
General Journal 02/28/2022 47082 Water Sales February 2022 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 8,321.14
General Journal 03/31/2022 47089 Water Sales March 2022 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 9,008.36
General Journal 04/30/2022 47089 Water Sales April 2022 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 9,499.85
Total 411.10 - Residential 153,343.11
Total 411.00 - WATER SALES 153,343.11
TOTAL 153,343.11

Page 1




5/20

12:05 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

89

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
561.00 - Salaries
561.50 - Call Back Pay
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.56
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 131.96
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.56
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 65.98
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 69.28
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.56
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 164.54
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.56
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 69.28
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 207.84
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonder... VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonder... 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 105.84
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.56
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.56
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.56
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.56
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.56
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 257.12
Total 561.50 - Call Back Pay 2,228.88
Total 561.00 - Salaries 2,228.88
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 2,228.88
TOTAL

2,228.88

Page 1




5/20

12:05 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

90

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.25 - Cell Phone
Bill 07/21/2021 9883143165 Verizon Wireless Jun 02 - Jul 01 Accounts Payable 96.47
Bill 08/17/2021 9885311794 Verizon Wireless Jul 02 - Aug 01 Accounts Payable 75.48
Bill 09/14/2021 9887483403 Verizon Wireless Aug02 - Sep 01 Accounts Payable 107.99
Bill 10/01/2021 9889667237 Verizon Wireless Sep 02 - Oct 01, 2021 Accounts Payable 115.94
Bill 11/10/2021 9891867077 Verizon Wireless October 2021 - November 2021 Accounts Payable 112.61
Bill 12/20/2021 9894087214 Verizon Wireless Nov 02 - Dec 01 Accounts Payable 106.07
Bill 01/17/2022 9896328328 Verizon Wireless Dec 02 - Jan 01 Accounts Payable 102.92
Bill 01/17/2022 4866-9127-3605-9093  US Bank Cell Phone Accounts Payable 11.09
Bill 02/28/2022 9898569291 Verizon Wireless Jan 02 - Feb 01 Accounts Payable 142.16
Bill 03/15/2022 9900823061 Verizon Wireless 742013906-00001 Accounts Payable 135.34
Bill 04/15/2022 9903139339 Verizon Wireless April 2022 Accounts Payable 128.00
Total 562.25 - Cell Phone 1,134.07
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 1,134.07
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 1,134.07
TOTAL

1,134.07

Page 1




5/20

91

12:14 PM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.45 - Alarm
Bill 07/28/2021 8222 High Country Security Annual System Test Accounts Payable 80.00
Bill 09/01/2021 8335 High Country Security Accounts Payable 96.00
Bill 12/01/2021 8859 High Country Security Accounts Payable 96.00
Bill 03/15/2022 9350 High Country Security 9350 Accounts Payable 96.00
Total 562.45 - Alarm 368.00
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 368.00
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 368.00
TOTAL 368.00

Page 1




5/20

92

12:15 PM Buckingham Park Water District
0518122 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.65 - Office Equipment
Bill 03/15/2022 1020231540 Pitney Bowes Inc. Enviope Stuffer Accounts Payable 4,446.32
Total 562.65 - Office Equipment 4,446.32
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 4,446.32
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 4,446.32
TOTAL 4,446.32

Page 1




5/20

12:15 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

93

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Cl Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE
562.80 - Software License and Support
Bill 07/01/2021 CCD983CA-0008 Streamline Jul 1 - Aug 1, 2021 Accounts Payable 100.00
Bill 08/01/2021 CCD983CA-009 Streamline Aug 1 - Sep1, 2021 Accounts Payable 100.00
Bill 08/05/2021 SAC267269 US Domain Authority September 19, 2021 - September 19, 2021 Accounts Payable 289.00
Bill 09/01/2021 CCD983CA-0010 Streamline Sept 1, 2021 - Oct 1, 2021 Accounts Payable 100.00
Bill 09/30/2021 CCD983CA-0011 Streamline Oct 1 - Nov 1, 2021 Accounts Payable 100.00
Bill 11/01/2021 CCD983CA-0012 Streamline Nov 1 - Dec 1, 2021 Accounts Payable 100.00
Bill 11/30/2021 CCD983CA-0013 Streamline Dec 1-Jan 1, 2022 Accounts Payable 100.00
Bill 02/28/2022 CCD983CA-0015 Streamline Accounts Payable 100.00
Bill 03/15/2022 P1-70420596 Intuit QuickBooks P...  *0254 Accounts Payable 650.00
Bill 04/15/2022 CCD983CA-0017 Streamline April 2022 Accounts Payable 100.00
Bill 04/15/2022 US Domain Authority May 2022- May 2023 Accounts Payable 289.00
Check 04/20/2022 ACH GoDaddy.com 115 - Umpqua Bank... 47.88
Check 04/21/2022 ACH GoDaddy.com Go Daddy - Domain renewal 115 - Umpqua Bank... 19.99
Total 562.80 - Software License and Support 2,095.87
Total 562.00 - OFFICE SUPPLIES & OTHER EXPENSE 2,095.87
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 2,095.87
TOTAL 2,095.87

Page 1




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

94

Date

Num

Type Name Memo
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.30 - Payroll Taxes

565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution)
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2682 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2682 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae

Clr

HKXXXX XXX

HKXAHKXKXX X XXX

Split Amount
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 97.39
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.58
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.09
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 22.78
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.54
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.59
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.16
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.61
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 131.51
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 52.50
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 30.75
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 12.28
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 173.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.28
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 26.57
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 40.47
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.1
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.86
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.21
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 69.70
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 16.36
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 8.18
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 10.91
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.63

Page 1




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

95

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2700 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2700 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X

Split Amount
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 16.30
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.83
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.91
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.55
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.19
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
1156 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 114.54
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 26.79
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
1156 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 69.99
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.50
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 91.60
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 16.38
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.09
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.42
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqgua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00

Page 2




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

96

Type

Date

Num

Name Memo
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID:
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID:
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID:
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID:
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2727 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2727 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae

o
E

><><><><}

Split Amount
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 66.13
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 40.90
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.09
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 14.88
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 15.46
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.56
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.96
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.48
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1583.77
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.25
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.25
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.25
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.16
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 35.96
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.86
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4,97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.61
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 168.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.50
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 39.52
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.09
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 165.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 33.21
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.60
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 38.60
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.77
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.35
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 101.38
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.09
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 23.71
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.59
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.16
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.61
116 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 57.60
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 47.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.09
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.68
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.82
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.47

Page 3




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

97

Type Date Num Name Memo
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2746 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2746 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2769 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2769 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2772 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2772 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae

Clr

Split Amount
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.96
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.16
115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 1.59
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 178.54
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.19
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 41.76
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.51
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 151.44
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 43.17
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.92
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 35.41
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 10.10
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.13
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 112.99
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 26.42
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 67.49
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 39.54
115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 4.09
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 15.78
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.25
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.96
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 185.66
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 43.41
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 169.36
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 41.18
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 15.94
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 39.61
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.63
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.73
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11211
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.35
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 26.23
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.08
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.84
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.64
115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 57.43
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 40.80
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 8.95
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1588 10.02
115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 4.30
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02

Page 4




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

98

Type Date Num Name Memo
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae
Check 09/03/2021 ACH United States Treasury Federal Withholding
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel!
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae
Paycheck 08/17/2021 2797 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae
Check 09/20/2021 ACH United States Treasury Filing taxes for June 30, 2021 late Penalty
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2819 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2819 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez

Cir

Split Amount
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.45
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.54
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.09
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.34
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1,116.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 159.12
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.50
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 37.22
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.09
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 158.42
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 37.19
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.66
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.25
115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 37.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 8.70
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.86
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.16
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 101.90
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.09
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 23.83
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.59
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 78.91
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 32.93
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 10.20
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.52
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.45
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.70
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.39
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.76
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 406.41
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 179.91
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 42.08
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 184.31
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 30.55
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 43.10
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 715
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 68.10
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 44.36
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 15.83

Page 5




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

99

Type Date Num Name
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2822 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2822 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2846 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2846 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae
Check 10/25/2021 ACH United States Treasury Makeup Q3 Federal
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell

Split Amount
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 10.37
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.84
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.64
115 - Umpgua Bank- 1588 83.58
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 20.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.45
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.54
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.69
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.68
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 159.68
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 35.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 37.34
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 8.19
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 145.46
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.31
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.31
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 106.27
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.44
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 34.03
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.24
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.24
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.86
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 24.85
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.74
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 112.47
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 26.30
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 156.22
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 14.32
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.43
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.30
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.43
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.60
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 36.55
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.35
115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.33
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.33
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.35
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 178.24
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 143.27
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 35.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 33.51
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 8.18
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 106.27
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 99.30
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.97

Page 6




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

100

Type Date Num Name Memo
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2867 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2867 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2868 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2868 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2869 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2869 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2886 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2886 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae

Cir

HKX KX XX AKX XX XX

Split Amount
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.58
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 24.85
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 23.22
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.86
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.31
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 110.90
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 25.94
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 93.23
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 15.75
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 12.89
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.45
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 20.46
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.81
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.68
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.01
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.68
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.79
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 24.80
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.80
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 119.88
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.25
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 10.63
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 63.76
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.16
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 28.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.49
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 14.91
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.61
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 111.43
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 26.06
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 68.36
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 25.77
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 10.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.45
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 15.99

Page 7




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July 2021 through April 2022

101

Date

Num

Type Name Memo
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2912 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2912 Nakia D Foskett
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae -
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel

Clr

Split Amount
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.03
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.34
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.68
115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 3.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 173.62
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.56
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.56
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.19
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.92
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.86
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 40.62
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.53
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.53
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.51
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.15
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.43
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.83
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 219
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 183.46
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.86
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.90
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.51
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 42.91
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.43
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 178.67
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.60
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.25
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 41.79
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.35
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.97
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.86
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 118.94
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 27.81
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.71
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 12.40
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.90
115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 11.46
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 81.60
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.47
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.16
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.68
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.08
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.02
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.61
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 114.84

Page 8




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

102

Type

Date

Name

Memo Cir Split Amount
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 52.50
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.50
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 26.86
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 12.28
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4,09
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 134.49
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 35.87
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 42.51
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.64
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.30
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 31.46
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 8.39
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.94
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.55
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.17
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 118 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 73.82
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 24.16
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2416
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.27
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.65
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.65
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2840 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 67.11
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.47
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 15.03
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.45
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 16.74
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpqgua Bank- 1586 15.69
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.02
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.52
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.68
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 3.92
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2961 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 179.36
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2961 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 41.94
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 159.40
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 39.85
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 15.94
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.27
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 16.74
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 37.28
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.32
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.73
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.04
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.91
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 114.60
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.29
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 26.80
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.24
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 51.54
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 51.18

Page 9




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

103

Date

Type Num Name Memo
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2864 William A Rae
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2995 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2995 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2997 Lori A Gonzalez

Cir

Split

Amount

- Umpgua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpgqua Bank- 1586
- Umpgua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpgua Bank- 1586
- Umpgua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpgqua Bank- 1588
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpgua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpgqua Bank- 1586
- Umpgqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpgqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpgqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpgqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586
- Umpqua Bank- 1586

11.45
9.30
12.05
11.97
2.68
2.17
117.29
9.30
52.50
27.43
2.17
12.28
150.43
18.60
23.91
19.83
14.88
35.18
4.35
5.59
4.66
3.48
63.25
36.25
21.14
14.79
8.48
4.94
56.37
12.88
34.36
11.45
11.18
13.18
3.01
8.04
2.68
2.61
182.37
42.66
120.22
30.55
63.76
11.16
2812
7.15
14.91
2.61
22.65

Page 10




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

104

Type

Date

Name Memo

Cir Split Amount
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2997 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 48.33
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2997 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.30
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2997 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.30
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2998 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.96
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2998 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 1.16
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 73.02
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 30.06
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.45
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 14.88
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.07
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.03
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.68
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.48
Paycheck 01/31/2022 3035 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 123.66
Paycheck 01/31/2022 3035 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 28.92
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3017 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 198.78
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3017 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 46.48
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 180.66
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 26.57
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.25
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 42.26
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.21
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.97
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3019 Lori A Gonzalez VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3019 Lori A Gonzalez VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3020 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 22.94
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3020 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 5.37
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 79.28
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 23.98
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank-~ 1586 11.45
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.54
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 5.61
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.68
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3038 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 188.11
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3038 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 44.00
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 170.03
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 37.19
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.97
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.28
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 16.74
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 39.76
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 8.70
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.86
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.1
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.91

Page 11




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

105

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3040 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.90
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3040 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 93.64
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3040 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.12
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3040 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.91
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 30.95
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 27.74
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpqgua Bank- 1586 56.91
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.30
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 7.24
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.49
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.31
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.17
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3046 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 150.65
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3046 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.50
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3046 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel! 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.50
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3046 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 35.24
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3046 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.09
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3046 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.09
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.52
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 38.52
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.30
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.25
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.93
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.97
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 30.06
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.01
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 218
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.97
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.66
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.86
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3048 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 73.06
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3048 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 12.08
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3048 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.08
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3048 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.83
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3049 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 35.34
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3049 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 8.26
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.72
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 72.29
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 25.77
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 6.80
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 10.02
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.17
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 16.91
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.03
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.59
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.34

Page 12




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account

July 2021 through April 2022

106

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 172.26
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.50
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 40.28
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.09
Paycheck 03/18/2022 3309 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 162.06
Paycheck 03/18/2022 3309 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 58.45
Paycheck 03/18/2022 3309 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 03/18/2022 3309 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 37.90
Paycheck 03/18/2022 3309 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.67
Paycheck 03/18/2022 3309 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 98.93
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 23.13
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 27.28
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.38
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 52.44
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 40.08
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.29
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 6.80
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 11.45
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 12.27
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 9.37
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 1.59
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.68
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3100 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.50
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3100 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 173.89
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3100 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.09
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3100 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 40.68
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 128.85
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 73.39
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.27
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 30.14
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.16
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.04
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 72.82
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 32.93
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 9.31
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.03
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 7.70
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.18
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 3.05
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3108 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 190.57
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3108 Ahimsah O Wonderwhee! 115 - Umpqua Bank~- 1586 44.57

Page 13




5/20

12:16 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

107

Type

Date

Name Memo Cir Split Amount

Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 164.05
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.27
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.93
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.25
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 11.16
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 38.37
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.04
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3108 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.66
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.97
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.61
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3110 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.60
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3110 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.35
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 54.23
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 50.82
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 10.02
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 14.88
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 12.68
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.89
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 2.34
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 3.48
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3127 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 181.28
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3127 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 42.39
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 143.80
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 15.94
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 33.21
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.60
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.28
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 33.62
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.73
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.77
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 4.35
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 311
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.04
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3129 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 25.42
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3129 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 5.95
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 74.80
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 31.49
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 8.23
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 17.48
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 7.37
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 1.93
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.05
Total 565.31 - FICA (Federal Ins.Contribution) 19,845.78
Total 565.30 - Payrolt Taxes 19,645.78

Page 14




5/20 108

12:16 PM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS o 19,645.78
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 19,645.78
TOTAL 19,645.78

Page 15




5/20 109

12:17 PM Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through Aprii 2022

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Type Date Num Name

Memo Clr Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
565,00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS
565.30 - Payroll Taxes
565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins)
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2680 Alan Mitchell VOID: Standby not on check X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2681 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2682 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.16
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 X 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2683 William A Rae VOID:cust acct wage not updated to 21.99 X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2679 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2684 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/08/2021 2685 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/09/2021 2685 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwhee! VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2698 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitcheli VOID: X 115 Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2699 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2700 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2701 William A Rae VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2707 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00




5/20

12:17 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

110

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Split Amount
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2708 Alan Mitchell VOID: X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2709 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 07/23/2021 2722 Alan Mitcheli 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2724 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2725 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2726 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2727 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 11.16
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/06/2021 2728 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2744 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2745 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2746 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/20/2021 2747 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2769 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2770 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2771 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2772 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.84
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00

Page 2




5/20

12:17 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July 2021 through April 2022

111

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/03/2021 2773 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2794 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 08/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2795 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2796 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 09/17/2021 2797 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2819 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2820 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2821 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2822 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.84
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/01/2021 2823 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2844 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2845 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2846 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/15/2021 2847 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Check 10/25/2021 ACH EDD 69811925 Payment due for Ul & PIT Q3 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 451.52
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2865 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00

Page 3




5/20

12:17 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

112

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2866 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2867 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2868 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/29/2021 2868 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 10/28/2021 2869 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 24.80
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID X 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2884 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel VOID X 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchel! 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2885 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2886 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2887 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwhee! 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwhee] 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/12/2021 2892 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2809 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2909 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2910 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2911 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2912 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 12.40
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00

Page 4




5/20

12:17 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

113

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount
Paycheck 11/24/2021 2913 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2937 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchel! 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2938 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2939 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 Wiliiam A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/10/2021 2940 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2961 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2962 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2963 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 -0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 12/23/2021 2964 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 117.29
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 9.30
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 52.50
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 150.43
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.60
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 23.91
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 19.93
Paycheck 01/05/2022 2980 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 14.88
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 63.25
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 36.25
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.14
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 56.37
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 12.88
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 34.36
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.45
Paycheck 01/05/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.16
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2895 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 182.37
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 109.86
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 27.92
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 58.27




5/20

12:17 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

114

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2996 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 10.20
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2997 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 22.65
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2997 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 48.33
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2998 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 4.96
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2899 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 73.02
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 30.06
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.45
Paycheck 01/21/2022 2999 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 14.88
Paycheck 01/31/2022 3035 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 123.66
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3017 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 72.54
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3018 Lori A Gonzalez VOID: X 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3020 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 22.94
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 79.28
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqgua Bank- 1586 23.98
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.45
Paycheck 02/04/2022 3021 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 13.02
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3038 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3039 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3040 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 21.90
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3040 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 93.64
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 12.55
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 11.25
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 23.07
Paycheck 02/18/2022 3041 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 3.77
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3046 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3046 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3046 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3047 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3048 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 273
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3048 Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.45
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3049 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 35.34
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00

Page 6




5/20

12:17 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

115

Type Date Num Name Memo Cir Split Amount
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/04/2022 3050 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 3309 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 3309 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 3309 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Lori A Gonzalez 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 27.28
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 03/18/2022 ACH William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3100 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3100 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3101 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/01/2022 3102 William A Rae 115 - Umpgua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3108 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3109 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3110 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 18.60
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/15/2022 3111 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3127 Ahimsah O Wonderwheel 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3128 Alan Mitchell 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3129 Nakia D Foskett 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 25.42
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
Paycheck 04/29/2022 3131 William A Rae 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00




5/20

116

12:17 PM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo El_r Amount
Total 565.32 - SUI (State Unemployment Ins) 2,421.26
Total 565.30 - Payroll Taxes 2,421.26
Total 565.00 - EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT & BENEFITS 2,421.26
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 2,421.26
TOTAL 2,421.26

Page 8




5/20

12:31 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

117

Type Date

Num

Name

Memo

Split

Amount

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

569.00 - OTHER

569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration

Bill 08/16/2021
Deposit 11/02/2021
Bill 11/15/2021
Deposit 12/13/2021
Bill 04/22/2022
Bil 04/25/2022

Total 569.20 - Seminar/Training Registration

Total 569.00 - OTHER

4866-912...

2285

03434093...

2305

20 1740

Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

TOTAL

US Bank

Special District Leadershi...

Fred Pryor / Career Track

Special District Leadershi...

California-Nevada Sectio...
MITCH'S CERTIFIED CL...

Ahimsah - CSDA Conference / Lori - CSDA Conference
Reimbursement for Ahimsah Conference

Yearly Membership - Office Manager

Reimbursement for Board Secretaries Conference

AM - Backflow Prevention Assembly Tester Certification

Backflow Prevevtion Assembly Tester Workshop June 23...

Accounts Payable
115 - Umpgqua Bank- 1586
Accounts Payable
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

1,150.00
-625.00
299.00
-525.00
285.00
750.00

1,334.00

1,334.00

1,334.00
1,334.00

Page 1




5/20

12:32 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

118

Type

Date

Num

Name

Memo Split Amount
ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL
569.00 - OTHER
569.30 - Training-lodging,meais& mileage
Bill 08/16/2021 4866-9127... US Bank Ahimsah Hotel for CSDA Conference Accounts Payabie 256.80
Bill 09/14/2021 Ahimsah Wonderwh...  General Manager Conference Accounts Payable 312.04
Bill 09/14/2021 Ahimsah Wonderwh...  General Manager Conference Accounts Payable 82.99
Bill 09/15/2021 4866-9127... US Bank General Manager Conference Hotel Accounts Payable 558.60
Bill 11/05/2021 Lori Gonzalez - Rei...  Travel, Meals for Board Secretary's Conference ~ Accounts Payable 740.32
Bill 11/15/2021 4866-9127... US Bank Board Secretary Conference Hotel Accounts Payable 936.41
Bill 02/28/2022 4866-9127... US Bank Harveys Casino Accounts Payable 48.60
Total 569.30 - Training-lodging,meals& mileage 2,935.76
Total 569.00 - OTHER 2,935.76
Total ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 2,935.76
TOTAL 2,935.76

Page 1




12:33 PM
05/18/22

5/20

Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

119

Type Date

Num

Name

Memo Split Amount
SOURCE OF SUPPLY
511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
512.40 - Testing
Bill 07/06/2021 1072065-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... ~ Source Accounts Payable 54.00
Bill 07/09/2021 1072534-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... ~Source Accounts Payable 35.00
Bill 07/13/2021 1710011-070921  Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Bill 07/21/2021 1073823-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... Source Accounts Payable 185.00
Bill 07/25/2021 1710011-072321  Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Bill 07/28/2021 1074992-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories...  Source Accounts Payable 1,030.00
Bill 08/04/2021 1082303-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... Intake Accounts Payable 54.00
Bill 08/16/2021 1710011-081321  Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 247.50
Bill 08/18/2021 1083973-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories...  Intake Accounts Payable 280.00
Bill 08/30/2021 1710011-082721  Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Bill 08/31/2021 1085701-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... Intake Accounts Payable 54.00
Bill 09/13/2021 1710011-091021  Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Bill 09/27/2021 1084674-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... Raw Accounts Payable 160.00
Bill 09/28/2021 1094839_BUC...  Alpha Analytical Laboratories... ~ Source Accounts Payable 54.00
Bill 10/02/2021 1710011-100121  Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 247 .50
Bill 10/19/2021 1103860-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories...  Source Accounts Payable 120.00
Bill 10/20/2021 1104246-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... Source Accounts Payable 845.00
Bill 10/21/2021 1710011-101521  Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Bill 10/26/2021 1104950-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... Source Accounts Payable 54.00
Bill 11/07/2021 1710011-102921  Karola Kennedy microcystin analysis Accounts Payable 165.00
General Journal 11/22/2021 47076 move exp Aplha Analytical inv #1114058 512.20 - Supplies 160.00
Bill 11/24/2021 1115206-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories...  Source Accounts Payable 54.00
Bill 01/05/2022 1124518-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories...  Bacti Accounts Payable 54.00
Bill 01/05/2022 1125271-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... Alk/TOC Accounts Payable 285.00
Bill 01/16/2022 2013288-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... Source Accounts Payable 185.00
Bill 01/19/2022 2013836-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories...  Source Accounts Payable 60.00
Bill 02/28/2022 2023648 Alpha Analytical Laboratories...  Source Accounts Payable 60.00
Bill 02/28/2022 1710011-011422  Karola Kennedy 11/18/21, 12/17/21, 1/14/22 Accounts Payable 247.50
Bill 03/15/2022 2033752-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... 1710011 Accounts Payable 60.00
Bill 03/29/2022 2023630-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... 22b1062 - 1710011 Accounts Payable 160.00
Bill 03/29/2022 2034113-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... 22C0952 - 1710011 Accounts Payable 160.00
Bill 04/15/2022 2042997 Alpha Analytical Laboratories...  Distridution Bacti Accounts Payable 60.00
Bill 04/25/2022 2044162-BUCK... Alpha Analytical Laboratories... ALK, T.0.C. Testing Accounts Payable 160.00
Bill 04/25/2022 1710011-031822  Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Total 512.40 - Testing 6,280.50
Total 511.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 6,280.50
Total SOURCE OF SUPPLY 6,280.50
TOTAL 6,280.50

Page 1




5/20 120

12:33 PM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.50 - State Water Board Licensing
Bill 01/05/2022 SM-1034340 State Water Resources Control Board water system annual fees Accounts Payable 1,905.69
Total 541.50 - State Water Board Licensing 1,905.69
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 1,905.69
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 1,905.69
TOTAL 1,905.69

Page 1




5/20

121

12:34 PM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022 '
Type Date Num Name Split Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES
541.75 - Propane
Bill 10/06/2021 636877 Westgate Petroleum Company, inc. Accounts Payable 521.40
Total 541.75 - Propane 521.40
Total 541.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSES 521.40
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 521.40
TOTAL 521.40

Page 1




5/20

1:04 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

122

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.50 - Maintenance Projects
Bill 07/27/2021 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental for service line repair on Westlake Drive Accounts Payable 1,700.00
Bill 07/31/2021 8916 Clearlake Lava, Inc Slurry for Westlake Drive service line repair Accounts Payable 273.49
Bill 08/11/2021 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental for service line repair Eastlake Drive Accounts Payable 1,000.00
Bill 08/13/2021 41278 PACE ENGINEERING Site Visit & Contractor Questions Accounts Payable 292.50
Bill 08/20/2021 9125-21 Chernoh Excavating ELD Repair (HOA) Accounts Payable 550.00
Bill 08/26/2021 04-00... County of Lake Soli...  Clean out drying bed Accounts Payable 571.16
Bill 08/26/2021 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental, clean out Drying Bed Accounts Payable 1,850.00
Bill 09/03/2021 02712... Pace Supply PO #2381 Accounts Payable 1,355.62
Bill 10/29/2021 31941 Aqua Sierra Control...  PLC Power Outage - Troubleshoot / Performed a PLC update Accounts Payable 6,486.53
General Journal 10/29/2021 47075 move exp. Aqua Sierra Inv#31941 to emergency reserve Emergency Reserv... -6,486.53
Bill 11/10/2021 Terri Lujan Clean out Drying bed Accounts Payable 1,675.00
Bill 12/31/2021 Acct. ... County of Lake Soli...  Clean out drying bed Accounts Payable 521.64
Bill 01/18/2022 Terri Lujan Clean out drying beds Accounts Payable 1,750.00
Bill 02/28/2022 Terri Lujan Equipment Rental Accounts Payable 1,750.00
Bill 03/15/2022 Terri Lujan 1810 ELD repair Accounts Payable 1,725.00
Bill 03/15/2022 406 County of Lake Soli...  drying bed cleanout Accounts Payable 749.33
Bill 04/25/2022 Terri Lujan Drying bed Cleanout Accounts Payable 1,650.00
Total 542.50 - Maintenance Projects 17,513.74
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE ,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 17,513.74
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 17,513.74
TOTAL 17,513.74

Page 1




5/20

1:06 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

123

Type

Date

Num

Name Memo Split Amount
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION
542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV
542.20 - Supplies
Bill 07/21/2021 670390 USA Bluebook Accounts Payable 45.00
Bill 08/16/2021 4866-9127-3605-9099  US Bank Gas Accounts Payable 164.94
Bill 09/14/2021 027127356-2 Pace Supply Accounts Payable 273.81
Bill 09/28/2021 027127356-3 Pace Supply Accounts Payable 248.80
Bill 10/04/2021 027127356-4 Pace Supply Fittings Accounts Payable 452.66
Bill 11/19/2021 027127356-6 Pace Supply Tee's & Valves Accounts Payable 207.94
Bill 11/24/2021 1115206-BUCKPRK Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. 3378 WLD Accounts Payable 35.00
Bill 12/01/2021 027127356-7 Pace Supply PO #2381-Ford Tee's Accounts Payable 841.89
Bill 01/13/2022 1481643 Badger Meter Inc. PO #2413 - Purchase Meters Accounts Payable 316.00
Bill 02/28/2022 2174201 Granite Construction PO #2418 Base rock & sand Accounts Payable 627.71
Bill 04/15/2022 27607538 Pace Supply 03319-00 Accounts Payable 1,031.47
Total 542.20 - Supplies 4,245.22
Total 542.00 - MAINTENANCE,STRUCTURES & IMPROV 4,245.22
Total TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 4,245.22
TOTAL

4,245.22

Page 1




5/20

1:08 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

124

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.40 - Testing - Lab
Bill 07/09/2021 1072534-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Treatment Accounts Payable 50.00
Bill 07/13/2021 1710011-070921 Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Biil 07/21/2021 1073823-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Treatment Accounts Payable 120.00
Bill 07/25/2021 1710011-072321 Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Bill 08/16/2021 1710011-081321 Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 247.50
Bill 08/24/2021 706226 USA Bluebook PO #2378 Accounts Payable 217.92
Bill 08/30/2021 1710011-082721 Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Bill 09/13/2021 1710011-091021 Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Bill 09/27/2021 1094674-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Treatment Accounts Payable 120.00
Bill 09/30/2021 1095281-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Treatment Accounts Payable 125.00
Bill 10/02/2021 1710011-100121 Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 247.50
Bil 10/19/2021 1103860-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, inc. Treatment Accounts Payable 185.00
Bill 10/20/2021 1104246-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Treatment Accounts Payable 845.00
Bill 10/21/2021 1710011-101521 Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Bill 11/07/2021 1710011-102921 Karola Kennedy microcystin analysis Accounts Payable 165.00
General Journal 11/22/2021 47077 move exp Alpha Analytical Inv# 1114058 532.20 - Supplies 120.00
Bill 01/05/2022 1125271-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Toc Accounts Payable 120.00
Bill 01/11/2022 2012717-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Treatment Accounts Payable 125.00
Bill 01/16/2022 2013288-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, inc. Treatment Accounts Payable 120.00
Bill 02/28/2022 1710011-011422 Karola Kennedy 11/18/21, 12/17/21, 1/14/22 Accounts Payable 247.50
Bill 03/29/2022 2023630-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. 22b1062 - 1710011 Accounts Payable 120.00
Bill 03/29/2022 2034113-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. 22C0952 - 1710011 Accounts Payable 120.00
Bill 03/29/2022 896615 USA Bluebook In house lab reagents Accounts Payable 438.55
Bill 04/15/2022 2042183 Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. Color & Odor Accounts Payable 95.00
Bill 04/25/2022 2044162-BUCKPRK  Alpha Analytical Laboratories, Inc. T.0.C. testing Accounts Payable 120.00
Bill 04/25/2022 1710011-031822 Karola Kennedy Accounts Payable 165.00
Total 531.40 - Testing - Lab 4,938.97
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 4,938.97
Total WATER TREATMENT 4,938.97
TOTAL

4,838.97

Page 1




5/20 125

1:17 PM Buckingham Park Water District
05/18/22 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis July 2021 through April 2022
Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
WATER TREATMENT

531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.55 - State Water Board Licensing

Bill 01/05/2022 SM-1034340 State Water Resour...  water system annual fees Accounts Payable 1,905.69
Total 531.55 - State Water Board Licensing 1,905.69
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 1,9805.69
Total WATER TREATMENT 1,905.69

TOTAL 1,905.69

Page 1




5/20

1:18 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through April 2022

126

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
WATER TREATMENT
531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE
531.70 - Alarm
Bill 07/28/2021 8221 High Country Security Annual System Test and CR123 Battery Accounts Payable 88.58
Bill 08/01/2021 8335 High Country Security Accounts Payable 96.00
Bill 12/01/2021 8859 High Country Security Accounts Payable 96.00
Bill 03/15/2022 9350 High Country Security 9350 Accounts Payable 96.00
Total 531.70 - Alarm 376.58
Total 531.00 - SUPERVISION, LABOR & EXPENSE 376.58
Total WATER TREATMENT 376.58
TOTAL 376.58

Page 1




1:19 PM

05/18/22
Accrual Basis

5/20

Buckingham Park Water District
Transaction Detail By Account

July 2021 through April 2022

127

TOTAL

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES
498.45 - CIP Reserve
General Journal 07/31/2021 47024 Water Sales July 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 10,396.00
General Journal 08/31/2021 47034 Water Sales August 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 10,373.00
Check 09/28/2021 2827 County Of Lake Dept Of Water Buoy 115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586 0.00
General Journal 09/30/2021 47046 Water Sales September 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 10,465.00
General Journal 10/31/2021 47053 Water Sales October 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 10,534.00
General Journal 11/30/2021 47064 Water Sales November 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 10,465.00
General Journal 12/31/2021 47069 Water Sales December 2021 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 10,465.00
General Journal 01/31/2022 47078 Water Sales January 2022 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 10,419.00
General Journal 02/28/2022 47082 Water Sales February 2022 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 10,419.00
General Journal 03/31/2022 47089 Water Sales March 2022 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 10,465.00
General Journal 04/30/2022 47089 Water Sales April 2022 200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 10,465.00
Total 498.45 - CIP Reserve 104,466.00
Total 498.00 - OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES 104,466.00
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 104,466.00
104,466.00

Page 1




5/20

11:51 AM

05/09/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

128

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings

Apr 30, 22

125 - Umpqua Bank - 6156 (USDA pmnts)

110 - Umpgqua Bank - 7106
115 - Umpqua Bank- 1586
120 - LAIF

130 - Petty Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivabie
200 - Accounts Receivable

61,436.13
-0.10
122,889.95
970,647.84
140.00

200-80 - Cal OES Grant Reimbursement
200-20 - Delinquent Accounts Receivable

200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable

200.10 - Accounts Receivable - Other

Total 200 - Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
300 - Prepaid Expenses

1,155,113.82

163.48
1,489.65
47 523.27
517.38

49,693.78

300-35 - Prepaid Insurance-Liability

300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals
300-101 - Prepaid Coagulant

300-105 - Prepaid Coagulant Aid
300-200 : PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant

300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals - Other
Total 300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals
300-20 - Prepaid Filter Media

49,693.78

3,447.37

3,792.29
-297.49
2,907.92
-0.44

300-30 - Prepaid Insurance-Workers Comp
300-40 - Prepaid Office Supplies & Svcs

300-60 - Prepaid Tools & Equip
300 - Prepaid Expenses - Other

Total 300 - Prepaid Expenses

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Accumulated Depreciation
CIP - 2016 Retaining Wall

CIP - CDPHP501710011264-FA5013

CIP - Emergency
CiP - USDA Dist System Improv
CIP -SRF-14-613-550
Equipment Assets
Office Equipment
Tools & Equipment
Equipment Assets - Other

Total Equipment Assets

Land
Water System Assets
Fence
Water System Assets - Other

Total Water System Assets

Water System Software
1651 - Office Building

6,402.28

407.67
-465.57
3,441.09

0.38
152.83

13,386.056

13,386.05

1,218,193.65

-3,271,901.37
-0.46

0.48

-0.20
2,605,189.52
-0.25

10,929.06
116,721.38
24,588.50

152,238.93
325,085.00

6,050.00
4,710,071.07

4,716,121.07

0.08
168,464.27

Page 1




Buckingham Park Water District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

11:51 AM

056/09/22
Accrual Basis

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
GMAC Bond Assessment Receivable

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Current Portion Long Term Debt
PAYROLL LIABILITIES
Compensated Absences Accrued
EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS
Emp. IRA Contributions
Employee Fed W/H
Employee Medical W/H
Employee Paid FICA
Employee % Medicare
Employee % Social Security

Total Employee Paid FICA

Employee PIT W/H
Employee Vol. SDIW/H
EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS - Other

Tota! EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS

EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES
Employer IRA Contributions
Payroll Taxes
Employer FICA
Medicare
Social Security

Total Employer FICA

Employer SUl
Employer Training Tax
Payroll Taxes - Other

Total Payroll Taxes
EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES - Other
Total EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES
PAYROLL. LIABILITIES - Other
Total PAYROLL LIABILITIES

Suspense
2600 - Loan - SRF Zero Interest

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
GMAC Bond Assessment Payable
USDA Loan

Apr 30, 22

4,695,197.07

33,181.20

33,181.20

5,946,571.92

-57.02

-57.02

28,600.00
8,771.81
1,759.48
2,343.40
-0.21

140.82
600.77

741.59

827.11
335.42
-637.61

5,369.18

780.78

140.30
600.29

740.59

25.66
0.08
-2,186.16

e —

-1,419.83
516.57

-122.48
13,765.22

27,783.73

-0.13
158,400.00

214,783.60

214,726.58

-0.42
1,002,522.76

Page 2




5/20

130

11:51 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/09/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022
Apr 30, 22
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,002,522.34
Total Liabilities 1,217,248.92
Equity
Investment in Fixed Assets, Net 3,623,302.00
Restricted
Capital Improvement Plan ($23)
Short Lived Asset Reserve -USDA 19,150.00
Debt Service - USDA Loan 45,113.00
Debt Service - S.R.F. Loan 6,600.00
Capital Improvement Plan ($23) - Other 310,930.35
Total Capital Improvement Plan ($23) 381,793.35
Emergency Reserves($7) 140,214.34
Expansion Fees($9k) 58,977.34
Total Restricted 580,985.03
Unrestricted
Unrestricted / Designated
Gen. Operating Reserve 391,583.00
Total Unrestricted / Designated 391,583.00
Unrestricted - Other -1,067.14
Total Unrestricted 390,515.86
1110 - Retained Earnings 17,659.92
Net Income 116,860.19
Total Equity 4,729,323.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 5,946,571.92

Page 3




5/20 131

11:52 AM Buckingham Park Water District
05/09/22 Statement of Cash Flows
April 2022
Apr 22
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income 9,213.93
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:
200 - Accounts Receivable:200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable 2,415.95
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-35 - Prepaid Insurance-Liability 1,5604.32
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-101 - Prepaid Coagulant 425.75
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals:300-200 - PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant 443.07
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-20 - Prepaid Filter Media 115.00
300 - Prepaid Expenses:300-30 - Prepaid Insurance-Workers Comp 519.41
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Emp. IRA Contributions 1,198.50
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Fed W/H 2,222.00
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Medicare 262.90
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Social Security 1,124.09
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee PIT W/H 806.52
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Vol. SDI W/H 199.44
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Employer IRA Contributions 1,347.66
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes -2,597.82
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Medicare 262.90
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Social Security 1,124.09
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroil Taxes:Employer SUI 25.42
Net cash provided by Operating Activities 20,613.13
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
1110 - Retained Earnings -10,465.00
Restricted:Capital Improvement Plan ($23) 10,465.00
Net cash provided by Financing Activities 0.00
Net cash increase for period 20,613.13
Cash at beginning of period 1,134,500.69
Cash at end of period 1,155,113.82

Page 1




5/20

11:52 AM
05/09/22

Buckingham Park Water District

Statement of Cash Flows
July 2021 through April 2022

132

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile Net Income
to net cash provided by operations:

200

300

300 -
- Prepaid Expenses:300-10
300 -
300 -
300 -

300

Prepaid Expenses
Prepaid Expenses:300-35

Prepaid Expenses:300-10

Prepaid Expenses:300-20

Prepaid Expenses:300-30 -
Prepaid Expenses:300-40 -

Accounts Payable
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Emp. IRA Contributions

PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Fed W/H

PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Medicare

PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Paid FICA:Employee % Social Security
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee PIT W/H

PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGS:Employee Vol. SDI W/H

PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Employer IRA Contributions

PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes

PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Medicare
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer FICA:Social Security
PAYROLL LIABILITIES:EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS & TAXES:Payroll Taxes:Employer SUI

- Accounts Receivable:200-30 - Utility Billing Receivable
300 -
300 -
- Prepaid Expenses:300-10 -
- Prepaid Chemicals:300-105
- Prepaid Chemicals:300-200
- Prepaid Filter Media

- Prepaid Insurance-Liability

Prepaid Chemicals:300-101

Prepaid Insurance-Workers

- Prepaid Coagulant
- Prepaid Coagulant Aid
- PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant

Comp

Prepaid Office Supplies & Svcs

Net cash provided by Operating Activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
USDA Loan
1110 - Retained Earnings
Restricted:Capital Improvement Plan ($23)
Restricted:Emergency Reserves($7)

Net cash provided by Financing Activities

Net cash increase for period

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Jul '21 - Apr 22

116,860.19

48,953.64
-152.83
-3,447.37
-3,001.32
-112.81
-674.58
1,150.00
465.57
-2,250.43
-1,417.51
622.58
1,227.00
-8.19
-39.19
849.07
327.32
687.94
-2,185.40
-9.19
-39.19
27.28

157,831.58

-40,967.18
-73,131.63
-31,119.85

-8,547.91

-153,766.57
4,065.01
1,151,048.81
1,155,113.82

Page 1




5/20

JOURNAL ENTRY TO RECORD CHEM

133

ICAL INVENTORY FOR MIONTH ENDING:

7002

: /Agﬁﬁ\)

~ 1. PRE-CHLORINE
CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / DISINFECTANT
DEBIT: 531.20 / PRE-CHLORINE

s 61,61

MEMO: EXPENSE 3B/LGAL OF PRE-CL2

2. POST-CHLORINE

CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / DISINFECTANT
DEBIT: 531.25 / POST CHLORINE

A Y 13

MEMO: EXPENSE ék'{’ éGAL OF POST-CL2

3. COAGULANT

CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / COAGULANT
DEBIT: 531.30 /.COAGULANT

8 __i 28, 75/

P
- MEMO: EXPENSE 6"’ /GAL OF COAG

FobY C/l/L/ Lo 31
178 ;
0=

/Y 651

coos” L

4. COAGULANT AID

CREDIT: PREPAID CHEMICALS / COAGULANT AID
DEBIT: 531.35 / COAGULANT AID
S_ /

MEMO: EXPENSF;/®/ GAL OF COAG AID

C:\Users\General Manager\Documents\GM Reports




5/20

12:13 PM

05/04/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport
As of April 30, 2022

134

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
300 - Prepaid Expenses 4,218.04
300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals 4,218.04
300-101 - Prepaid Coaguiant 4,218.04
General Journal 04/30/2022 47083 Coagulant Exp...  531.30 - Chemic... -425.75 3,792.29
Total 300-101 - Prepaid Coagulant -425.75 3,792.29
Total 300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals -425.75 3,792.29
Total 300 - Prepaid Expenses -425.75 3,792.29
-425,75 3,792.29

TOTAL

Page 1




5/20

12:14 PM

05/04/22
Accrual Basis

Buckingham Park Water District

Account QuickReport
As of April 30, 2022

135

Type Date Num Name Memo Split Amount Balance
300 - Prepaid Expenses 3,350.99
300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals 3,350.99
300-200 - PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant 3,350.99
General Journal 04/30/2022 47071 102.80 gal exp...  531.20 - Chemic... -443.07 2,907.92
Total 300-200 - PrePaid Chlor Disinfectant -443,07 2,907.92
Total 300-10 - Prepaid Chemicals -443.07 2,907.92
Total 300 - Prepaid Expenses -443.07 2,907.92
-443.07 2,907.92

TOTAL

Page 1




136

April 30, 2022 Page: 10f7

Customer Service:
”I'Illl|ll|l!|”l”lllll”lIlI|“llIlllIIII“ll“llllllllll”lll 1"866‘486'7782

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT uB
2880 EASTLAKE DR
KELSEYVILLE CA 95451-9031

Last statement: March 31, 2022
This statement: April 30, 2022

Please be aware that items may be presented for payment multiple times when your account does
not contain sufficient funds to pay the item(s). We may charge you a fee each time an item is
presented and you do not have sufficient funds in your account to pay the item. For services to help
you manage your account, visit www.umpquabank.com/globalassets/
media/documents/overdraft_disclosure_for_business_accounts.pdf

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYZED CHECKING

Account number 4861421586  Beginning balance $104,567.51
Low balance $99,203.37  Deposits/Additions $59,565.61
Average balance $106,641.72  Withdrawals/Subtractions $42,943.01
Interest earned $0.00  Ending balance . $121,190.11

Deposits/Additions

Date Description Additions
& 04-25  Deposit 120.00
Total Additions $120.00

Other Deposits/ Additions’

- Date Description Additions
¢ 04-01  Remote Capture Dep 807.13
# 04-04  Remote Capture Dep 5,766.89
¢ 04-05  Remote Capture Dep 638.52
« 04-06  Remote Capture Dep 1,265.24
- < 04-07  Remote Capture Dep 2,498.98
+ 0411 Remote Capture Dep 5,061.51
¢ 04-12  Remote Capture Dep 2,419.95
* 04-13  Remote Capture Dep 982.95
~ 04-14  Remote Capture Dep . 1,113.36
¢ 04-15  Remote Capture Dep : 946.90
¢ 0418  Remote Capture Dep 3,487.20
« 04-19  Remote Capture Dep 2,380.41
¢ 04-21 Remote Capture Dep 1,932.78

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender (2 SBA Preferred Lender



5/20

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

137

April 30, 2022 Page: 2 of 7

Date Description Additions
¢« 04-22  Remote Capture Dep 37442
« 04-29  Remote Capture Dep 6,831.31
¢« 04-29  Remote Capture Dep 1,300.81
« 0429  Remote Capture Dep 973.46
¢ 04-28  Remote Capture Dep 369.00
- 04-29  Remote Capture Dep 199.61
Total Other Deposits/ Additions $39,350.43
ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions
Date Description Subtractions
< 04-01  ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 1569689760 20220401 97.93
< 0401 ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 1795313824 20220401 407.22
> 04-01  ACH Debit IRS Usataxpymt 27024918401518720220401 2,482.22
¢ 04-04  ACH Debit Vsp Payment Payments 20220403 46.28
¢ 04-04  ACH Debit Calpers 3100 7823229732 100000016711286 1,275.25
« 04-05  ACH Debit Pgande Web Online 20220405 231.05
+ 04-05  ACH Debit Pgande Web Online 20220405 282.75
*04-05  ACH Debit Pitney Bowes Postedge 48049399 20220404 300.00
¢ 04-05  ACH Debit Pgande Web Online 20220405 2,730.99
¢ 0412  ACH Debit United Healthcar EDI Paymts 20220412 442580097939 2,883.16
¢ 04-14  ACH Debit Buckingham Park ACH 9425181586 Debit Offset For O Riginated Credits 3,848.88
© 0420 ACH Debit Go Daddy Web Order 2055017567 20220420 47.88
. 04-21  ACH Debit Go Daddy Web Order 2055150587 20220421 19.99
¢ 0425  ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 1768122528 20220425 .06
5 0425  ACH Debit IRS Usataxpymt 27025155239090320220425 2,597.76
¢ 0426 ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 397695136 20220426 101.62
© 04-26  ACH Debit Employment Devel Edd Eftpmt 1238767776 20220426 428.14
¢ 04-26  ACH Debit Buckingham Park ACH 9425181586 Debit Offset For O Riginated Credits 3,841.56
¢ 0427  ACH Debit Buckingham Park Rtn ltem 9425181586 Chargeback For RetUrned Originated 109.20
D Ebits
s 04-28  ACH Debit Buckingham ParkRtn Item 9425181586 Chargeback For Ret Urned Originated 109.91
D Ebits
« 0429 ACH Debit IRS Usataxpymt 27025194554464920220429 2,536.48
Total ACH and Electronic Payments/Subtractions $24,378.33
ACH and Electronic Deposits/Additions
Date Description Additions
704-04 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf3.31 Buckingham Park 20220404 104.95
¢ 04-05 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 4.1 Buckingham Park 20220405 1,180.83
+ 04-07 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf4.5 Buckingham Park 20220407 113.84
- 04-08  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf4.6 Buckingham Park 20220408 424.84
€ 0411  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf4.7 Buckingham Park 20220411 195.28
- 04-14 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf4.12 Buckingham Park 20220414 100.26
¢ 04-20 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 4.18 Buckingham Park 20220420 321.77
¢ 04-21 ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf4.19 Buckingham Park 20220421 341.69
¢ 04-26  ACH Credit Buckingham Park Payment 9425181586 Credit Offset For Originated Debits 16,684.23
« 04-27  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 4.25 Buckingham Park 20220427 417.34
¢ 0429  ACH Credit Paygov.Us, LLC Tf 4.27 Buckingham Park 20220429 210.15
$20,095.18

Total ACH and Electronic Deposits/Additions

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender Y SBA Preferred Lender




5/20 | 138

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT April 30, 2022 Page: 3 of 7

Other Withdrawals/Subtractions

Date Description Subtractions

04-20  Maintenance Fee Analysis Activity For 03/22 278.80

¢ 0429  Cash Mgmt Trsfr Dr Ref 11919001 Funds Transfer To Dep 4864976156 From Usda Loan 375.95
Payment

Total Other Withdrawals/Subtractions $654.75

Daily Balances

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
03-31 104,567.51 04-12 107,102.88 04-22 108,356.38
04-01 99,203.37 04-13 108,085.83 04-25 104,228.56
04-04 103,753.68 04-14 105,450.57 04-26 116,501.80
04-05 100,634.04 04-15 103,952.24 04-27 116,809.94
04-06 100,031.83 04-18 105,347.97 04-28 116,700.03
04-07 102,484.46 04-19 106,583.48 04-29 5 121,190.11
04-08 102,309.30 04-20 106,144.48 04-30 121,190.11
04-11 107,566.09 04-21 107,981.96

Overdraft Fee Summary

Total For Total
This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
Total Returned Item Fees $0.00 $0.00
Checks

Check # Amount Date Check # Amount Date
« 3028 $600.00 04-08 « 3113 $350.09 04-20
¢ *3080 $749.33 04-01 . 3114 $84.00 04-20
¢ *3095 $560.00 04-05 3115 $2,091.47 04-18
. 3096 $129.95 04-05 3116 $39.67 04-26
+ 3097 $704.25 04-05 - 3117 $809.90 04-19
¢ 3098 $1,428.90 04-06 , 3118 $100.00 04-19
t 3099 $438.55 04-06 + 3119 $289.00 04-21
¢ *3101 $2,434.57 04-01 « 3120 $128.00 04-21
« *3107 $160.19 04-07 ¢ *3125 $1,650.00 04-25
»*3109 $2,445.23 04-15 ¢ *3128 $2,481.83 04-29

¢ *3112 $235.00 04-19
(* Skip in check sequence, R-Check has been returned,+ Electronified check)

Total Checks paid: 21 for -$17,909.93

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender & SBA Preferred Lender



5/20

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

it e Aoty okt et e
i - i 3028

prasitd -
BUCKINGHAK PARK WATER DISTRICT n 1
Ehponzi parlitly

KELSENLLE, CASS451. 8031 - 2472022 }L

. - ) :

BEBTE  oiren of County Counsel County sl Lake ] § “s0a00 i

* Six Hundred and 6G/100° DOLURS £

f

Office of County Counsel coune/a(Lake THO BIHATURER OVER £3,003.00 @,

255 1L Farbes Stust .

Lakepoc, CA 95451 ¥

-

ava R TORE = I

vOD302BR 1732050540

LAEILZLSBEE .

Check #3028, Posted 04-08-22, Amount $600.00

.

H0902 DEZOSIT LARE €O TRS

cimerakig
<

3un amvoonz

MELO

__Seven Hundred Forty-Hine and 3100

Caunly of Lake Soid Wastn -

) #O030800 123205054

LY:1:) HvEKEEEI’

C4 o 3080 -
. L press
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT . i 11
PH romzr-9sea [os L
2430 EASTUARE DR
KELSEYALLE, CA $4510081 L 15022 ;
5“&‘3"&“ wmrynuakeswwme | § ~rs0m i
]

Check # 3080, Posted 04-01-22, Amount $749 33

e .

' 123208056
LBGIL21SBE

 BUCKAIGHAM PARK WATER DISTRCT

N qetadetintla IR
. mummxnmum: 108 bk
G st ik

A SR

‘lxyd:lllln-mns kel
okt gk o bas a5 meeed
|m.n.-.:.um»:s-mm.mmuna

S feaees nesdtehnny paati s iate:
vy

bo
o412 sz&ss‘unmuem Sshn 068>
i ot

ron3a9se K i2320S05L

LBG AL 215800

* 2
H
19 <5l -n %
iz] eglo”
fg| g3
:2] &%lo
sal oo
(g golw
2212319
EEl gea
E Bl ed 1
4
111888
s CEE
B3l WK
Btk PEY wzave o
wnuz
BUCKINGHAM PARK V/ATER DISTRIGT
PH TOT2TSASE o
282G EASTLAKE DR,
KELSEYVILLE, CA $3431-9035 292022 1
BNIONE  Moha Anated tog. _ | 8§ +se0.00 §
Fiva Hundred Sixty snd 06/100° oorans i
Alphs Anslytical Lsboratoras, Inc. THO BIGHATLRES OVE 13020.03 a
208 Kason Streset
tdsh, CA 95482 N H
I Y
HEUO D IARAE - i

) sramarey
Check # 3095, Posted 04-05-22, Amount $560.00

a01303s

g s oo
21184063< S5BMC

1481 Doemal W18 Tetecton kX . .

Do i

%x g’
- ng = i
Ea‘z‘ :
L2 1) Eg;=x :
?ES*E f

L

Member FDIC

Equal Housing Lender (Y

139

April 30,

- . . S —— * B —— 3006 -—
éuc(mi:mgz:ﬁ;(:{gfﬂ_mmxgr - hagar 1
2080 EASTUAXE M .
KELBEYVILLE, CA RBI 5031 - E . . wzamzz ;
ASCALY ST ) I$ 7129.95 §
Qne Himdred SEHOT - DGLLARY !
i TWO NIGKATURES OVER 32,020.60
Modiscon . X H
2&!8;;:'?1 60197-5741 At j
N} i
wevo \‘”"‘m;.,,,.me ]
8334B00030092052 - : i : : 5
HOO3I0REe 1Nh23 EUSDEH" LBB L 2A58Ee [
e A SR T U T T I ST T R T T
Check # 3096 Posted 04 05-22, Amount $129.95
o]
g

00 IV KIS TR oS T s
1350470 1uCHIHAVIO0K ¥51 xe8 XIWILT

Check # 3097 Posted 04 05 22 Amount $704.25

ooh0sT 3 C T :7 R

Seqi 27" B

© Deps Q2I074...0
. Date: 04/04j22 °

¥3Lsvi

niadio”) Aiddng aae,

ROETHGT ¢

dian Aiddng a4
o} Auysedngd

TR pousoda,

4130638 210433 3916w ¥4 xco X3ama ]

Moty 0 wo LM Rt 0 S0k i

BUCKIRGHAH PARK WATER DISTRICT
H (FODITA5S |

2320 EASTUAKE DR
"RELSEVVILLE, GA G345 1-2031

2022 Page:4of7

Py roTHE
ORGER OF,

One Thosang Foiir Hundred Twehty-Eight and S0/100°
scher Company ’

That
PO Box 27407
Sal Lake Chy, UT 84127

Thatchisr Compeny, Inc *

‘2001170 i

BOD 308" 1 I.ZZZUEDSI.I" JLBBAILZLSBE®

L

Check #3098, Posted 04-06-22, Amount $1,428.90

Rt

e ooy
o i

IHOLYHL
uuygﬁﬁ’
ek

X RTTA

A1 ANYD GDUYE

507"
T 20 Ao i < RSB, Loy

2070001
31005081 o/e-taAvE TR

f
TR3

WO UM
AR
e Q\’fﬁ
AOHA0HOP!

SBA Preferred Lender




5/20

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

PAYTO THE
onpzA on__ USA Blyebock

B ST YRS, s
v s 3099
Framsimin o
BUCKINGHAM PASK WATER BISTRICT e
FHOINIILsE B
2 3
KELSEWLE, CA 334315331 32572022

| $ ~az8s5

Four Hundred Yhiny-Eight and 55100

DoLLIRS

USA Biusbook
P.O. Box 9004
Gurnee, L 60031

590974
#0030%°9¢ 121232050500

TWO SICRATURES OVER 83,6088

A1
M

LBR L L5881

dpy
v Toedald Lo

Check # 3099, Posted 04-06-22, Amount $438.55

123205054 083059 | -2
L6 AL 23506 i H
PALIDHIE Ph 42 TTROTTRET i g F
i iz x| &
. i 5
f kg [ .
H g B3
3| 2=
"Ry AT e bkt St aed berinds Ny §>q
ES ‘-%%
et «Mw Arars Mo i mAae 2 “ g Hd
sy : g 8
e N 4t s e g g e et 8
R s ; £
L AT o,
st [
oEy” :
[ 310t
oS [
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
288 EASTLAXE DR
KELSEYVILLE, CA 654616031 ANz
PATOTME  Atan el 1 8z i
2
Two Thousand Four Hundred Thirty-Four and 57/107 souss ©
WO SIGMATURES OVER $,000.00 '
Atan Mixched
4375 Moss Aveaue
Cloarlake, CA 85422 !
H

Pay Period: (3132022 - 03262022
003100 KLEIMEA5LN

LABILZLSAES

Check # 3101, Posted 04-01-22, Amount $2,434.57

18035000743240

e——— 3107
* R
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT 5
FH PU7)279-8553
218 EASTLAXE DAL
KELBENVELE, CA $5481-901 12812022 )
H
BTOnE o Pty Gash } § ~eare ‘i‘
One Hundre Sixty ang 18/100 cousss &
TWO BENATURES GVER $3,200.00

vEwy

»OO3 k07« 423205050

,‘h%z\:‘____

LAELL 215861

e .

Check #3107, Posted 04-07-22, Amount $160.19

18098000751840

W%

Member FDIC

Equal Housing Lender (2

April 30, 2022 Page:50f7

140

Azn Mecheli
4375 Mozs Averue
Cleartake, CABS422
ugva
Pay Period: DIZT072 - 0410972022
e0038090 1232050544

LagiL2i586e

P 3109
st
"
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT i
PH o7 z7e 8554 X P
265 EASTLAXE DA,
KELSEYVALE, CA 25451-0031 4/15/2022 x
BUITE Ao teachell | § masss2 i
T Thetisand Four Humdred Forty Five end 23/100 sousns £

Check #3109, Posted 04-15-

22, Amount $2,445.23

Vi e

15023000550160
s Bu czP,eK et o] suz
BUCK!RGHAM PARK WATER DHTRICT mu
PH (707)279-8568 &mu
2240 EASTLAXE 04,
KELSEYYALE, CA 834515031 41152022
EATOUE  na Araltical Latoramrtes, o } $ 23500
Two Hundred Thirty-Fiva end 00100° DOLEAR s
ipha Ls tne TrO QONATURES OYER $3,000.00 .
208 Llzson Sreet
Ukiah, CA 95482 5, I
o b
usua N Whbtoe =g
I'C!Dillil‘ 12320505  LAEILEASELT : ﬁ

Chock#31 3112, Posted 04-19-

!t 173208054 RCGERSE
L8614 21580
| BUCKGHAU PARK WATER DISTRCT

Sygean Fopans waeet bty st s snes
icany R
b4t
s, vz ke oty Sk emgerdn et
(i bt winadanitit
it vore! caiost PAEATA porss Ba i
Rt e bt iy
Bessatit

ok i
'.n{-mzzunvxm.amuxam:slsna5az> 21104863< SAMC 9029
kv

22, Amount $235.00

¥

o anvoan

BEII61-10-

OISO LVHOBY Ltk
1110434 Ty TATYNVI VHITY: x03307

o=

oo o} 10 AN S p o 4043t Faaptanad
| PR o o eond A R pa b el as fhch.
i D] Kaah Crasion Fot '

Do\ .
A G Tl R A IR WAL 0 S R Ty 0 N 2
¥ - rimaH
[ e i |
x BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT o
H A serdies :
2 . 2660 EASTLAKE DA, o
3 KELSEYWLLE, CA SS451.500 - 41572022 5.
El )
= DYODE  ATAT(CALNET3) BAN £8391054713 J § ~ase0s i
I Trace Hundred Fifty and 6100 bowns {
ATST (CALNETS) BAv £5331034713 VO BIENATURES OYER 3000 00 a.
P.0. Box 801 . .
. Canol Smeamn L. 601975011 ——Hh i
2 Eug . _<W a i,
i 9391054713 &
1 CODALIIP 123705050 LBELL2I5AGN !

3 b 2 s 0L L

RAnS ot L 2 73 g
Check #3113, Posted 04-20-

22, Amount $350.09

TR AT - WX TR TR0V A N

1

ACUS KESIm 273183 274 0U{N22300
Ca91084713

2318351 13’ o2

e

PesTIEND AUALISADRUT i 1Y
COYYA STIEM JO HITUC SHL OL AV

SBA Preferred Lender

[ EEON




5/20 141

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT . April 30, 2022 Page: 6 of 7

e VR Y NV AR, bociime s Aoy 3 gt
sy 3114 faisitrcd . 3m7 -
HUCKINGHANM PATIK WATER DISTRICT s BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT (e
P (70712798548 Fit A peaiiBly
p=t XE DR, 2850 EASTLAXE O,
KELSEVVALLE, CAS£351 5501 aer022 3 XELEEVWILLE, CA 55484303t 4152022 L,
R _conms Aitzncy | $ —es00 § ENERBF __scot Yeohnetogy Group 1 $ ~s0050 H
- H
Exity-Four and 00H00" cotians £ Eoht Hundrad Nine 2nd SU400" vowans f
Koot Ridge Corporaton TWO SIGHATURES GVZA $3,00099 g ) Sect Technobogy Group K THG VGHATURES OVER 1380000 a
DBA Calfornta Extsminaters Alinca . 100 Profasetond! Cantas Drve, St 108 .
449 H RotnectPaik, CA 94328 L At i
Kelsepita, CA 95451 § . . :_k ! ! : H
v : T 2 H uE . — s —— 0 §
14245 H 72798558 atntenance Agreement S §
#OO3 1AL 111232050508 LABIY2E5BE J ) “OO3BL70 42423205050 LBG AL EL1SBED
R R AP L S W Y TR T 3 e Wi TR S B T2 T T Ry

Check # 3114, Posted 04-20-22, Amount $84.00 Check #3117, Posted 04-19-22, Amount $809.90

Fsdenod Cradds Ciien =

v eSS

Sauta Raca CA ISE3E M 3w g
exiness Capt N »88 =
o4j18/21-10116128 § gag =

nerze27 AR i

o o TR a : 580

ar wrram o3 - .g3%

3%

paamsmese g% WMerchaniCap >121101985< 3344676000270 04/19/2022 - o8

. —

850 go2

B £ 4 Lg%

= H g‘_’fn

sE

83

?Jn’:‘;’.’e.“? Digtel D

Ore Hurd«'e! anit ocm;a .

... .

nnusnér sh23 eusnsu‘

- -
. s . zpp ¢ 3
; S 5rER § I3
H Seqr 24 - 4EL i g
! -Dep: 021311 HFF5E . E
! vaeoajiszz | ZEETSEH . f i
i £g ohg 3 ¥
: s8] gF% H 2
: iE| Efs LRy
£ BAY24DANYIIDEFOIIIN A0 CusBON Userinsns | § & ?T 3
P §£] *® %
1 ER 2
j $3 ¥
H ED [
[ P8 B et -
: HE =t at
i. i ’ B oL :
. oM —_—
| PPt ad oy o - A P S e e o ,‘ e 2 - A M S A Rt s 1.‘Ahm-¥.‘———“
] R [ e . - s 3119
. A as BUCKINGHAN PARK WATER DISTRICT ot
i BUCKINGHAU PARK WATER DISTRICT ) R Pls: 8 5 -y S
. 220 EASTLASE DAL B : - e
KELEETVILLE, CASS4518001 - . . a5 KESETVUE, CABsisisast 411572022 3
Lo ) BAY D THE ; .
ot ) | § ~aser ©ApER or__Damain Auhoty 1§ ~2000 i
——— L
Tty e srd 7100 . Two Hundeed Eighty-tnz and 00H00 [ |
aa : TWG SIGNATURES OYER $3,00.00 Dorman Natworks THO SISMATURER GVER §2,000.80 g’
P B3 PO Bax 1260 - '
—————— anumz‘ ca 19101.0500 4 Hendarsonyile, N 26793 AW i
[+ vevo (S 3
- N — P—
SRR - . . 5
248508 May 2022- My 2023 ” i
FOD3LAER 111232050507 LARLLZISAEE oAbl LiarnsOsu: LBEMGLZLSAGH [l
patiabn TRy

Check #31 16, Posted 04-26- 22 Amount $39.67 CheCk # 31 19, Postéd 0421 22 Améunt $289.00

x5 et te 0w
H vesiie yuw
; § i = 8
i g H oo g
: iz H I8d S
i Ry dg7
3 . -3
WELLS FARCO BANK »4353724470< H i £33
ISTAPLES 00008247908 AT VVELLS FARGO EANK 3 B I3 q°
H PO £ d
: £ | SUAYALISIB Y § 3 f
H 3 3
i 2 g =
: 3 g
R
£
: £
i
! t
: i

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender (2 SBA Preferred Lender




5/20

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT

Verizen Wieless
PO Bax 660108
Dztas, TX 75268-0168
WENO
742013505-00001
D03 a20¢ 111232050542

T
o ke 3120
. B i s
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICY E=1)
PH qunzrs-ases BasdEn
2240 EASTLAXE DR.

KELSEYVILLE, CA 954519001 41672022 s
§
SCOME  verzon iretess | $ ~120.00 H
H
Qe Hundred Twenty-Eignt and 004100 bousrs ©
TEQ SQHATUAES OVER B3,0000 8

Sarees e pocs.

-_kl‘\%-ciﬁm_“;g

LBE ML Z 585

Check #3120, Posted 04-21-22, Amount $128.00

1"OO3 k25 2 LE3205050;

——————
]
conscutpTED £% EvOGLLCY 5611327103
i or ¥De Youx, 81/23/22 Vit W5 M
Grezoliseensard 128.9 833007 533 -
CEetotIIe REX FeDALLOr 21 TE0IC
0 -
.
i 1
e e 31285
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATZR DISTRICT ¢ "
o
Fimnsase Rl
KELSEWRLE, CA 854510021 AR5R022 Z
AYIOME  Tenitgian } $ 165000 §
Ona Thoussnd Six Hundred Firty and OV105 OOUARS i
RATURES QVER $3,
YeniLupan THO 86! VER $1,000.00 '
2535 Ealiake Drive
Kelsayvita, CA 8545 i i
o
v . WAM-&T&"""""‘; i

LBEBIL 23588

Check # 3125, Posted 04-25-22, Amount $1,650.00

Member FDIC

142

April 30, 2022 Page: 7 of 7

1502500785770

s pm 3128
preeds
BUCKINGHAL PARK WATER DIGTRICT ot 711
aF:mﬂle %!
KELSEYVLLE, CA 954610031 412972022 j
BESE st ncher | § 240183 H
iy Thovsand Four Hundred Eighty-Ons eng 83100 sowns &
Alan Mihest W THO SOUATURES OVER 31,000.00 8
4375 Mass Avenve
Claarlaks, CA 85422 - i
2 w £
wo .Q}Q@%:_ﬁﬁ..,._ —8
Pay Period. 041102022 - 04232022
w031 E8® 123250548 LBELLZ1SAEY

Equal Housing Lender &Y

Check # 3128, Posted 04-28-22, Amount $2,481.83

5028000967000

P2y oop

SBA Preferred Lender




/20

143

April 30, 2022 Page:

Customer Service:
1-866-486-7782

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT uB

USDALOAN
2880 EASTLAKE DR
KELSEYVILLE CA 95451-9031

Last statement: March 31, 2022
This statement: April 30, 2022

10f2

Please be aware that items may be presented for payment multiple times when your account does
not contain sufficient funds to pay the item(s). We may charge you a fee each time an item is
presented and you do not have sufficient funds in your account to pay the item. For services to help
you manage your account, visit www.umpgquabank.com/globalassets/
media/documents/overdraft_disclosure_for_business_accounts.pdf

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYZED CHECKING

Account number 4864976156  Beginning balance $61,060.18
Low balance $61,034.60 Deposits/Additions $375.95
Average balance $61,075.86  Withdrawals/Subtractions $25.58
Interest earned $0.00  Ending balance $61,410.55
Other Deposits/ Additions
Date Description Additions
04-29 Cash Mgmt Trsfr Cr Ref 1191900! Funds Transfer Frm Dep 4861421586From Usda Loan 375.95
Payment
Total Other Deposits/ Additions $375.95
Other Withdrawals/Subtractions
Date Description Subtractions
04-20  Maintenance Fee Analysis Activity For 03/22 25.58
$25.58

Total Other Withdrawals/Subtractions

Member FDIC Equal Housing Lender (2

SBA Preferred Lender




5/20

144

BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT Aprit 30, 2022 Page: 2 of 2
Daily Balances
Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount
03-31 61,060.18 04-20 61,034.60 04-29 61,410.55
04-30 61,410.55
Overdraft Fee Summary
Total For Total
This Period Year-to-Date
Total Overdraft Fees $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

Total Returned ltem Fees

Checks

Member FDIC

Equal Housing Lender Y

(* Skip in check sequence, R-Check has been returned,+ Electronified check))

Total Checks paid: 0 for -$0.00

SBA Preferred Lender




5/20

California State Treasurer

Fiona Ma, cpA

145

Local Agency Investment Fund May 10, 2022
P.O. Box 942809
Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIE Home
(9 1 6) 653-3001 PMIA AVCI&,Q.C MOchl}{
Yields
BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
OFFICE MANAGER
2880 EASTLAKE DRIVE
KELSEYVILLE, CA 95451
Tran Type Definitions
-
Account Number: 90-17-003
April 2022 Statement
Tran Weh
Effective Transaction Ty Confirm Confirm
Date Date Number Number Authorized Caller Amount

4/15/2022 4/14/2022 QRD 1702122 N/A SYSTEM 764.90
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 764.90  Beginning Balance: 970,647.84

971,412.74

Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance:




- N 146
S/ 20 Buckingham Park Water District
Petty Cash Expense Log
Month: ’f»j—\}%r@‘ 1) 2022
DATE VENDOR CODE PURPOSE AMOUNT| CASH RECD' BY: QB ENTRY BY:

y . 7 ’J F N EO : \
g/ /ﬁ/’/ZZ ,52 (beres Lalg ] He {:;:"‘(_; = _ﬁ;, o/ /’3 CAglS (f‘/L/ = m A’x %
;7 ’ r

Signature of Verificatiof ¢ Date

Cr\Users\BPWD-Office Mgr\Desktop\Monthly Cash Logs



5/20

\,\)Q d vy lze
Ol Gl TLANEGL

RIVIERA FOODS
9730 STATE HWY 281 KELSEYVILLE CA
(707) 277-7601

RENEE
0001 01 01155799 04/13/22 1:25pm 175
GAS $60.00
SUBTOTAL $60.00
TOTAL $60.00
CASH $60.00
CHANGE $0.00

# OF ITEMS: 1 ) ’
0.4t b e yqalint

19,741 Mrsc

147




5/20

PETTY CASH RECONCILIATION

DATE: 5/ 1{/ L

$0.01
$0.05
$0.10
$0.25
$1.00
$5.00
$10.00
$20.00
$50.00
$100.00

Total Cash

Reconciled By:

0ot
Wis
25 GeC
40 ”
e
=
L25
O« 10
{309 D-ok
2 5,00 0 b0
P25
30. g0 13:00
2500
3000
70006+
Oeg

Verified By:

148




5/20 149

RESOLUTION NO. 22-05-01 AB-361 (SUBSEQUENT)

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER
DISTRICT PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS, RE-RATIFYING THE
PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S ORDER DATED
MARCH 4, 2020, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE
LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD June 1,
2022 THRU June 30, 2022 PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS.

WHEREAS, the Buckingham Park Water District is committed to preserving and nurturing public access
and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors; and

WHEREAS, all meetings of Buckingham Park Water District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as
required by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code 54950 — 54963), so that any member of the public
may attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provision for remote
teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without compliance with the
requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor pursuant to
Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to
the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as described in Government Code
section 8558; and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, or
extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or recommended measures to
promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person would present imminent risks to the
health and safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors previously adopted a Resolution, Number 22-03-01 on March 28th,
2022, finding that the requisite conditions exist for the legislative bodies of Buckingham Park Water
District to conduct remote teleconference meetings without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision
(b) of section 54953; and

WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in section 54953(e), the Board of
Directors must reconsider the circumstances of the state of emergency that exists in the District, and the
Board of Directors has done so; and

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist in the District, specifically, the State of Emergency declared
by Governor Newsom on March 4, 2020,due to COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, , the Board of Directors does hereby find that the rise in SARS-CoV-2 Delta Variant has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District that are
likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and facilities of the District, and desires
to proclaim a local emergency and ratify the proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the
State of California and the recommendation of the CDPH on July 28, 2021; and



5/20 150

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the rise in SARS-CoV-2 Delta Variant has
caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the District that are

likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and
facilities of the District, and desires to affirm a local emergency exists and re-ratify the proclamation of
state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California and the recommendation of the CDPH on

July 28, 2021; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the Board of Directors does hereby find
that the legislative bodies of Buckingham Park Water District shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (e) of section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall continue to comply
with the requirements to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in paragraph (2) of
subdivision (e) of section 54953; and

WHEREAS, Buckingham Park Water District is posting on meeting agenda’s how the public may access
meetings remotely.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF BUCKINGHAM PARK WATER DISTRICT
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated into this Resolution by this reference.

Section 2. Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists. The Board of Directors hereby considers the
conditions of the state of emergency in the District and proclaims that a local emergency persists
throughout the District, and Covid-19 has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the
safety of persons within the District that are likely to be beyond the control of the services, personnel,
equipment, and facilities of the District..

Section 3. Re-ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board hereby ratifies
the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of Emergency, effective as of its issuance
date of March 4, 2020.

Section 4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The General Manager and legislative bodies of Buckingham
Park Water District are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent
and purpose of this Resolution including, continuing to conduct open and public meetings in accordance
with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect on June 01, 2022 and shall be
effective until the earlier of (i) June 30, 2022 or such time the Board of Directors adopts a subsequent
resolution in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) (3) to extend the time during which the
legislative bodies of Buckingham Park Water District may continue to teleconference without compliance
with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of section 54953.




5/20 151

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Buckingham Park Water District, this 23rd day
of May, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Mark Boyle, President of the Board of Directors

Attest: Ahimsah Wonderwheel, Interim Secretary to the

Board of Directors






